AVON PARK HOUSING DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

Board of Directors Regular Meeting
North Central Heights Community Center
709 Juneberry Street, Avon Park, Florida
Wednesday October 25, 2017; 4:00 P.M.

Meeting Agenda
ROLL CALL;
PREVIOUS MINUTES: Previous Minutes
COMMUNICATIONS: None
I OLD BUSINESS;
1. APHA- RAD Conversion: Secretary will provide the Board with an update on
the APHA’s progress in completing conversion process.
2. 2016 Audit
II. NEW BUSINESS;
1. Hurricane Irma report
2. Pet Policies
3. Accounting policies
4. Potential development opportunity

Other matters to come before the Board:
Next Board Meeting(s): TBD.

Vi. ADJOURN

In accordance with the American Disabilities Act and Section 286.26 Florida Statutes, any person with
disabilities requiring reasonable accommodations to participate in this meeting should call the Housing
Authority offices five days prior to the meeting.



AVON PARK HOUSING DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

Board of Directors Regular Meeting
North Central Heights Community Center
709 Juneberry Street, Avon Park, Florida

Wednesday July 26, 2017; 4:00 P.M.

Meeting Minutes

ROLL CALL; Chairman Greg Wade requested the Secretary to call the roll, with
the following results: Directors Present; Wade, Roberts, Harris, Windsor, Brojek,
Johnson, Barnard and Eldred. Directors Absent: Daffner and Stukes.

PREVIOUS MINUTES:  Regular Board Meeting Minutes: June 2017 were
circulated by the Secretary in advance of the Meeting; moved by Director
Roberts, seconded by Director Brojek to approve the minutes; motion carried
unanimously.

COMMUNICATIONS: None

OLD BUSINESS;

Projects Report; The Secretary provided the Board with a summary narrative & general
performance status of each of the respective projects.

Rental Assistance Demonstration Application: Rudy informed the Board that the RAD
conversion was still in process and a closing should be scheduled soon.

Cornell Colony: project development status report: Rudy informed the Board that the
Cornell Colony project was scheduled to close on August 1, 2017.

Brickell Building: Rudy reported to the Board that discussions were ongoing with the
City on the possible purchase of the Brickell Building.

NEW BUSINESS;

Resolution Number 17-05; on a motion by Director Roberts seconded by Director Eldred
the board unanimously passed resolution 17-05 authorizing the Secretary to close bank
accounts and transfer funds as necessary for RAD conversion and closing of Public
Housing.

APHA CEO Employment contract: Rudy informed the Board that APHA had approved a
new two year employment agreement for her to remain as CEO. And asked if the Board
wanted to consider any changes to the arrangement that the CEO of APHA serve as the
Secretary of the Board of the Development Corporation. By unanimous consent the
Board did not so desire to make any changes.



The next scheduled Regular APHDC Board Meeting is August 16" 2017 at
4:00pm.

VI. ADJOURN; There being no further business to come before the Board,
Chairman Wade adjourned the meeting at 4:40 pm.

Accepted

Attest
SEAL



Page i

BEL0/2037° 3533488 TH 20 AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY
CASH Analysis
NORTH CENTRAL HEIGHTS 7.
As Of Date: 7/31/2017

Halance

General ¥Fund
Section B PH Funds

Securivy Deposits

PNC Account

Petty Cash

Investment C2 at Highlands mank
Investment CD at PNC

Investment MM at Highlands Bank
Investment MM

Utility Deposit Escrow Fund

FS55 Escorw

Development Corperatien

Cornell Colony - General Fund
Lakeside Park 2 - RAD

Cornell Celony-Operating Deficit Reserves
Cornell Colenv-Security Deposit

'-’GDC‘/CD\:‘ODC;GO

(=1

Report Criteria PHA: 02 Project: ‘031

SUBMITTED BY PENNY PIERATT, COMPTROLLER



8/10/2017 3:34:18 PM COM

General Fund
Sectioen & PH Funds
Security Deposits
PHNC Account

PFetry Cash

Investment CD at Highlands Bank

Investment CD at PNC

Investment MM at Highlands Bank

Investment MM

Utility Deposit Escrow Fund

FS8S Escorw

Development Corporation

Cornell Colony - General Fund

Lakeside Park 2 - RAD

Cornel}l Celony-Operating Deficit Reserves

Cornell Colony-Security Deposit

AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY

CASH Analysis

o
NORTH CENTRAL HEIGHTS _2,1—
As Of Date: 7/31/2017

Ralance

Lt
o
w
Iy

J

-
=1
s
w

VOO0 DCTLOO -

DCooOn

.08
.00

00

20
20
00
co

.00

o0
06

.00
.00
00
-00

Fage 1

Report Criteria PHA: €2

Project.: 002"

SUBMITTED BY PENNY PIERATT, COMPTROLLER



BA1O/2017 3:34:41 PM COH

General Fund
Section 8 PH Funds
Security Deposits
PNC Account

Petry Cash
Investment CD at Highlands Bank
Investment CD at PNC

Investment MM at Highlands Bank
Investment MM

Utility Deposit Escrow Fund

PS5 Escorw

Develcopment Corporation

Cornell Colony - General Fund

Lakeside Park 2 - RADR

Cornell Colony-Operating Deficit Reserves
Cornell Colony-Security Deposit

AVON

As Of Date:

PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY

CASH Analysis
CORNELL COLONY

Ralance

La0
.00
.00
.00
.00
.oc
oo
00
.00
.06

COCODDOoOCDO

.00
261.12
0.0C
¢
1

.00

7/31/2017

Page 1

Report Criteria PHA: 03  Project: ‘col!

SUBMITTED BY PENNY PIERATT, COMPTROLLER



8/10/2017 2:35:06 PM COH

Geneval Fund
Section 8 PH Funds
Security Deposits
PNC Account
Pelty Cash
Investment CD
Investment €D a
Invegtment MM at Higniands Bank
Investment MM

Utility Deposit Escrow Fund

F3S Escorw

Development Corporation

{ornell Colony - General Fund

Lakeside Park Z - RAD

Cornell Colony-Operating Deficit Reserves
Cornell Colony-Security Deposit

hlands Bank

AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY

CASH Analysis

RIDGEDALE

As Of Date: 7/31/2017

@
o
wn

Do aom

oo OO0 oo

.70
.00

64

LGG
¢l
e

00
oo
0c

an

Ry
.00
.00

oc

.00

ae

ag

Page 1

Report Criteria PHA: 07  Project: '042:

SUBMITTED BY PENNY PIERATT, COMPTROLLER



RIAGEZCTT (35 PM AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY Page 1
Budgeted Income Statement

AVON PARK PUBLIC HOUSING

Fiscal Year End Date: 12/3112017 ACCOUNT 1 Month{s) Ended 7 Month(s) Ended Budget Variance
July 31, 2017 July 31, 2017
Operating Revenues and Expenses
Operating Expenses
Nontechnical Salaries 01 001 411000 5 14,398.24 107.,650.62 99,974.56 (7,676.06)
Legal Expense 01 001 413000 5 0.00 358.90 2,712.50 2,353.60
Staff Training 01 001 414000 5 0.00 299.00 2,858.31 2,559.31
Travel 01 001 415000 5 0.00 2,032.01 3,762.50 1,730.49
Accounting Fees 01 001 4170.00 5 0.00 3,876.00 4,666.62 790.62
Computer Support/Licensing Fees 01 001 4170.2 5 0.00 2,721.00 0.00 (2,721.00)
Audit Fees 01 001 4171.00 § 0.00 0.00 8,166.62 8,166.62
Employee Benefits Cont - Admin 01 001 418200 5 4,691.22 44 141 02 36,855.56 (7,285.46)
Sundry 01 001 4180.00 & 379.90 3,619.59 7.875.00 4,255.41
Advertising 01 001 4190.18 § 0.00 98.00 0.00 (98.00)
Bank Fees 01 001 4190.19 5 81.56 106.56 0.00 (106.56)
Tetephone/Communications 01 001 41902 5 528.29 5677.28 5,133.31 (543.97)
Postage 01 001 4190.3 5 54.85 1,441.57 2,187.50 745,83
Eviction Costs 01 001 41804 5 0.00 0.00 583.31 583.31
Contract Costs- Copier 01 001 41906 5 125.51 46823 70.00 {398.23)
Contract Costs-Admin Security 01 001 41907 5 120.00 360.00 280.00 (80.00)
Pre-employment testing 01 001 41908 5 0.00 204.10 0.00 (204.10)
Contract Costs-Admin 01 001 41908 5 0.00 1,772.04 14,000.00 12,227.96
Ten Services - RAB 01 001 4220.00 5 0.00 0.00 309.12 308.12
Water 01 001 4310.0C 5 311.16 1,929.35 1.837.50 (91.85)
Electricity 01 001 4320.00 5 3,004.39 16,953.40 16,870.00 (83.40)
Natural Gas 01 001 4330.00 5 84.62 564.25 659.12 94.87
Sewer 01 001 4338000 5 559.80 3,534.01 3,558.31 24.30
Labor 01 001 441000 5 5,576.64 41,406.46 41,410.25 3.7¢
Maintenance Materials 01 0D1 4420.00 5 49512 7.510.82 16,665.00 9,184.18
Pest Conlrol 01 D01 4430.1 5 470.00 3,290.00 3,762.50 47250
Contract Costs - Lawn 01 001 44303 5 2,079.00 14,079.00 14,000.00 (79.00)
Contract Costs-Air Cenditiening 0t 001 44304 5 0.00 200.00 5,250.00 5,050.00
Contract Costs-Plumbing 01 001 44305 5 0.00 0.00 1,312.50 1,312.50
GARBAGE AND TRASH 01 001 4431.00 5 772.00 4,693.56 (3,558.31) (8,251.87)
Emp Benefit Cont - Maintenance 01 001 4433.00 5 2,030.04 16,942.68 16,018.87 (923.81)
Insurance - Property 01 001 4510.00 5 2,624.93 17,945.07 16,916.62 {1,028.45)
Worker's Comp Insurance 01 001 45101 5 678.25 4,747.75 5,066.25 318.50
Gther Insurance-Crime, Auto, Direc&C 01 001 45102 & 1,362.82 4,212.55 1,166.62 (3,045.93)
Liability Insurance 01 001 45103 6 288.47 3,175.53 2,916.62 (258.91)
Payment in Lieu of Taxes 01 001 4520 5 0.00 0.00 6,879.25 6,879.25
Collection Losses 01 001 4570.00 5 0.00 588.00 4,602.50 4.014.50
FSS Monthiy Contributions 01 001 4590.02 5 876.00 6,933.00 0.00 (6,933.00)
Other General Expense 01 001 459000 5 180.60 4.856.94 5,833.31 976.37
Extraordinary Maintenance 01 001 4610 5 0.00 0.00 8,750.00 8,750.00
Total Operating Expenses 42,073.41 328,388.29 359,381.82 30,993.53
Operating Revenues
Dwelling Rent 01 001 3110.00 5 11,357.00 79,633.00 87,779.37 (8,146.37)
Operating Subsidy 01 001 3401.00 5 33,797.00 244.415.00 284,656.12 (40,241.12)
Total Operating Revenues 45,154.00  324,048.00 372,435.49  (48,387.49)
Total Operating Revenues and Expenses 3,080.59 (4,340.29) 13,053.67 (17,393.96)
Other Revenues and Expenses
Other Revenues and Expenses
RESTRICTED INTEREST 01 001 343100 5 0.00 0.00 2912 (29.12)
Investment Income - Unrestricted 01 001 361000 5 107.80 1,047.34 1,394.12 (346.78)
Cther Income - Tenant 01 001 368000 5 654.38 3,541.76 3.937.50 (395.74)
Other income - Rent for Tulane Ave B 01 001 3690.13 5 750.00 4,650.00 8,866.62 (4,216.62)
Other Income - Insurance 01 001 3690.14 5 0.00 6,696.00 0.00 6,696.00
Leave with no Notice 01 001 3690.16 5 0.00 223.50 0.00 223.50
Other Income - Copies & Fax 01 001 36902 5 0.00 42.25 0.00 42.25
Other Income - Misc - Non Tenant 01 001 363906 5 0.00 1,962.00 0.00 1,962.00
Other Income-Laundry 01 001 36807 5 0.00 726.50 0.00 726.50
Other Income - Community Rm Rent 01 001 3690.8 5 0.00 225.00 0.00 225.00

Report Criteria PHA' 01

Project

001°,'002' '00%

Include Unapproved: Faise Incluce Zero Balance

false Include Full Year Budgel False Show Variance Percentage: False

SUBMITTED BY PENNY PIERATT, COMPTROLLER



08/10/2017 03:35 P AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY

Budgeted Income Statement
AVON PARK PUBLIC HOUSING

Page 2

Fiscal Year End Date: 12131/2017 ACCOUNT 1 Month(s) Ended 7 Month(s) Ended Budget Variance
July 31, 2017 July 31, 2017
Other General Expense-Unempioyme: 01 001 459001 5 (1,650.00) {1,650.00) 0.00 (1,650.00)
Total Other Revenues and Expenses (137.82) 17,464.35 14,227.36 3,236.99
Total Other Revenues and Expenses (137.82) 17,464.35 14,227.36 3,236.99
Total Net income (Loss) 2,942.77 13,124.06 27,281.03 (14,156.97)

Report Criteria PHA. 01 Project  ‘C01°'002'.'003

Include Unapproved False Include Zero Balance Falsa includa Fu!l Year Budgel: False Show Variance Percentage Faise

SUBMITTED BY PENNY PIERATT, COMPTROLLER



08/10/2017 03:35 PM

AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY

Budgeted Income Statement
AVON PARK PUBLIC HOUSING
OTHER BUSINESS ACTIVITIES

Page 1

Fiscal Year End Date: 1213142017

Operating Revenues and Expenses
Operating Expenses

Admin Salaries - NCH | 01
Admin Salaries - NCH It 01
Admin Salaries - Ridgedale 01
Accounting Fees 01
Computer Support 01
Audit Fees 01

Employee Benefits Cont - Admin-Ridg 01
Empioyee Benefits Cont - Admin - NC 01

Employee Benefits Cont - Admin - NC 01
Sundry 01
MARKETING/ADVERTISING 01
insurance - Workers Comp 01
Other General Expense 01

Total Operating Expenses

Total Operating Revenues and Expenses

Other Revenues and Expenses
Other Revenues and Expenses

Revenue-Management Fees-Ridgedal 01
Revenue - Management Fees - NCH | 01
Revenue - Management Fees - NCH | 01

Other Income/Donations 01
Other Income - Contribution-NCH 01
Other Income - Cormell Colony 01

Total Other Revenues and Expenses
Total Other Revenues and Expenses

Total Net Income (Loss)

ACCOUNT

100
100
100
100
100
100
100
100
100
100
100
100
100

100
100
100
100
100
100

4110.01
4110.02
4110.03
4170.00
4170.20
4171.00
4182.00
4182 1
4182.2
4180.00
4190.18
4510.40
4590

3690.00
3690.1
3680.2
3690.40
3690.50
3680.60

mmmmmmwmwwmmm

gt n

1 Month(s) Ended 7 Month(s) Ended Budget Variance
July 31, 2017 July 31, 2017

799.26 5,800.10 8,750.00 2,949.90
642.34 4,661.66 8,367.31 3,705.65
885.04 6,423.20 11,666.62 5,243.42
0.00 800.00 1,341.62 44162
0.00 3,426.15 0.00 (3,426.15)
0.00 0.00 291.62 291.62
239.05 1,830.64 4,083.31 2,252.67
191.03 1,435.89 2,041.62 605.73
167.28 1,274.29 1,880.00 615.71
12863 473.70 87.50 (386.20)
0.00 250.00 0.00 {250.00)
80.33 562.31 924 .56 362.25
0.00 150.00 291.62 141.62
3,133.96 27,187.94 39,735.78 12,547.84
{3,133.96) (27,187.94) (39,735.78) 12,547.84
5,898.14 21,737.78 23,333.31 (1,595.53)
831.85 6,127.37 5,416.62 (289.25)
1,037.30 7.742.51 7,954 .87 (212.36)
0.00 0.00 132,857.06  (132,857.06)
0.00 84,889.09 0.00 84 889.09
1,087 94 13,853.78 0.00 13,953.78
8,855.23 134,450.53 170,561.86 (36,111.33)
8,855.23 134,450.53 170,561.86 {36,111.33)
572127 107,262.59 130,826.08 (23,563.49)

Report Criteria PHA 01 Project: *100°

Inciude Unepproved. False Include Zero Balance

Faise Include Full Year Budget: False Show Variance Percentage False

SUBMITTED BY PENNY PIERATT, COMPTROLLER



08/10/2017 03:35 PM

AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY

Budgeted Income Statement
NORTH CENTRAL HEIGHTS
N CENTRAL HEIGHTS MGMT

Page 1

Fiscal Year End Date: 1213112017

Operating Revenues and Expenses
Operating Expenses

Nontechnical Salaries

Legal Expense

Accounting Fees

COMPUTER SUPPORT/LICENSING
Audit Fees

Employee Benefits Cont - Admin
Sundry

Advertising and Marketing

Bank Fees

Telephone

Postage

Eviction Costs

Contract Costs - Admin

DO NOT USE-Water

Water

Electricity

Sewer

Labor

Maintenance Materials

Contract Costs

Contract Costs-Pest Controi
Contact Costs-Plumbing
Contract Costs - AC

Contract Costs - Lawn

Garbage and Trash Collection
Emp Benefit Cont - Maintenance
Insurance - Property

Insurance - Workers Comp

Other Insurance-Crime, Auto, Direct&0 02

Insurance - Liability
Payment in Lieu of Taxes
Bad Debts - Other
Bonneville Interest
Other General Expense
Management Fees

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Revenues

Dwelling Rent
Total Operating Revenues

02
02
02
02
02
02

02

Total Operating Revenues and Expenses

Other Revenues and Expenses

Other Revenues and Expenses
Interest - Restricted
Investment Income - Unrestricted
Other Income - Tenant
Other Income - Non Tenant
Other Income - Community Rental

Total Other Revenues and Expenses

Total Other Revenues and Expenses

Total Net Income (Loss)

ACCOUNT

001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001

001

001
001
001
001
001

4110.00
4130.00
4170.00
4170.2
4171.00
4182.00
4180.00
4190.08
4190.18
41802
41903
41904
4190.9
4310
4310.00
4320.00
4390 00
4410.00
4420.00
4430.00
4430.1
4430.2
44304
4430.5
4431.00
4433.00
4510.00
45101
4510.2
4510.3
4520
4570.00
4580.01
4590.00
4550.02

3110.00

3431.00
3610.00
3690.00
36903
3690.5

5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
]
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5

D

1 Month(s) Ended 7 Month{s) Ended Budget Variance
July 31, 2017 July 31, 2017

1,117.18 8,456.15 8.467.62 11.47
917.75 817.75 0.00 (817.75)
0.00 2,049.00 2,391.62 342.62
0.00 988.00 0.00 (998.00)
0.00 0.00 2,916.62 2,916.62
3589.05 3,863 86 4,149.81 285.85
0.00 138.75 3,033.31 2,894 .56
0.00 74.00 0.00 (74.00)
0.00 10.00 0.00 {10.00}
686.03 604.98 1,003.31 398.33
61.71 61.71 17.50 (44.21)
0.00 360.00 320.81 (38.19)
0.00 0.00 6,458.06 6.458.06
0.00 0.00 700.00 700.00
18.47 282.50 822.50 540.00
513.63 2,339.90 3,470.81 1,130.91
40.30 280.086 600.81 320.75
1,182.84 8,586.09 8,786.75 200.66
2,351.63 5,863.22 5,833.31 (29.91)
0.00 435.00 0.00 (435.00)
100.80 705.60 810.81 105.21
0.00 0.00 131.25 131.25
0.00 2,816.00 3,908.31 1,092.31
2,028.00 12,806.00 1,895.81 (10,910.19)
25.00 217.50 320.81 103.31
761,99 6,005.00 5,590.62 {414.38)
832.33 6,273.11 7,583.31 1,310.20
71.08 497 .56 583.31 85.75
79.49 238.47 0.00 (238.47)
91.47 977 49 1,170.12 19263
0.00 0.00 2,916.62 2,916.62
0.00 3.257.44 1,866.62 (1,390.82)
3,826.61 30,667.93 30,129.12 (638.81)
56.00 89.00 58.31 (30.69)
831.85 6,127.37 6,327.37 200.00
15,393.21 105,999.44 112,265.23 6,265.79
17,089.00 123,497.04 121,936.50 1,560.54
17,088.00 123,497.04 121,936.50 1,560.54
1,695.79 17,497.60 9,671.27 7,826.33
0.00 20.04 0.00 20.04
0.00 0.00 46.62 (46.62)
74.92 3,402.35 4,608.31 (1,205.96)
0.00 B.16 0.00 8.16
125.00 500.00 0.00 500.00
204.92 3,930.55 4,654.93 (724.38)
204.92 3,930.55 4,654.93 (724.38)
1,900.71 21,428.15 14,326.20 7,101.95

Report Criteria PHA. 02 Project 001"

Include Unapproved: False Include Zero Balance False Include Full Year Budgel: Faise Show Vanance Percentage: False

SUBMITTED BY PENNY PIERATT, COMPTROLLER



08/10/2017 03:36 P AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY Pige 1

Budgeted Income Statement
NORTH CENTRAL HEIGHTS
NORTH CENTRAL HEIGHTS Ii

Fiscal Year End Date: 1213112017 ACCOUNT 1 Month(s) Ended 7 Month(s) Ended Budget Variance
July 31, 2017 July 31, 2017

Operating Revenues and Expenses
Operating Expenses

Nontechnical Salaries 02 002 411000 5 920.02 6,963.84 6,785.31 (178.53)
Legal Expense 02 002 413000 & §17.75 917.75 2,04162 1,123.87
Accounting Fees 02 002 417000 5 0.00 3,446.00 2,391.62 {1,054.38)
COMPUTER SUPPORT/LICENSING 02 002 41702 5 0.00 651.00 0.00 (651.00)
Audit Fees 02 002 4171.00 5 0.00 0.00 2,333.31 2,333.31
Employee Benefits Cont - Admin 02 002 418200 5 328.62 3,181.93 3.341.31 159.38
Sundry 02 002 4190.00 5 0.00 61.25 583.31 522.06
Advertising and Marketing 02 002 4190.08 5 0.00 74.00 0.00 (74.00)
Telephone 02 002 41802 5 0.00 0.00 262.50 262.50
Postage 02 002 41903 5 61.71 61.71 14.56 (47.15)
Eviction Costs 02 002 41904 5 0.00 360.00 0.00 (360.00)
Contract Costs - Admin 02 002 41909 5 0.00 0.00 2,041.62 2,041.62
Ten Services - After School Program 02 002 422020 5 0.00 0.00 583.31 583.31
Water 02 002 431000 5 42.92 227.52 236.25 8.73
Electricity 02 002 432000 5 79.47 740.57 723.87 (16.70)
Sewer 02 002 4390.00 5 9.33 61.60 55.37 (6.23)
Labor 02 002 441000 5 1,182.83 8,586.06 8.786.75 20069
Maintenance Materials 02 002 4420.00 5 2.066.46 5,245 8% 447412 (771.77)
Contract Costs-Pest Control 02 002 44301 5 79.20 554 .40 635.81 81.41
Contract Costs - Lawn 02 002 44303 5 1,622.00 9,194.00 1,376.62 (7.817.38)
Contract Costs - AC 02 002 44304 5 0.00 1.130.00 1,225.00 95.00
Contract Costs - Plumbing 02 002 44305 5 0.00 2,455.00 985.81 (1,469.19)
Garbage and Trash Collection 02 002 443100 5 18.00 75.50 332.50 257.00
Emp Benefit Cont - Maintenance 02 002 4433.00 5 76192 6,004 .47 5,56080.62 (413.85)
Insurance - Property 02 002 451000 5 81504 5,672.20 5,833.31 161.11
Insurance - Workers Comp 02 002 45101 5 64.33 450.31 649.81 199.50
Other Insurance-Crime Auto,Direct&O 02 002 45102 5 87.39 262.17 0.00 (262.17)
Insurance - Liability 02 002 45103 5 100.56 854.12 B875.00 2088
Bad Debts - Other 02 002 4570.00 5 (158.27) 3,299.36 1,954.12 (1,345.24)
Bonneville Interest 02 002 4580.01 5 3,461.61 27,742.68 27,253.31 (489.37)
Other General Expense 02 002 4590.00 5 44 .80 70.80 58.31 (12.49)
Management Fees 02 002 4590.02 5 1.037.30 7,742.51 8,303.12 560.61
Total Operating Expenses 13,642.99 96,086.64 89,728.17 (6,358.47)
Operating Revenues
Dwelling Rent 02 002 3110.00 5 14,174.00 98,812.85 100,042.25 (1,229.40)
Total Operating Revenues 14,174.00 98,812.85 100,042.25 (1,228.40)
Total Operating Revenues and Expenses 531.01 2,726.21 10,314.08 (7,587.87)
Other Revenues and Expenses
Other Revenues and Expenses
INTEREST - RESTRICTED 02 002 343100 5§ 0.00 16.04 37.87 (21.83)
Investment Income - Unrestricted 02 002 3610.00 5 1.99 20.43 17.50 293
Other Income - Tenant 02 002 3690.00 5 378.34 4,784.95 3,745.00 1,039.95
Other Income - Non Tenant 02 002 36803 5 0.00 18.74 291.62 {272.88)
Total Other Revenues and Expenses 380.33 4,840.16 4,091.99 748.17
Total Other Revenues and Expenses 380.33 4,840.16 4,091.99 74817
911.34 7,566.37 14,406.07 {6,839.70)

Total Net Income (Loss)

Report Criteria PHA' 02 Project. '002'
Include Unappraved: False Include Zero Balance: False Include Full Year Budget. False Show Varance Percenlage. False

SUBMITTED BY PENNY PIERATT, COMPTROLLER



Page 1

BB10R0TT A B PY AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY
Budgeted Income Statement
CORNELL COLONY
CORNELL COLONY LLC

Fiscal Year End Date: 1213112017 ACCOUNT 1 Month{s) Ended 7 Month(s) Ended Budget Variance
July 31, 2017 July 31, 2017

Operating Revenues and Expenses
Operating Expenses

Nontechnical Salaries 03 001 411000 5 0.00 0.00 5,681.06 5,681.06
Legal Expense 03 001 413000 5 160.00 725.50 0.00 (725.50)
Staff Training 03 001 414000 5 0.00 0.00 291.62 291.62
Accounting Fees 03 001 4170.00 5 0.00 1,784.00 2,041.62 257.62
Computer Support/Licensing Fees 03 001 4170.20 5 0.00 2,008.50 0.00 (2,008.50)
Audit Fees 03 001 417100 5 0.00 0.00 2,333.31 2,333.31
Employee Benefits Cont - Admin 03 001 4182.00 5 0.00 0.00 2,313.50 2,313.50
Sundry 03 001 4190.00 5 0.00 660.75 7,000.00 6.339.25
Advenrtising and Marketing 03 001 419008 5 0.00 74.00 0.00 (74.00)
Bank Fees 03 001 4190.19 5 0.00 10.00 0.00 (10.00)
Telephone/Communications 03 001 4190.20 5 126.03 897.03 583.31 (313.72)
Postage 03 001 4190.30 5 0.00 0.00 46.62 46.62
Eviction Costs 03 001 4190.40 5 0.00 360.00 0.00 (360.00)
Water 03 001 431000 5 44,91 119.46 4,042 50 3,923.04
Electricity 03 001 432000 5 146.14 1,195.07 2,361.31 1,166.24
Sewer 03 001 4390.00 5 31.20 187.20 4,042.50 3,855.30
Labor 03 001 441000 5 0.00 0.00 8,057.00 8,057.00
Materials 03 001 4420.00 5 12,99 1,735.16 2,916.62 1,181.46
Contract Costs - Pest Control 03 001 4430.10 5 158.00 1,106.00 0.00 (1,106.00)
Contract Costs-Lawn 03 001 4430.30 5 2,300.00 10,422.88 0.00 (10,422.88)
Garbage and Trash Collection 03 001 443100 5 113.18 42258 116.62 (305.96)
Emp Benefit Cont - Maintenance 03 001 443300 5 0.00 0.00 5872.75 5,972.75
Property Insurance 03 001 451000 5 1,725.58 14, 696.26 5,833.31 (8,862.95)
Workers Comp 03 001 4510.10 5 43.25 302.75 1,166.62 863.87
Insurance - General Liability 03 D01 451030 5 2B8.60 2,164.39 2,087 75 (76.64)
Bad Debts - Other 03 001 4570.00 5 0.00 4,111.84 0.00 (4,111.84)
Management Fees 03 001 459001 5 1,087.94 13,953.78 9,375.87 (4,577.91)
Total Operating Expenses 6,237.82 56,937.15 66,263.89 9,326.74
Operating Revenues
Dwelling Rent 03 001 311000 5 20,865.60 153,499 .94 156,263 .87 (2,763.93)
Total Operating Revenues 20,865.60  153,499.94 156,263.87  (2,763.93)
Total Operating Revenues and Expenses 14,627.78 96,562.79 89,999.98 6,562.81
Other Revenues and Expenses
Other Revenues and Expenses
Investment Income - Restricted 03 001 361000 5 0.00 1.43 0.00 143
Other Income - Misc Other Revenue 03 001 3690.00 5 336.00 3,316.56 0.00 3,316.56
Leave with no Notice 03 001 3690.16 5 0.00 300.00 0.00 300.00
Other Income - Community Center Re 03 001 369050 § 0.00 125.00 0.00 125.00
Contract Costs 03 001 443000 5 0.00 (280.00) 0.00 (280.00)
Other General Expense 03 001 4580.02 5 (250.00) (6,648.00) 0.00 (6,648.00)
Interest on Loan - Heartland National 03 001 5610.00 5 (5,317.36) (41,412.30) (47,469.87) 6,057.57
Total Other Revenues and Expenses (5,231.36) (44,597.31) (47,469.87) 2,872.56
Total Other Revenues and Expenses {5,231.36) (44,597.31) (47,469.87) 2,872.56
Total Net Income {Loss) 9,396.42 51,965.48 42,530.11 9,435.37

Report Criteria PHA. 03 Project. ‘001
Include Unapproved: False Include Zero Balance False Include Full Year Budge! False Show Vanance Percenlage. False

SUBMITTED BY PENNY PIERATT, COMPTROLLER



Page 1

OE/10£2017 13:36 PM AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY
Budgeted Income Statement

RIDGEDALE
RIDGEDALE APARTMENTS LLC

Fiscal Year End Date: 1213112017 ACCOUNT 1 Month(s) Ended 7 Month{s) Ended Budget Variance
July 31, 2017 July 31, 2017

Operating Revenues and Expenses
Qperating Expenses

Nontechnical Salaries 07 002 411000 5 985.74 7,461.29 7,701.12 239.83
Staff Training 07 002 414000 5 .00 973.00 0.00 (973.00)
Travel 07 002 415000 5 236.00 733.00 0.00 (733.00)
Accounting Fees 07 002 417000 5 0.00 1,873.50 2,041.62 168.12
COMPUTER SUPPORT/LICENSING 07 002 4170.2 5 0.00 769.00 0.00 (769.00)
Audit Fees 07 002 4171.00 5 0.00 0.00 2.741.62 2,741.62
Employee Benefits Cont - Admin 07 002 4182.00 5 352.10 3,409.30 3,755.50 346.20
Sundry 07 002 419000 5 0.00 491 54 2,070.81 1,579.27
Postage 07 002 419003 5 0.00 760.25 29.12 (731.13)
Advertising 07 002 4180.08 5 222.00 222.00 0.00 (222.00)
Other General Expense 07 002 418010 5 0.00 12.50 0.00 (12.50)
Bank Fees 07 002 4190.18 5 503 42 86 0.00 {42.86)
Administrative Contracts 07 002 4190.19 5 50.00 50.00 0.00 (50.00)
Telephone 07 002 41902 5 105.98 790.22 1,020.81 230.59
Eviction Costs 07 002 41904 5 0.00 0.00 116.62 116.62
Contract Costs - Admin 07 002 41909 5 0.00 300.00 3,659.81 3,359.81
Tenant Services 07 002 422000 5 0.00 0.00 35.00 36.00
Water 07 002 4310.00 5 83533 4,528.88 3,937.50 (591.38)
Electricity 07 002 4320.00 5 443.30 1,867 .38 1,965.81 98.43
Sewer 07 002 439000 5 1,048.30 6,514.32 6.416.62 (97.70)
Labor 07 002 441000 5 2,227.20 21,982.10 28,254 .31 6,272.21
Maintenance Materials 07 002 442000 5 349.54 5.854.25 3,033.31 (2,820.94)
Contract Costs 07 002 443000 5 0.00 1,575.00 5,541.62 3,962.62
Pest Control 07 002 44301 5 122.00 854.00 1,166.62 312.62
Contract Costs-Lawn 07 002 4430.3 5 495.00 3,115.00 2,625.00 (4590.00)
Contract Costs-Air Conditioning 07 002 44304 5 385.00 1,431.00 291.62 (1,139.38)
Contract Costs-Plumbing 07 002 44305 5 0.00 650.00 291.62 (358.38)
Garbage and Trash Collection 07 002 4431.00 5 642.10 3.909.42 3,908.31 (1.11)
Emp Benefit Cont - Maintenance 07 002 4433.00 5 167.32 2,783.69 9,156.56 6,362.87
Insurance - Property 07 002 4510.00 5 785.96 5,358.60 5,833.31 474.71
Insurance - Workers Comp 07 002 45101 5 185.58 1,299.06 583.31 (715.75)
Other Insurance-Crime Auto,Direct&0 07 002 45102 5 75.06 225.18 0.00 (225.18)
Insurance - Liability 07 002 45103 5 86.37 911.95 2,086.00 1,174.05
Payment in Lieu of Taxes 07 002 4520.00 5 0.00 0.00 583.31 583.31
Bad Debts - Other 07 002 4570.00 5 0.00 1565.55 7.583.31 7.427.76
Interest on Notes Payable-Centennial 07 002 4580.03 5 3,091.14 24 951.86 38,721.62 13,769.76
Management Fees 07 002 459000 5 5,898.14 21,737.78 18,180.75 (3,557.03)
Other General Expense 07 002 4590.01 5 50.40 80.40 4,083.31 4,002.91
Total Operating Expenses 18,844.59  127,687.88 167,416.85 39,727.97
Operating Revenues
Dwelling Rent 07 002 311000 5 456.00 10,671.57 25444 37 (14,772.80)
HAP Subsidy 07 002 311001 5 0.00 0.00 202,007.12  (202,007.12)
Total Operating Revenues 456.00 10,671.57 227,451.49  (216,779.92)
Total Operating Revenues and Expenses {18,388.59)  (117,016.31) 60,035.64 (177,051.95)
Other Revenues and Expenses
Other Revenues and Expenses
Interest - Restricted 07 002 3431.00 5 20.10 175.156 262.50 {87.35)
Investment Income - Unrestricted 07 002 3610.00 5 4.34 22.24 29.12 (6.88)
Other Income - Tenant 07 002 3690.00 5 288.06 2,139.30 4,019.12 (1,879.82)
Other Income/Laundry 07 002 3690.7 5 0.00 562.70 641.62 (78.92)
Total Other Revenues and Expenses 312.50 2,899.39 4,952,386 (2,052.87)
Total Other Revenues and Expenses 312.50 2,899,39 4,952.36 {2,052.97)
Total Net Income (Loss) (18,076.08)  (114,116.92) 64,988.00 (179,104.92)

Report Criteria PHA 07 Project '002'
Include Unapproved: False Indlude Zero Baiance False Include Full Year Budge!: False Show Variance Percentage False

SUBMITTED BY PENNY PIERATT, COMPTROLLER



Delaney Heights

Tenants Accounts Receivable

July 31,2017

Nina Branch $9.00

Kathleen Cook 5.00
DH Total $14.00

Lakeside Park I

Khalilah Debrown $75.97

Ernest Dorn 11.34

Ajaita Hampton 41.37

Terranie Hill 16.99

Genise Horton 2423

Temika Jones 94.33

Lyd Navarro 21.03

Chelsea Seivwright 20.03

Kayla Springfield 55.63

Jessica Toney 95.54

Carol Wooden 43.12
Lakeside 1 Total $499.58

Lakeside Park II

Vanesa Gonzalez $203.92
Lakeside IT Total  $203.92

NCH 1

Judy Hamilton $555.00

Nery Pantoja $ 50.00
NCH I Total $605.00

NCH 11

Michael Mcelaney $200.00

Naketa McQueen $905.00

Felicia Strouse 590.00
NCH 11 Total $1,695.00

Cornell Colony

Cynthia Delapaz $535.00

Letrease Hartsfield $586.16

Christine Mcalister 35.00

Shari McKeithan 476.00

Maria Mendoza 476.00

Alexis Roper 60.25
CORNELL Total  $2,168.41

Ridgedale

Shelea Black $ 1116

Sophia Coleman 62.49

Natria Davis 310.50

Jatan Ehrhart 222.00

Jetzabel Rojas 16.49

Claribel Vazquez 73.74
RD Total $696.38

GRAND TOTAL  $5,882.29

Submitted by: Penny Pieratt. Comptroller

Garbage
Balance on rent

Excess electric
Excess electric
Excess electric
Excess electric
Excess electric
Excess electric
Excess electric
Excess electric
Excess electric
Excess electric
Excess electric

Balance on rent (making pmits)

Rent (ALPI to pay)
Pet deposit (making pmts)

Pet deposit (making pmts)
2 mths Rent and late fee
Rent and late fee

Rent (ALPI to pay) and late fee
Rent and Work order

Late fee

Rent (ALPI to pay)

Rent

Work order

Work order (making pmts)
Excess water

Rent and work order

Rent

Water

Water



*WRITE OFFS for Delaney *WRITE OFFS for NCH *WRITE OFFS for Ridgedale

Total Delaney $0 N. Agosto $623.01
Total NCH $623.01 Total RD $0
*WRITE OFFS for Lakeside Park | *WRITE OFFS for Lakeside Park Il *WRITE OFFS Cornell
Total LP1 $0
Total LPII $0 Total CC S0
Approved—Tracey Rudy, Chief Executive Officer

July 2017 MAINTENANCE MONTHLY REPORT

Daily tasks:

General cleaning of Admin.‘Maintenance Bld. & grounds, work orders.

Special Work:

Preventive Maintenance:
Work from preventive maintenance inspections are on-going. 72 hours were taken during the month of July for sick, annual and

holiday leave,

Delancy Heights Preventive/Annual Inspections
Lakeside I Preventive Maintenance Inspections
Lakeside Park I Preventive/Annual Inspections
Ridgedale Preventive/Annual Inspections

North Central Heights | Preventive/Al

North Central Heights [T PreventivesAl

Cornell Colony Preventive/Al

— b2 A U b e

Delaney Heights Vacancies
Lakeside Park [ Vacancics
Lakeside Park 11 Vacancies
Ridgedale Vacancies

North Central Heights [ Vacancies
North Central Heights I Vacancies
Cornell Colony Vacancies

e B O

Delaney Heights Move Ins
Lakeside Park | Move Ins
Lakeside Park 1T Move-In's
Ridgedale Move Ins

North Central Heights | Move Ins
North Central Heights II Move Ing
Cornell Colony Move Ins

—-—-——cococo®

Delaney Heights Move Outs
Lakeside Park 1 Move Quts
Lakeside Park 11 Move-Out’s
Ridgedale Move Outs

North Central Heights | Move Outs
North Central Heights [T Move Outs
Cornell Colony Move Outs

N —-o o - -

Submitted by: Penny Pieratt, Comptroller



OCCUPANCY/VACANCY REPORT
July 2017
Delaney Heights

Unit# Brms. Move-Out Move-In Date # days in Mgmt #days in Maint
TOTAL DELANEY HEIGHTS VACANT -0
Lakeside Park |

Unit# Brms,

# vacancydays

Move-Out Move-In Date # days in Mgmt #davs in Maint
TOTAL LAKESIDE PARK | VACANT — 0
Lakeside Park Il

# vacancydays

Unit# Brms. Move-Out  Move-In Date # days in Mgmt #days in Maint # vacancydays
207(232) 1 6/1/15 21
222(213) 3 6/4/15 19
102(202) 2 7i11/15 1
313(350) 1 7/31/15 7
329(317) 1 8/18/15 5]
309(334) 3 8/31/15 3
214(245) 2 8/31/15 8
310(338) 2 9/3/15 5
223(207) 4 10/19/15 7
325(333) 1 12/10/156 4
322(345) 3 1/19/16 1
306(322) 2 2/16/16 1
215(241) 3 4/1/116 1
303(310) 3 4/21/16 4
302(306) 3 5/10/16 1
Nmmﬁmoi 3 5/10/16 1
101(200) 4 5/19/16 1
218(233) 3 715116

314(354) 2 7112116

103(204) 3 7119116

216(239) 4 8/9/16

317(363) 1 10/10/16

209(240) 5 11/16/16

219(229) 4 11/30/16

330(313) 1 12/29/16

204(220) 4 33117

104(206) 4 5/25/17

202(212) 2 5125/17

331(309) 3 7/10/17

TOTAL LAKESIDE PARK Il VACANT - 29
Submitted by: Penny Pieratt, Comptroller

Reason for Vacancy

Reason for Vacancy

Reason for Vacancy

Tax fraud

Tax fraud

30 day notice not given
Transferred to NCH
Abandoned unit

Moved out of town

Moved in with aunt/medical
Criminal activity
Eviction/unauthorized guest
No notice given
Abandoned unit

Evicted

Abandoned unit

Moved to Highlands Apts
Tax fraud

Moving in with daughter
Lease violation/3 pets unauthorized
Unreported income

Moved to Cornell Colony
Moved to Cornell Colony
Evicted/tattoo business in unit
Moved to NCH

Tenant passed away
Abandoned/non pmt rent
No notice given

No notice given

Purchased home

Moved to NCH

Cannot afford/going school




Page 3

Intent to Vacate -

Evictions-
Abandoned Units —
WAITING LIST
LAKESIDE PARK ||
1-BRM 304
2-BRM 340
3-BRM 248
4-BRM 79
5-BRM 16
TOTAL 988

DELANEY HEIGHTS

1-BRM 223
TOTAL 2223

Submitted by: Penny Pieratt, Comptroller

OCCUPANCY/VACANCY REPORT

July 2017

RIDGEDALE
1-BRM 539
2-BRM 507
3-BRM 337
4-BRM 123
TOTAL  [1508
NORTH CENTRAL HEIGHTS
2-BRM 647
3-BRM 452
4-BRM 178
1277

LAKESIDE PARK |

1-BRM 1

2-BRM 392

3-BRM 322

4-BRM 115

5-BRM 25

TOTAL B55
CORNELL COLONY
3-BRM 416



9/27/2017 4:38:40 PM COH

General Fund
Secrion & PH Funds
Security Deposits

2 > at Highlands Bank
Investment CD at PNC
Investment MM at Highlands Bank
Investment MM
Utility Deposit Escrow Fund
FSS Escorw
Development Corporation
Cornell Colony - General Fund
Lakeside Park 2 - RAD
Cornell Colony-Operating Deficit Reserves
Cornell Colony-Security Deposit

AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY

CASH Analysis
AVON PARK PUBLIC HOUSING
As Of Date: B/31/2017

Balance

42,310.561
0.00
23,545.00
0.00
100.00
43,482.06
0.00

0.00
147,363.20
3,000.00
8,784 .57
54,901.12
| s -
100.00
0.00
0.00

Report Criteria PHA: 01

Project: '001','002', '00

', 1100

SUBMITTED BY PENNY PIERATT, COMPTROLLER



el Sesge it (ol AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY

CASH Analysis

NORTH CENTRAL HEIGHTS T
8/31/2017

As Of Date:

Balance

ral Fund

Section & PH Funds

Security Depcsits

BNC Account

Pettry Cash

Investment CD at Highlands Bank
Investment CD at PNC

Investment MM at Highlands Bank
Investment MM

Utility Deposit Escrow Fund

FSS Escorw

Development Corporation
Cornell Ccleony - General Fund
Lakeside Park 2 - RAD

Cornell Colony-Operating Deficit Reserves
Cornell Colony-Security Deposit

Gen

ooN

[=l=RoleReloRollcNeNeRol o=

.76
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

¢]e]

.00
.00
.00
.00

Page

Feport Criteria PHA: 02 Project: '001°'

SUBMITTED BY PENNY PIERATT, COMPTROLLER



RAEHpRILS Su3Baal e o AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY
CASH Analysis
NORTH CENTRAL HEIGHTSJ[
hs Of Date: 8/31/2017

Balance
General Fund 34,338.57
Section 8 PH Funds 0.00
Securily Deposils 10,500.00
PNC Account 0.00
Petty Cash 0.00
Investment CD at Highlands Bank G.00
Investment CD at PNC 0.00
Investment MM at Highlands Bank 0.00
Investment MM 0.00
Utility Deposit Escrow Fund 0.00
FSS Escorw 0.00
Development Corporation 0.00
Cornell Colony - General Fund 0.00
Lakeside Park 2 - RAD 0.00
Cornell Colony-Operating Deficit Reserves 0.00
Cornell Colony-Security Deposit 0.00

Feport Criteria Piih: 02  Project: '0p02°

SUBMITTED BY PENNY PIERATT, COMPTROLLER



SN sas T RoE AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY
CASH Analysis
CORNELL COLONY
As Of Date: 8/31/2017

Balance
General Fund €.00
Section 8 PH Funds 0.00
Security Deposits 8.00
PHNC Account 0.00
Petty Cash 0.00
Investment CD at Highlands Bank 0.00
Investment CD at PNC 0.00
Investment MM at Highlands Bank 0.00
Investment MM 0.00
Urility Deposit Escrow Fund 0.00
F§§ Escorw e Sy aresy]
Development Corporation c.co
Cornell Coleny - General Fund 144,272.52
Lakeside Park 2 - RAD 0.00
Cornell Colony-Cperating Deficit Reserves 0.00
Cornell Colony-Security Deposit 14,101.00

Report Criteria FHA: 03 Project: '001'

SUBMITTED BY PENNY PIERATT, COMPTROLLER



9/27/2017 4:39:45 PM CCH

General Fund

Section 8 PH Funds

Security Deposits

PNC Account

PetLy Cash

Investment CD at Highlands Bank
Investment CD at PNC

Investment MM al Highlands Bank
Investment MM

Utility Deposit Escrow Fund

S8 Escorw

Development Corporation

Cornell Colony - General Fund
Lakeside Park 2 - RAD

Cornell Colony-Cperating Deficit Reserves

Cornell Colony-Security Deposit

AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY

CASH Analysis
RIDGEDALE

As Of Date: B8/31/2017

Balance

58,340.32
0.00
6,656.66
.00
.00
.00
.00
.Co
.00
.00
.00
.00
[ede}
00
.00
.00

[=f=f=lelo oo lelsNeole NNl

Page

1

Report Criteria FPHA: 07 Project:

‘o002

SUBMITTED BY PENNY PIERATT, COMPTROLLER



ORBREN BN P AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY Page 1
Budgeted Income Statement

AVON PARK PUBLIC HOUSING

Fiscal Year End Date: 1213112017 ACCOUNT 1 Month(s) Ended 8 Month(s) Ended Budget Variance
August 31, 2017 August 31, 2017

Operating Revenues and Expenses
Operating Expenses

Nontechnical Salaries 01 001 411000 5 12,749.08 120,399.70 114,256.64 (6,143.06)
Legal Expense 01 001 4130.00 5 279.00 637.90 3,100.00 2,462.10
Staff Training 01 001 414000 5 0.00 298.00 3,266.64 2,967.64
Travel 01 001 4150.00 5 0.00 2,032.01 4,300.00 2,267.99
Accounting Fees 01 001 4170.00 5 0.00 3.876.00 5,333.28 1.457.28
Computer Support/Licensing Fees 01 001 4170.2 5 0.00 2,721.00 0.00 (2,721.00)
Audit Fees 01 001 417100 5 0.00 0.00 9,333.28 9,333.28
Employee Benefits Cont - Admin 01 001 4182.00 5 5,249.79 49,390.81 42,120 64 (7,270.17)
Sundry 01 001 4190.00 5 338.73 3,958.32 9,000.00 504168
Advertising 01 001 4190.18 5 0.00 96.00 0.00 (98 00)
Bank Fees 01 001 4190.19 5 40.00 146.56 0.00 (146.56)
Telephone/Communications 01 001 41902 5 1,618.83 7,296.11 5,866 64 (1,428.47)
Postage 01 001 41903 5 0.00 1,441.57 2,500.00 1,058.43
Eviction Costs 01 001 41904 5 0.00 0.00 666.64 666.64
Contract Costs- Copier 01 001 41806 5 114.74 582.97 80.00 (502.97)
Contract Costs-Admin Security 01 001 4180.7 5 0.00 360.00 320.00 {40.00)
Pre-employment testing 01 001 41908 5 122.35 326.45 000 (326.45)
Contract Costs-Admin 01 001 41909 5 0.00 1,772.04 16,000.00 14,227.96
Ten Services - RAB 01 001 4220.00 5 0.00 0.00 353.28 353.28
Water 01 001 4310.00 5 320.72 2,250.07 2,100.00 (150.07)
Electricity 01 001 4320.00 5 3,889.95 20,843.35 19,280.00 (1,563.35)
Natural Gas 01 001 4330.00 5 78.46 642.71 753.28 110.57
Sewer 01 001 4390.00 5 559.80 4,093.81 4,066.64 (27.17)
Labor 01 001 441000 5 5,460.80 46,867.26 47,326.00 458.74
Maintenance Materials 01 001 4420.00 5 1,394.93 8,905.75 19,080.00 10,174.25
Pest Control 01 001 44301 5 470.00 3,760.00 4,300.00 540.00
Contract Costs - Lawn 01 001 44303 5 1,921.00 16,000.00 16,000.00 0.00
Contract Costs-Air Conditioning 01 001 44304 5 0.00 200.00 6,000.00 5,800.00
Contract Costs-Plumbing 1 001 44305 5 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
GARBAGE AND TRASH 01 001 4431.00 5 776.50 5,470.06 (4,066.64) (9,536.70)
Emp Benefit Cont - Maintenance 01 001 4433.00 5 2,021.17 18,963.85 18,307.28 (656.57)
Insurance - Property 01 001 4510.00 5 2,624.93 20,570.00 19,333.28 (1,236.72)
Worker's Comp Insurance 01 001 45101 5 678.25 5,426.00 5,780.00 364.00
Other insurance-Crime, Auto, Direc&C 01 001 4510.2 5 1,362.82 5/575.37 1,333.28 (4,242.09)
Liability Insurance 01 001 45103 5 288.47 3,464.00 3,333.28 (130.72)
Payment in Lieu of Taxes 01 001 4520 5 0.00 0.00 7.862.00 7,862.00
Collection Losses 01 001 457000 5 0.00 588.00 5260.00 4,672.00
FSS Monthly Contributions 01 001 459002 5 397.00 7,330.00 0.00 (7,330.00)
Other General Expense 01 001 459000 5 0.00 4, 856.64 6,666.64 1,808.70
Extraordinary Maintenance 01 001 4610 5 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
Total Operating Expenses 42,757.32 371,145.61 410,722.08 39,576.47
Operating Revenues
Dwelling Rent 01 001 3110.00 & 10,484.00 $0,117.00 100,319.28 (10,202.28)
Operating Subsidy 01 001 3401.00 5 35,682.00 280,097.00 325,321.28 (45,224 .28)
Total Operating Revenues 46,166.00 370,214.00 425,640.56 (55,426.56)
Total Operating Revenues and Expenses 3,408.68 (931.61) 14,918.48 (15,850.09)
Other Revenues and Expenses
Other Revenues and Expenses
RESTRICTED INTEREST 01 001 3431.00 5 0.00 0.00 33.28 (33.28)
Investment Income - Unrestricted 01 001 3610.00 5 41.02 1,088.36 1,593.28 (504.92)
Other Income - Tenant 01 001 3690.00 S 563.56 4,105.32 4,500.00 (394.68)
Other Income - Rent for Tulane Ave B 01 001 3690.13 5 750.00 5,400.00 10,133.28 (4,733.28)
Other Income - Insurance 01 001 3690.14 5 575.27 7.271.27 0.00 T 27127
Leave with no Notice 01 001 3690.16 5 0.00 223.50 0.00 22350
Other Income - Copies & Fax 01 0D1 36902 5 0.80 43.15 0.00 43.15
Other Income - Misc - Non Tenant 01 001 36806 5 0.00 1.962.00 0.00 1,862.00
Other Income-Laundry 01 001 36907 5 1,015.90 1,742.40 0.00 1,742.40
Other Income - Community Rm Rent 01 001 36908 5 0.00 225.00 0.00 225.00

Report Criteria PHA 01 Project  '001'.002'003
Include Unapproved False Include Zero Balance. False Include Full Year Budget' False Shew Variance Percentage: False

SUBMITTED BY PENNY PIERATT, COMPTROLLER



08/27/2017 04:36 PM AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY

Budgeted Income Statement
AVON PARK PUBLIC HOUSING

Page 2

Fiscal Year End Date: 12/31/2017 ACCOUNT 1 Month(s) Ended 8 Month{s) Ended Budget Variance
August 31, 2017 August 31, 2017
Other General Expense-Unemploymer 01 001 459001 5 0.00 (1,650.00) 0.00 (1,650.00)
Total Other Revenues and Expenses 2,946.65 20,411.00 16,259.84 4,151.16
Total Other Revenues and Expenses 2,046.65 20,411.00 16,259.84 4,151.16
Total Net Income (Loss) 6,355.33 19,479.39 31,178.32 (11,698.93)
Report Criteria PHA 01 Project. '001'.'002','003

Include Unapproved False Include Zero Balance False Include Fuli Year Budget: False Show Variance Percantage: False

SUBMITTED BY PENNY PIERATT, COMPTROLLER



08/27/2017 04:37 PM

AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY

Budgeted Income Statement
NORTH CENTRAL HEIGHTS
N CENTRAL HEIGHTS MGMT

Page 1

Fiscal Year End Date: 12/31/2017
Operating Revenues and Expenses
Operating Expenses

Nontechnical Salaries 02
Legal Expense 02
Accounting Fees 02
COMPUTER SUPPORT/LICENSING 02
Audit Fees 02
Employee Benefits Cont - Admin 02
Sundry 02
Advertising and Marketing 02
Bank Fees 02
Telephone 02
Postage 02
Eviction Costs 02
Contract Costs - Admin 02
DO NOT USE-Water 02
Water 02
Electricity 02
Sewer 02
Labor 02
Maintenance Materials 02
Contract Costs 02
Contract Costs-Pest Control 02
Contact Costs-Plumbing 02
Contract Costs - AC 02
Contract Costs - Lawn 02
Garbage and Trash Collection 02
Emp Benefit Cont - Maintenance 02
Insurance - Property 02
Insurance - Workers Comp 02
Other Insurance-Crime Auto,Direct&0O 02
Insurance - Liability 02
Payment in Lieu of Taxes 02
Bad Debts - Other 0z
Bonneville Interest 02
Other General Expense 02
Management Fees 02

Total Operating Expenses
Operating Revenues

Dwelling Rent 02
Total Operating Revenues

Total Operating Revenues and Expenses

Other Revenues and Expenses
Other Revenues and Expenses

Interest - Restricted 02
Investment Income - Unrestricted 02
Other Income - Tenant 02
Other Income - Non Tenant 02

Other Income - Community Rental 0z
Total Other Revenues and Expenses

Total Other Revenues and Expenses

Total Net Income (Loss)

ACCOUNT

001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001
00t
001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001

001
001
001
001
Q01
001
001

001

001
001
001
001
001

4110.00
413000
4170.00
4170.2
4171.00
4182.00
4190.00
4180.08
4190.18
4180.2
4190.3
4190.4
4190.9
4310
4310.00
4320.00
4390.00
4410.00
4420.00
4430.00
44301
4430.2
4430.4
4430.5
4431.00
4433.00
4510.00
4510.1
4510.2
45103
4520
4570.00
4580.01
4590.00
4590.02

3110.00

3431.00
3610.00
3690.00
3690.3
3690.5

r.hun.n:.nmmmmmmmmummmmmmwmmwmummmwwmu-mr.ntn

oo

1 Month(s) Ended 8 Month(s) Ended Budget Variance
August 31,2017  August 31, 2017

1,122.28 9,578.43 9,677 28 98.85
0.00 917.75 0.00 (817.75)
0.00 2,049.00 2,733.28 684.28
0.0 998.00 0.00 (928.00)
0.00 0.00 3,333.28 3.333.28
399.25 4,263 11 4,742 64 479.53
0.00 138.75 3,466.64 3,327.89
0.00 74.00 0.00 (74.00)
0.00 10.00 0.00 (10.00)
0.00 604.98 1,146.64 541.66
0.00 61.71 20.00 (41.71)
0.00 360.00 366.64 6.64
0.00 0.00 7,380.64 7,380.64
0.00 0.00 800.00 80000
107.40 389.90 940.00 550.10
566.46 2,906.36 3,866.64 1,060.28
4863 329.68 686.64 356.95
1,171.07 9,757.16 10,042.00 284 .84
597 17 6,460.39 6,666.64 206.25
1,951.14 2,386.14 0.00 (2,386.14)
100.80 806.40 926.64 120.24
0.00 0.00 150.00 150.00
115.00 2,931.00 4 466.64 1,635.64
2,028.00 14,834.00 2,166.64 (12,667.36)
52.50 270.00 366.64 96.64
761.09 6,766.09 6,389.28 (376.81)
832.33 7.105.44 8,666 64 1,561.20
71.08 568.64 666.64 98.00
79.49 317.96 0.00 (317.96)
91.47 1,068.96 1:337.28 268.32
0.00 0.00 3,333.28 3,333.28
0.00 3,257.44 2,133.28 (1,124.16)
3,824.81 34,492 54 34,433.28 (59.26)
0.00 89.00 66.64 (22.36)
884.64 7,012.01 7,231.28 219.27
14,805.41 120,804.85 128,303.12 7,498.27
17,475.89 140,972.93 139,356.00 1,616.93
17,475.89 140,972.93 139,356.00 1,616.93
2,670.48 20,168.08 11,052.88 9,115.20
0.00 20.04 0.00 20.04
0.00 0.00 53.28 (53.28)
160.18 3,662.53 5,266 .64 (1,704.11)
0.c0 8.16 0.00 8.16
0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00
160.18 4,090.73 5,319.92 (1,229.19)
160.18 4,090.73 5,319.92 (1,229.19)
2,830.66 24,258.81 16,372.80 7,886.01

Report Criteria FHA 02 Project: ‘001"

Include Unapproved False Include Zero Balance False Inciude Full Year Budget' False Show Vanance Percenlage: False

SUBMITTED BY PENNY PIERATT, COMPTROLLER



09/27/2017 04:36 PM

AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY

Budgeted Income Statement
NORTH CENTRAL HEIGHTS
NORTH CENTRAL HEIGHTS II

Page 1

Fiscal Year End Date: 1213112017

Operating Revenues and Expenses
Operating Expenses

Nontechnical Salaries 0z
Legal Expense 02
Accounting Fees 02
COMPUTER SUPPORT/LICENSING 02
Audit Fees 02
Employee Benefits Cont - Admin 02
Sundry 02
Advertising and Marketing 02
Telephone 02
Postage 02
Eviction Costs 02
Contract Costs - Admin 02
Ten Services - After School Program 02
Water 02
Electricity 02
Sewer 02
Labor 02
Maintenance Materials 02
Contract Costs 02
Contract Costs-Pest Control 02
Contract Costs - Lawn 02
Contract Costs - AC 02
Contract Costs - Plumbing 02
Garbage and Trash Collection 02
Emp Benefit Cont - Maintenance 02
Insurance - Property 02
Insurance - Workers Comp 02
Other Insurance-Crime, Auto,Direct&0 02
Insurance - Liability 02
Bad Debts - Other 02
Bonneville Interest 02
Other General Expense 02
Management Fees 02

Total Operating Expenses
Operating Revenues

Dwelling Rent 02
Total Operating Revenues

Total Operating Revenues and Expenses

Other Revenues and Expenses
Other Revenues and Expenses

INTEREST - RESTRICTED 02
Investment Income - Unrestricted 02
Other Income - Tenant 02
Other Income - Non Tenant 02

Total Other Revenues and Expenses
Total Other Revenues and Expenses

Total Net Income (Loss)

ACCOUNT

002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
00z
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
0oz
002
002
002
002

002

002
002
002
002

4110.00
4130.00
4170.00
41702
4171.00
4182.00
4190.00
4180.08
41802
41803
4180.4
4180.9
4220 20
431000
4320.00
4350.00
4410.00
4420.00
4430.00
4430.1
4430.3
4430.4
4430.5
4431.00
4433.00
4510.00
45101
4510 2
45103
4570 00
4580 01
4580.00
4580.02

3110.00

3431.00
3610.00
3680.00
36903

r.nt.nusmmmmmmmmmmmu‘mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmw

1 Month(s) Ended 8 Month(s) Ended Budget Variance
August 31, 2017 August 31, 2017

924 22 7,888.06 7.754 64 (133.42)
0.00 917.75 2,333.28 141553
0.00 3.446.00 2,733.28 (712.72)
0.00 651.00 000 (651.00)
0.00 0.00 2,666.64 2 666 64
328.78 3,510.72 3,818.64 307 92
0.00 61.25 666.64 605.39
0.00 74.00 0.00 (74.00)
86.03 86.03 300.00 213.97
0.00 61.71 16.64 (45.07)
0.00 360.00 0.00 (360.00)
0.00 0.00 2,333.28 2.333.28
0.00 0.00 666.64 666.64
42.92 270.44 270.00 (0.44)
51.70 792.27 827.28 35.01
11.20 72.80 63.28 (9.52)
1,171.07 9,757.13 10,042.00 284 .87
181.55 5,427 44 5,113.28 (314.16)
1,259.98 1,259.98 0.00 (1,259.98)
79.20 633.60 726.64 93.04
1,622.00 10,816.00 1,5673.28 (9,242.72)
0.00 1,130.00 1,400.00 270.00
0.00 2,455.00 1,126.64 (1,328.36)
11.50 87.00 380.00 293.00
761.03 6,765.50 6,389.28 (376.22)
915.04 6,587.24 6,666.64 79.40
64.33 514.64 742.64 228.00
87.3% 349.56 0.00 (349.56)
100.56 954 68 1,000.00 45.32
1,456.20 4,755.56 2,233.28 (2,522.28)
3,459.80 31,202 .48 31,146.64 (55.84)
0.00 70.80 66.64 (4.16)
1,065.62 8,808.13 0,488.28 681.15
13,680.13 109,766.77 102,546.48 (7,220.29)
13,948.00 112,760.85 114,334.00 (1,573.15)
13,948.00 112,760.85 114,334.00 (1,573.15)
267.87 2,994.08 11,787.52 (8,793.44)
0.00 16.04 43.28 (27.24)
1.80 2223 20.00 2.23
803.20 5,588 15 4,280.00 1,308.15
0.00 18.74 333.28 (314.54)
805.00 5,645.16 4,676.56 968.60
805.00 5,645.18 4,676.56 968.60
1,072.87 8,639.24 16,464.08 (7,824.84)

Repont Criteria PHA 02 Froject. 002

Include Unapproved False Include Zero Balance False Include Full Year Budget False Show Variance Percenlage False

SUBMITTED BY PENNY PIERATT, COMPTROLLER



SRR RRI  0ADT M AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY Fage |

Budgeted Income Statement
CORNELL COLONY
CORNELL COLONY LLC

Fiscal Year End Date: 1213112017 ACCOUNT 1 Month(s) Ended 8 Month(s) Ended Budget Variance
August 31, 2017 August 31, 2017

Operating Revenues and Expenses
Operating Expenses

Nontechnical Salaries 03 001 411000 5 0.00 0.00 6,492 64 6,492.64
Legal Expense 03 001 4130.00 5 288.50 1.014.00 0.00 {1,014.00)
Staff Training 03 001 414000 5 0.00 0.00 333.28 333.28
Accounting Fees 03 001 417000 5 0.00 1,784.00 2,333.28 54928
Computer Support/Licensing Fees 03 001 417020 5 0.00 2,008.50 0.00 (2,008.50)
Audit Fees 03 001 4171.00 5 0.00 0.00 2,666 64 2,666.64
Employee Benefits Cont - Admin 03 001 418200 5 0.00 0.00 2,644.00 2,644.00
Sundry 03 001 418000 5 0.00 660.75 8,000.00 7,339.25
Advertising and Marketing 03 001 4180.08 5 0.00 74.00 0.00 (74.00)
Bank Fees 03 001 4190.19 5 0.00 10.00 0.00 (10.00)
Telephone/Communications 03 001 419020 5 280 54 1.177.57 666.64 (510.93)
Postage 03 001 4190.30 5 0.00 000 53.28 53.28
Eviction Costs 03 001 419040 5 0.00 360.00 0.00 (360.00)
Water 03 001 431000 5 27 .83 147.28 4,620.00 447271
Electricity 03 001 432000 5 47220 1,667.27 2,698.64 1,031.37
Sewer 03 001 439000 5 42 40 22960 4,620.00 4,390.40
Labor 03 001 441000 5 0.00 0.00 $,208.00 9,208.00
Materials 03 001 442000 5 15.93 1,751.09 3,333.28 1,682.19
Contract Costs - Pest Control 03 001 4430.10 5 158.00 1,264.00 0.00 (1,264.00)
Contract Costs-Lawn 03 001 443030 5 2,300.00 12,722.88 0.00 (12,722.88)
Garbage and Trash Collection 03 001 4431.00 5 117.68 540.26 133.28 (406.98)
Emp Benefit Cont - Maintenance 03 001 4433.00 5 0.00 000 6,826.00 6,826.00
Property Insurance 03 001 4510.00 5 1,725.58 16,421.84 6.666.64 (9,755.20)
Workers Comp 03 001 4510.10 5 4325 346 00 1,333.28 987.28
Insurance - General Liability 03 001 451030 5 288.60 2,452 99 2,386.00 (66.99)
Bad Debts - Other 03 001 457000 5 148383 5,595.67 0.00 (5,595.67)
Management Fees 03 001 4590.01 5 1,235.33 15,189.11 10,715 28 (4,473.83)
Total Operating Expenses 8,479.67 65,416.82 75,730.16 10,313.34
Operating Revenues
Dwelling Rent 03 001 3110.00 5 21,775.81 175,275.75 178,587.28 (3:311:53)
Total Operating Revenues 21,775.81 175,275.75 178,587.28 {3,311.53)
Total Operating Revenues and Expenses 13,296.14 109,858.93 102,857.12 7,001.81
Other Revenues and Expenses
Other Revenues and Expenses
Investment Income - Restricted 03 001 361000 5 0.00 1.43 0.00 1.43
Other Income - Misc Other Revenue 03 001 3690.00 5 666.75 3,983.31 0.00 3,983.31
Leave with no Notice 03 001 3690.16 5 0.00 300.00 0.00 30000
Other Income - Community Center Re 03 001 369050 5 0.00 125.00 0.00 125.00
Contract Costs 03 001 4430.00 & 0.00 (280.00) 0.00 (280.00)
Other General Expense 03 001 459002 5 0.00 (6,648.00) 0.00 (6,648.00)
Interest on Loan - Heartland National 03 001 5610.00 5 (4,004.06) (45,416.36) (54,251.28) 8,834.92
Total Other Revenues and Expenses (3,337.31) (47,934.62) (54,251.28) 6,316.66
Total Other Revenues and Expenses (3,337.31) {47,934.62) (54,251.28) 6,316.66
Total Net Income (Loss) 9,958.83 61,924,31 48,605.84 13,318.47

Report Criteria PHA 03 Project: '001
Include Unapproved False Inciude Zero Balance: False Include Full Year Budget False Snow Variance Percentage False

SUBMITTED BY PENNY PIERATT, COMPTROLLER



09/27/2017 04:37 PM

AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY

Budgeted Income Statement

Page 1

Fiscal Year End Date: 123112017

Operating Revenues and Expenses
Operating Expenses

Nontechnical Salaries 07
Staff Training 07
Travel 07
Accounting Fees 07
COMPUTER SUPPORTI/LICENSING 07
Audit Fees 07
Employee Benefits Cont - Admin 07
Sundry 07
Postage 07
Advertising 07
Other General Expense 07
Bank Fees 07
Administrative Contracts 07
Telephone 07
Eviction Costs o7
Contract Costs - Admin 07
Tenant Services 07
Water 07
Electricity 07
Sewer 07
Labor 07
Maintenance Materials 07
Contract Costs 07
Pest Control 07
Contract Costs-Lawn 07
Contract Costs-Air Conditioning 07
Contract Costs-Plumbing 07
Garbage and Trash Collection 07
Emp Benefit Cont - Maintenance 07
Insurance - Property 07
Insurance - Workers Comp 07
Other Insurance-Crime Auto Direct&Q 07
Insurance - Liability 07
Payment in Lieu of Taxes 07
Bad Debts - Other 07
Interest on Notes Payable-Centennial 07
Management Fees 07
Other General Expense 07

Total Operating Expenses
Operating Revenues

Dwelling Rent 07
HAP Subsidy 07
Total Operating Revenues

Total Operating Revenues and Expenses

Other Revenues and Expenses
Other Revenues and Expenses

Interest - Restricted 07
Investment Income - Unrestricted 07
Other Income - Tenant 07
Other Income/Laundry 07

Total Other Revenues and Expenses
Total Other Revenues and Expenses

Total Net Income (Loss)

ACCOUNT

002
002
002
002
0o2
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002

002
002
002
002
002
002
002

002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002

002
002
002
002
002
00z

002
002

002
002
002
002

4110.00
4140.00
4150.00
4170.00
4170.2

4171.00
4182.00
41580.00
4190.03
4190.08
4190.10
4190.18
4190.18
4190.2

4190.4

4180.9

4220.00
4310.00
4320.00
4380.00
4410.00
4420.00
4430.00
4430.1

44303

44304

4430.5

4431.00
4433.00
4510.00
4510.1

4510.2

4510.3

4520.00
4570.00
4580.03
4590.00
4580.01

3110.00
3110.01

3431.00
3610.00
35890.00
3690.7

5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
L
5
5
5
5
5
5

oon

RIDGEDALE
RIDGEDALE APARTMENTS LLC
1 Month(s) Ended 8 Month(s) Ended Budget Variance
August 31, 2017 August 31, 2017

990.24 8,451.53 8,801.28 349.75
510.00 1,483.00 0.00 (1,483.00)
0.00 733.00 0.00 (733.00)

0.00 1,873.50 2.333.28 459 78

0.00 769.00 0.00 (768.00)

0.00 0.00 3,133.28 3,133.28
352.29 3,761.59 4,292 00 530.41
0.00 491.54 2,366.64 1,875.10

0.00 760.25 33.28 (726.97)
0.00 222.00 0.00 (222.00)

0.00 12.50 0.00 (12.50)

3.98 46.84 0.00 (46.84)

0.00 50.00 0.00 (50.00)
105.98 896.20 1,166.64 270.44
0.00 0.00 133.28 133.28

0.00 300.00 4,182.64 3,882.64

0.00 0.00 40.00 40.00
779.78 5,308.66 4,500.00 (808.66)
466.28 2,333.66 2,246.64 (87.02)
1,048.30 7,562.62 7,333.28 (229.34)
2,227.20 24,209.30 32,290.64 8,081.34
292.68 6,146.93 3,466.64 (2.680.29)
21,589.95 23,168.95 6,333.28 (16,835.67)
122.00 976.00 1,333.28 357.28
495.00 3,610.00 3,000.00 (610.00)
210.00 1,641.00 333.28 (1,307.72)
0.00 650.00 333.28 (316.72)
642.10 4,551.52 4,466.64 (84.88)
1,141.66 393535 10,464 .64 6,529.29
785.96 6,144.56 6.666.64 522.08
185.58 1,484.64 666.64 (818.00)
75.06 300.24 0.00 (300.24)
86.37 998.32 2,384.00 1,385.68

0.00 0.00 666.64 666.64

0.00 155.55 8,666 64 8,511.09
3,083.11 28,034.97 44,253.28 16,218.31
31424 22,052.02 20,778.00 (1,274.02)
0.00 80.40 4,666.64 4,586.24
35,507.76 163,195.64 191,332.40 28,136.76
1,178.00 11,849.57 29,079.28 (17,229.71)
0.00 0.00 230,865.28  (230,865.28)
1,178.00 11,849.57 259,944.56  (248,094.99)
(34,329.76) (151,346.07) 68,612.16  (219,958.23)
15.90 191.05 300.00 (108.95)

4.02 26.26 33.28 (7.02)
298.62 2,437.92 4,593.28 (2,155.36)
589.22 1,151.92 733.28 418.64
907.76 3,807.15 5,659.84 (1,852.69)
907.76 3,807.15 5,659.84 (1,852.69)
(33,422.00) (147,538.92) 74,272.00 (221,810.92)

Report Criteria PHA. 07 Project: ‘002

Include Unapproved: False Include Zero Balance

SUBMITTED BY PENNY PIERATT, COMPTROLLER

False Include Full Year Budget False Show Variance Percentage False



Delaney Heights
Kathleen Cook

DH Total
Lakeside Park I
Khalilah Debrown
Ernest Dorn
Ajaita Hampton
Genise Horton
Temika Jones
Lvd Navarro
Chelsea Seivwright
Kayla Springfield
Jessica Toney
Carol Wooden

Lakeside 1 Total
Lakeside Park I1
Vanesa Gonzalez

Lakeside II Total
NCH I
Judy Hamilton

NCH I Total
NCH 11
Michael Mcelaney
Michael Mcelaney
Rokeisha Johnson
Naketa McQueen
Felicia Strouse
Abby Tolar

NCH II Total
Cornell Colony
Cherelle Bivens
Cynthia Delapaz
Luz Fernandez
Letrease Hartsfield
Maria Mendoza
Nestor Miranda
Stephanie Pinon
Alexis Roper

CORNELL Total
Ridgedale

Natria Davis
Jatan Ehrhart
Verkesha Matthew
Abimael Morales
Claribel Vazquez
Torshell Weatherspoon
Chiquita Wooden

RD Total

Tenants Accounts Receivable

August 31, 2017

$10.00
$10.00

$1,117.62

$152.92

$555.00

$150.00
25.00
318.00

1.396.38
388.50
277.30

$508.48
59.00
30.00
1,147.16
952.00
30.00
481.00
556,25
$3,743.89

$97.50

476.00

5.49
224 .85

52.24

10.40

23.49

$889.97

Submitted by: Penny Pieratt, Comptroller

Balance on rent

Excess electric
Work order
Rent, late fee
Excess electric
Excess electric
Excess electric
Excess electric
Excess electric
Excess electric
Rent, late fee

Balance on rent (making pmts)

Rent (ALPI to pay)

Pet deposit (making pmts)
Work order

Balance on rent, late fee

3 mths Rent and late fee
Rent and late fee (pmts)
Balance on rent

Rent, late fee. washer/dryer
Late fee

Washer/dryer

Rent and Work order

2 mths Rent

Washer/dryer

Rent and washer/dryer
Rent and Work order

Balance work order
2 mths Rent

Excess water
Balance on rent
Excess Water
Excess water
Excess water



GRAND TOTAL  $9,024.58

*WRITE OFFS for Delancy *WRITE OFFS for NCH "WRITE OFFS for Ridgedale
Total Delaney S0 T.English $1,456.20
Total NCH $1,456.20 Total RD $0
*WRITE OFFS for Lakeside Park I *WRITE OFFS for Lakeside Park II *WRITE OFFS Cornell
Total LP1 S0 K.Johnson §1.473.83
Total LPII SO Total CC $1,473.83

Approved—Tracey Rudy, Chief Executive Officer

August 2017 MAINTENANCE MONTHLY REPORT

Daily tasks:
General cleaning of Admin./Maintenance Bld. & grounds. work orders.

Special Work:

Preventive Maintenance:
Work from preventive maintenance inspections are on-going. 8 hours were taken during the month of August for sick, annual

and holiday leave

Delaney Heights Preventive/Annual Inspections 4
Lakeside | Preventive Maintenance Inspections |
Lakeside Park I Preventive/Annual Inspections 3
Ridgedale Preventive/Annual Inspections 1
North Central Heights | Preventive/Al 5
North Central Heights 11 Preventive/Al 4
Cornell Colony Preventive/Al 1
Delaney Heights Vacancies 1
Lakeside Park 1 Vacancies 0
Lakeside Park I Vacancics 0
Ridgedale Vacancies 0
North Central Heights 1 Vacancies 1
North Central Heights 11 Vacancies 0
Cornell Colony Vacancies 2
Delaney Heights Move Ins 0
Lakeside Park I Move Ins 0
Lakeside Park 1T Move-In's 0
Ridgedale Move Ins 0
North Central Heights I Move Ins 2
North Central Heights 11 Move Ins |
Comell Colony Move Ins 4
Delaney Heights Move Outs 1
Lakeside Park 1 Move Outs 2
Lakeside Park 11 Move-Out's 0
Ridgedale Move Outs ]
North Central Heights | Move Outs 2
North Central Heights 11 Move Outs |
Cornell Colony Move Outs 1

Submitted by: Penny Pieratt, Comptroller



18)j01dwo ‘Reseid Auuay :Aq papiwgng

looyos Buiob/pioye jouuen LLIOLIL € (Bog)lee
HON 03 panopy LLISZ/S z (z12)zoz
awoy paseyoing LLISZIS v (902)v0L
uaAIb 200U oN LLILEIE v (0Z2)voz
usAib aoijou oN 91L/62/2Z 1 L (gLgloge
Jual Jwd uou/pauopueqy 9L/0E/L L v (822)6L2
Aeme passed jueus | 9L/9L/LL S (ovz)eoz
HON 03 panopy 9L/0L/0L L (g9g)l1€
lun ul ssauisng oopeypajoIng aL/6/8 v (6£2)9L2
AU0(09 (]auI0)) 0] panopy 9L/6L/L € (y02)e0l
Auojog [1au109) o) panopy oLizLIL Z (pselvie
awooul papodaiun 9L/G/L € (egzigie
Paziioyineun sjad g/uole(oin asean L oL/6LIG v (00zZ)L0L
1ayBnep yum ui Buinopy L gL/oLIS € (Loz)sez
pnely xe | L 9L/0LIS € (9o0e)zoe
sidy spue|ybiy o} panopy 4 aL/L2it € (oLg)eoe
Jiun pauopueqy b oL/Liv 5 :v@m_m
pajoIng L oL/91/2 Z (2zge)ao
Jun psuopueqy F glL/6lL/L € Amvmvmmm
uanib soj0u oN % SLioL/elL L (egglsee
}senb pazuoyineunyuonoing / SLBLIOL v (l02)cze
AuAoe [euiwin G GLIE/6 Z (ggglole
[ESIPBUIAUNE UM Ul PO 8 SL/LE/S Z ﬁvm:&m
UMO} JO INO panopy € SL/LE/R € (veeiso
Jlun pauopueqy 9 GL/8LI8 L Atmvmmm
HON 0} paliajsuel | . SLILEIL L (0sgleLe
uanib Jou sonou Aep gg L Sl ¢ (zoz)zol
pney xe | 6l GL/pI9 € (eLz)zze
pney xe | ¥4 GL/LI9 L (zg2)loz
Aduedep ioj ucseay sAkepAoueden # iule ui skepg JWBy urshkep g ajeq ul-enoly  INO-aA0 swig  #aan
Il 34ed apisayeT
¢ — LNVOVA | M¥Vd 3AISIMVYT IVLIOL
HON ©} panopy LE/8 G Ge
EIPEO.Y 0} Panoyy 62/8 4 T4
AJUEDBA 10} UOSEDY SAepASUESEA # ule|y ul shep# JWB Urskep #  ajeq Ul-8sAoly  INO-8A0R swig  guun
1 3ied apisaye
I = LNVOVA S1H9I3H AINVY13d V101
201j0U ON £/8 L (L1€)2e
ADUBDBA 10 UCSERy SAepASUEDEA # iely ul shepg JWB Urskep #  3jeqg Ul-eAoly  INO-aA0p .mctm # 1un

sjyblay Asuejag
2102 Isnbny
LH0d3y AONVIVA/AINVANIDO



uanIb uoseal op
jual jwd uopn
jual jwd uoN
awioy paseyaing
pajding

Aduedep 1oy uoseay

Jual jwd uop
al jwud uopN
AJUedEA I0j UCSEay

Aeme passeq
sanss| yjeay
awooul JanQ

eaue Jo jno Buinopy
Aduedep 10} ucseay

sanss| yjjeaH
ASUEJEA 10} LOSESy

£

8y
6¢

44
shep Aouedeng

Lé
SAEp AOUEDEAg

Ve

0]7
sAepAoueden g

SAEPAGUESER

l9jjondwoy ‘pessid Auuay Aqg papiwgng

L = LNVOVA ANOTOD TTIN¥0D TVLOL

c L Ge/8 ¢cl/8 € £6e8e
Le/L £ ¥828¢
ol ce 8¢/8 FLIL € 99¢8¢
L 8¢ /8 ¢al9 € ) gA]S
£ 8¢ L8 0e/9 E ¥818¢
jule|y Ul shepg JWBAN Ul shep # Ul-anop INO-9A0N swig # uun
(Ie303 syun ¢y} — Auojog jjeuion
—LNVOVA Il HON V.10l
ge/8 14 €99
9l S L8 LLiL 14 eyl

JUlely Ul SKepg

JWBW Ul shep # U-SAOW  INO-8AO[N  Suig  #un

(18303 S)iun zg) = s3ybBiaH [EnUa) YHON

¢ —LNVOVA | HON TV10L

Ge/8 £ L¥S

L/8 e 029

g8 9¢ €8 0€/9 1> 659
8 [4 6/8 0€/9 < 9€9

JUle U SAepg

JWBN Ul SRep # UI-8AOIN  INO-8AO)N  Sullg #IUN

(Ie301 SHIUn Op) - [ SYYBIaH [B43us)) YHON

I —LINVOVA 31va3oaiy 1viol

JUIB\ UT SAEPZ

£10Z ¥snbny
L¥0d3d AONVIVA/ADNVYANDID0

G1/8 L (9€2)50

JWb urskep g 81EQ Ul-9A0 INO-sn0|N  'swg  #un
aepabpiy

Z abegd

62 — LNVOVA Il ¥¥Vd 3AISINVYT 1VLIOL



LEH Wya-¢
ANOTOD T13N"0D

016 IV10L

¥z Wy8-g

Lzl Wya-v

6EE NNHE-¢

£Zy WH8-Z

€ WHg-1

I M¥Vd 3AI1SIMVT

geel
g8l nWH8-v
¢l INYg-€
189 WHg-¢

S1HOIFH TVHLINIO H1YON

mwmﬁ 101
9¢l WHg-+
6vE Wdg-¢
8EG Wd8-¢
0SS Wg-1
31va3oa

L10¢ snbny

1d0d3d ADNVIOVA/AINVYANID0

l8jlondwoy ‘Ressiq Auuad :Ag papiugng

Seg  IviolL

€2
SEC  Wyg-L

SLHOI3H AINV13a

8501 vLOL

8l WHg-§

L6 Ndd-v
0.2 WH8-€
49€ Wxg-¢
¢le Wdg-1

I MHVd 3AISIHVYT

L1SIT ONLLIYM

~ S)IUN pauocpuUEqY

-SUOI}dIAg

— 3]EDEA O} Juall|

¢ abed



Tenants Accounts Receivable

September 30, 2017
Delaney Heights
Kathleen Cook $58.00 Balance on rent
DH Total $58.00
Lakeside Park 1
Khalilah Debrown $310.32 Rent, work orders, Fxcess electric
Ajaita Hampton 462.37 Rent, late fee
Lakeside I Total $772.69
Lakeside Park I1
Jeannette Cedeno £49.00 Rent
Vanessa Gonzalez 151.92 Rent (making pmts)
Lakeside II Total  $200.92
NCH I
Sonya Harris $25.00 Balance on NSF fee
Juan Hernandez 63.89 Water
Ernestine Matthews 5.00 Balance on rent
Jocelyn Merlo 25.00 Work order
NCH I Total $118.89
NCH 11
Kimeko Billy $104.58 Work order (pmts)
Dora Cuevas 417.00 Rent
Rokeisha Johnson 4.00 Balance on rent
Michael Mcelaney 100.00 Pet deposit (making pmts)
Felicia Strouse 943.50 Rent and late fee (pmts)
Abby Tolar 232.30 Balance on rent (pmts)
NCH II Total $1,801.38
Cornell Colony
Besaida Antonio $30.00 Washer/dryer
Cherelle Bivens 1,125.48 2 mths Rent, late fee, washer/dryer
Jeaveanna Caldwell 595.00 Rent
Cynthia Delapaz 565.00 Rent and Late fee
Luz Fernandez 60.00 Washer/dryer
Letrease Hartsfield 1,764.16 3 mths Rent and Work order
Maria Mendoza 1.493.00 3 mths Rent
Nestor Miranda 30.00 Washer/dryer
Stephanie Pinon 481.00 Rent and washer/dryer
Alexis Roper 1,158.25 Rent and Work order
Evena Saintal 561.00 Rent
Candeedress Simmons 481.00 Rent
CORNELL Total  $8,343.89
Ridgedale
Jasmine Childs $ 3.50 Balance work order
Sophia Coleman 59.99 Work order
Lisa Jackson 147.00 Rent (lost money order)
Abimael Morales 125.09 Balance on rent
Chiquita Wooden 68.99 Excess water
RD Total $404.57
GRAND TOTAL  $11,700.34

Submitted by: Penny Pieratt, Comptroller



*WRITE OFFS for Delaney *WRITE OFFS for NCH *WRITE OFFS for Ridgedale

Total Delaney S0 I.Santiago $545.00
Naketa McQueen $2,262.88
Total NCH §2,807.88 Total RD $0
*WRITE OFFS for Lakeside Park | *WRITE OFFS for Lakeside Park I1 *WRITE OFFS Cornell
Total LPI S0 Chamae Bailey $801.00
Total LPII $0 Pedro Renta $221.00

Frankie Rodriguez $295.00
Total Cornell $1,317.00

Approved—Tracey Rudy, Chief Executive Officer

August 2017 MAINTENANCE MONTHLY REPORT

Daily tasks:
General cleaning of Admin./Maintenance Bld. & grounds, work orders.

Special Work:

Preventive Maintenance:
Work from preventive maintenance inspections are on-going. 56 hours were taken during the month of September for sick,

annual and holiday leave.

Delaney Heights Preventive/Annual Inspections
Lakeside | Preventive Maintenance Inspections
Lakeside Park I Preventive/Annual Inspections
Ridgedale Preventive/Annual Inspections
North Central Heights | Preventive/Al

North Central Heights 11 Preventive/Al

Cornell Colony Preventive/Al

D W - D

Delaney Heights Vacancies
Lakeside Park | Vacancies
Lakeside Park 1l Vacancies
Ridgedale Vacancies

North Central Heights | Vacancies
North Central Heights 11 Vacancies
Cornell Colony Vacancies

S o——— Do D

Delaney Heights Move Ins
Lakeside Park 1 Move Ins
Lakeside Park Il Move-In's
Ridgedale Move Ins

North Central Heights I Move Ins
North Central Heights 11 Move Ins
Cornell Colony Move Ins

—coococo®©

Delancy Heights Move Outs
Lakeside Park I Move Outs
Lakeside Park 11 Move-Out's 0
Ridgedale Move Outs 1
North Central Heights I Move Outs 0
North Central Heights I Move Outs 1
Cornell Colony Move Quts 3

=)

Submitted by: Penny Pieratt, Comptroller



OCCUPANCY/VACANCY REPORT

September 2017
Delaney Heights
Unit# Brms. Move-Out Move-In Date  # days in Mgmt #days in Maint # vacancydays
22(317) 1 8/3
TOTAL DELANEY HEIGHTS VACANT - 1
Lakeside Park |
Unit# Brms. Move-Out  Move-In Date  # days in Mgmt #days in Maint # vacancydays
25 2 8/29
35 2 8/31
TOTAL LAKESIDE PARK | VACANT - 2
Lakeside Park Il
Unit# Brms. Move-Out Move-In Date  # days in Mgmt #days in Maint # vacancydays
207(232) 1 6/1/15 21
222(213) 3 6/4/15 19
102(202) 2 71115 1
313(350) 1 7/31/15 7
329(317) 1 8/18/15 6
309(334) 3 8/31/15 3
214(245) 2 8/31/156 8
310(338) 2 9/3/15 5
223(207) 4 10/19/15 7
325(333) 1 12/10/15 4
322(345) 3 1/19/16 1
306(322) 2 2/16/16 1
215(241) 3 4/1/16 1
303(310) 3 4/21/16 4
302(306) 3 5/10/16 1
225(201) 3 5/10/16 1
101(200) 4 5/19/16 1
218(233) 3 7/5/16
314(354) 2 7/12/16
103(204) 3 7/119/16
216(239) 4 8/9/16
317(363) 1 10/10/16
209(240) 5 11/16/16
219(229) 4 11/30/16
330(313) 1 12/29/16
204(220) 4 313117
104(206) 4 5/25/17
202(212) 2 512517
331(309) 3 7110/17

Submitted by: Penny Pieratt, Comptroller

Reason for Vacancy
No notice

Reason for VVacancy
Moved to Arcadia
Moved to NCH

Reason for Vacancy

Tax fraud

Tax fraud

30 day notice not given
Transferred to NCH
Abandoned unit

Moved out of town

Moved in with aunt/medical
Criminal activity
Eviction/unauthorized guest
No notice given
Abandoned unit

Evicted

Abandoned unit

Moved to Highlands Apts
Tax fraud

Moving in with daughter
Lease violation/3 pets unauthorized
Unreported income

Moved to Cornell Colony
Moved to Cornell Colony
Evicted/tattoo business in unit
Moved to NCH

Tenant passed away
Abandoned/ncn pmt rent
No notice given

No notice given

Purchased home

Moved to NCH

Cannot afford/going school




TOTAL LAKESIDE PARK Il VACANT - 29

#days in Maint

Page 2

Ridgedale

Unit# Brms. Move-Out Move-In Date  # days in Mgmt
05(736) 1 8/15

35(705) 2 9/4

TOTAL RIDGEDALE VACANT— 2

North Central Heights | - (40 units total)
Unit# Brms Move-Out Move-In

# days in Mgmt

#days in Maint

620 2 8/7
641 3 8/25
TOTAL NCH | VACANT— 2

North Central Heights Il — (32 units total)
Unit# Brms Move-Out Move-In

# days in Mgmt

#days in Maint

662 4 8/25
732 3 9/6
TOTAL NCH Il VACANT—2

Cornell Colony — (44 units total)

Unit# Brms Move-Out Move-In # days in Mgmt
38284 3 7131 9/5 15
38274 3 9/21

38188 3 9/28

38296 3 9/29

TOTAL CORNELL COLONY VACANT - 3

Submitted by: Penny Pieratt, Comptroller

#days in Maint
21

OCCUPANCY/VACANCY REPORT
September 2017

# vacancydays

# vacancydays

#vacancy days

#vacancy days
36

Reason for Vacancy
Health issues
Moved to Cornell Colony

Reason for Vacancy
Health issues
Passed away

Reason for Vacancy
Non pmt rent
Moved back in with mom

Reason for Vacancy

Non pmt rent
Moved to PR
Moved to Mississippi
Moved to Lake Wales



Page 3

Intent to Vacate —

Evictions-

Abandoned Units —

WAITING LIST

LAKESIDE PARK li
1-BRM 340
2-BRM 383
3-BRM 281
4-BRM 95
5-BRM 21
TOTAL [1120

DELANEY HEIGHTS

1-BRM 244
TOTAL  [44

Submitted by: Penny Pieratt, Comptroller

OCCUPANCY/VACANCY REPORT

September 2017

RIDGEDALE

1-BRM 580
2-BRM 554
3-BRM 360
4-BRM 131

TOTAL  [1624

NORTH CENTRAL HEIGHTS

2-BRM 705

3-BRM 492

4BRM 193
[1390

LAKESIDE PARK |

1-BRM 7

2-BRM 441

3-BRM 351

4-BRM 126

5-BRM 27

TOTAL 952
CORNELL COLONY
3-BRM 446



10/16/2017 03.04 PM

AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY

Budgeted Income Statement
AVON PARK PUBLIC HOUSING

Page 1

Fiscal Year End Date: 12131/2017 ACCOUNT 1 Month(s) Ended S Month(s) Ended Budget Variance
September 30, 201 September 30, 2017
Operating Revenues and Expenses
Operating Expenses
Nontechnical Salaries 01 001 4110.00 5 13,889.81 134,289.51 128,538.72 (5,750.79)
Legal Expense 01 001 4130.00 5 0.00 637.90 3,487.50 2,849.60
Staff Training 01 001 4140.00 5 0.00 299.00 3,674.97 3,375.97
Trave! 01 001 4150.00 5 0.00 2,032.01 4,837.50 2,805.49
Accounting Fees 01 001 417000 5 0.00 3,876.00 5,999.94 2,123.94
Computer Support/Licensing Fees 01 00t 41702 5 0.00 2,721.00 0.00 (2,721.00)
Audit Fees 01 001 4171.00 5 0.00 0.00 10,499.94 10,499.94
Employee Benefits Cont - Admin 01 001 418200 5 4.817.79 54,208.60 4738572 (6,822.88)
Sundry 01 001 4190.00 5 0.00 3,958.32 10,125.00 6,166.68
Advertising 01 001 4190.18 5 0.00 98.00 0.00 (98.00)
Bank Fees 01 001 4190.19 5 0.00 146.56 0.00 (146.58)
Telephone/Communications 01 001 41902 5 0.00 7,296.11 6,5699.87 (656.14)
Postage 01 001 41903 5 40.38 1,481.95 2,812.50 1,330.55
Eviction Costs 01 001 41904 5 0.00 0.00 749.97 749.97
Contract Costs- Copier 01 001 41906 5 29.87 612.84 90.00 (522.84)
Contract Costs-Admin Security 01 001 41807 5 0.00 360.00 360.00 0.00
Pre-employment festing 01 001 41808 5 (70.00) 256.45 0.00 (256.45)
Contract Costs-Admin 01 001 41808 5 0.00 1,772.04 18,000.00 16,227.96
Ten Services - RAB 01 001 422000 5 0.00 0.00 397.44 397.44
Water 01 001 4310.00 5 45.80 2,295.87 2,362.50 66.63
Electricity 01 001 4320.00 5 425.75 21,269.10 21,680.00 420.90
Natural Gas 01 001 4330.00 5 106.48 749.20 847 44 G8.24
Sewer 01 001 4390.00 5 71.50 4,165.31 457497 409.66
Labor 01 001 4410.00 5 5,460.80 52,328.06 53,241.75 913.69
Maintenance Materials 01 001 4420.00 5 49521 9,400.96 21,465.00 12,064.04
Pest Control 01 001 44301 5 0.00 3,760.00 4,837.50 1,077.50
Contract Costs - Lawn 01 001 44303 5 0.00 16,000.00 18,000.00 2,000.00
Contract Costs-Air Conditioning 01 001 44304 5 115.00 315.00 6,750.00 6,435.00
Contract Costs-Plumbing 01 001 44305 5 0.00 0.00 1,687.50 1.687.50
GARBAGE AND TRASH 01 001 443100 5 75.00 5,545.06 (4,574.97) (10,120.03)
Emp Benefit Cont - Maintenance 01 001 443300 5 2,021.17 20,985.02 20,595.69 (389.33)
Insurance - Property 01 001 4510.00 5 262493 23,194.93 21,749.94 (1,444.99)
Worker's Comp Insurance 01 001 45101 5 678.25 6,104.25 6,513.75 409.50
Other Insurance-Crime, Auto, Direc&C 01 001 45102 5 1,362.82 6,938.18 1,499.94 (5,438.25)
Liability Insurance 01 001 45103 5 288.47 3,752 47 3,749.94 (2.53)
Payment in Lieu of Taxes 01 001 4520 5 0.00 0.00 8,844.75 8,844.75
Collection Losses 01 001 4570.00 5 0.00 588.00 5.917.50 5,329.50
FSS Monthly Contributions 01 001 4590.02 5 0.00 7,330.00 0.00 (7,330.00)
Other General Expense 01 001 459000 5 589.00 5455.94 7.499.97 2,044.03
Extraordinary Maintenance 01 001 4610 5 0.00 0.00 11,250.00 11,250.00
Total Operating Expenses 33,078.04 404,223.65 462,062.34 57,838.69
Operating Revenues
Dwelling Rent 01 001 3110.00 5 0.00 90,117.00 112,859.19 (22,742.19)
Operating Subsidy 01 001 3401.00 5 35,682.00 315,779.00 365,986.44 (50,207 .44)
Total Operating Revenues 35,682.00 405,896.00 478,845.63 _ (72,949.63)
Total Operating Revenues and Expenses 2,603.96 1,672.35 16,783.29  (15,110.94)
Other Revenues and Expenses
Other Revenues and Expenses
RESTRICTED INTEREST 01 001 3431.00 5 0.00 0.00 37.44 (37.44)
Investment income - Unrestricted 01 001 3610.00 5 39.72 1,128.08 1,792.44 (664.36)
Other Income - Tenant 01 001 3690.00 5 409.15 4.514.47 5,062.50 (548.03)
Other Income - Rent for Tulane Ave B 01 001 3680.13 & 0.00 5,400.00 11,399.94 (5,999.94)
Other Income - Insurance 01 001 3690.14 5 0.00 7.271.27 0.00 1.271.27
Leave with no Notice 01 001 3690.16 5 40.00 263.50 0.00 263.50
Other Income - Copies & Fax 01 001 3690.2 5 0.00 43.15 0.00 43.15
Other Income - Misc - Non Tenant 01 001 36906 5 0.00 1,862.00 0.00 1,962.00
Other Income-Laundry 01 001 3690.7 5 0.00 1,742.40 0.00 1,742.40
Other Income - Community Rm Rent 01 001 3690.8 5 0.00 225.00 0.00 225.00
Report Criteria PHA' 01 Project: '001°'002','003'

Include Unapproved:. False Include Zero Balance

SUBMITTED BY PENNY PIERATT, COMPTROLLER

False Include Full Year Budgel: False Show Variance Percentage: False



TeRRAT G AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY Page 2
Budgeted Income Statement

AVON PARK PUBLIC HOUSING

Fiscal Year End Date: 12/31/2017 ACCOUNT 1 Month(s) Ended 9 Month{s) Ended Budget Variance
September 30, 201 September 30, 2017
Other General Expense-Unemployme: 01 001 4590.01 5 0.00 (1,650.00) 0.00 (1,650.00)
TRANSFER OUT €1 001 9111.00 5 (25,000.00) (25,000.00) 0.00  (25,000.00)
Total Other Revenues and Expenses (24,511.13) (4,100.13) 18,202.32  (22,392.45)
Total Other Revenues and Expenses (24,511.13) (4,100.13) 18,292.32  (22,392.45)
Total Net Income (Loss) (21,907.17) (2,427.78) 35,075.61  (37,503.39)

Report Criteria PHA 01 Project: '001','002','003"
Incluge Unappreved: False Include Zerc Balance False Include Full Year Bucget False Show Variance Percenlage: False

SUBMITTED BY PENNY PIERATT, COMPTROLLER



10/16/2017 03:04 PM

AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY

Budgeted Income Statement
AVON PARK PUBLIC HOUSING
OTHER BUSINESS ACTIVITIES

Page 1

Fiscal Year End Date: 1213112017

Operating Revenues and Expenses
Operating Expenses

Nontechnical Salaries 01
Admin Salaries - NCH | 01
Admin Salaries - NCH I 01
Admin Salaries - Ridgedale 01
Accounting Fees 01
Computer Support 01
Audit Fees 01

Employee Benefits Cont - Admin-Ridg 01
Employee Benefits Cont - Admin - NC 01
Employee Benefits Cont - Admin - NC 01

Sundry 01
MARKETING/ADVERTISING 01
Contract Costs/Admin 01
Labor 01
Emp Benefit Cont - Maintenance 01
Insurance - Workers Comp 01
Other General Expense 01

Total Operating Expenses

Total Operating Revenues and Expenses

Other Revenues and Expenses
Other Revenues and Expenses

Revenue-Management Fees-Ridgedal 01
Revenue - Management Fees - NCH | 01
Revenue - Management Fees - NCH | 01

Other Income/Donations
Other Income - Contribution-NCH

01
01

Revenue-Mgmt Fees - Cornell Colony 01

Transfer Out
Total Other Revenues and Expenses

Total Other Revenues and Expenses

Total Net Income (Loss)

01

ACCOUNT

100

100
100
100
100
100
100
100
100

100
100
100
100
100
100

100
100
100
100
100
100
100

4110.00
4110.01
4110.02
4110.03
4170.00
4170.20
4171.00
4182.00
41821
4182.2
4190.00
4190.18
4190.90
4410.00
4433.00
4510.40
4590

3690.00
3690.1

3690.2

3690.40
3690.50
3690.60
9111.00

(USRS R RS R RS, TG I IS I IS I WS S S e

Dot On

1 Month(s) Ended 9 Month(s) Ended Budget Variance
September 30, 201" September 30, 2017

0.00 8,416.00 0.00 (8,416.00)
829.26 7,869.22 11,250.00 3,380.78
662 34 6,396.94 10,767.97 4.361.03
910.04 8,859.18 14,999.94 6,140.76
0.00 900.00 1,724.94 B24.94
0.00 4,129.90 0.00 (4,129.90)
0.00 0.00 374.94 374.94
238.05 2,952.57 5,248.97 2,297.40
191.03 1,817.95 2,624.94 806.99
167.28 1,608.85 2,430.00 821.15
73.09 217507 112.50 (2,062.57)
0.00 250.00 0.00 (250.00)
390.00 930.00 0.00 (930.00)
0.00 7,880.00 0.00 (7,980.00)
0.00 610.46 0.00 (610.46)
80.33 722.97 1,188.72 465.75
(150.00) 0.00 374.94 374.94
3,392.42 55,619.11 51,088.86 (4,530.25)
(3,392.42) (55,619.11) (51,088.86) (4,530.25)
530.05 22 ,582.07 29,999.97 (7,417.90)
958.95 7,970.96 B,248.94 (278.98)
1,042.13 9,850.26 10,227.69 (377.43)
0.00 0.00 170,816.22 (170,816.22)
0.00 84 889.08 0.00 84,889.08
1,069.68 86,725.67 0.00 86,725.67
0.00 (150,000.00) 0.00  (150,000.00)
3,600.81 62,018.05 219,293.82 (157,275.77)
3,600.81 62,018.05 219,293.82 (157,275.77)
208.39 6,398.94 168,204.96 (161,806.02)

Report Criteria PHA 01 Project: 100

Include Unapproved: False Include Zero Balance: False Include Full Year Budgel False Show Variance Percentage: False

SUBMITTED BY PENNY PIERATT, COMPTROLLER



10/16/2017 03:04 PM

AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY

Budgeted Income Statement
NORTH CENTRAL HEIGHTS
N CENTRAL HEIGHTS MGMT

Page 1

Fiscal Year End Date: 12/31/2017
Operating Revenues and Expenses
Operating Expenses
Nontechnical Salaries 02
Legal Expense 02
Accounting Fees 02
COMPUTER SUPPORT/LICENSING 02
Audit Fees 02
Employee Benefits Cont - Admin 02
Sundry 02
Advertising and Marketing 02
Bank Fees 02
Telephone 02
Postage 02
Eviction Costs 02
Contract Costs - Admin 02
DO NOT USE-Water 02
Water 02
Electricity 02
Sewer 02
Labor 02
Maintenance Materials 02
Contract Costs 02
Contract Costs-Pest Control 02
Contact Costs-Plumbing 02
Contract Costs - AC 02
Contract Costs - Lawn 02
Garbage and Trash Collection 02
Emp Benefit Cont - Maintenance 02
Insurance - Property 02
Insurance - Workers Comp 02
Other Insurance-Crime Auto,Direct&0 02
Insurance - Liability 02
Payment in Lieu of Taxes 02
Bad Debts - Other 02
Bonneville Interest 02
Other General Expense 02
Management Fees 02
Total Operating Expenses
Operating Revenues
Dwelling Rent 02
Total Operating Revenues
Total Operating Revenues and Expenses
Other Revenues and Expenses
Other Revenues and Expenses
Interest - Restricted 02
Investment Income - Unrestricted 02
Other Income - Tenant 02
Other Income - Non Tenant 02

Other Income - Community Rental 02
Total Other Revenues and Expenses

Total Other Revenues and Expenses

Total Net Income (Loss)

ACCOUNT

001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001

001
001
001
001
001
001

001

001
001
001
001
001

4110.00
4130.00
4170.00
4170.2
4171.00
4182.00
4190.00
4190.08
4190.18
4180.2
4190.3
4190.4
4190.9
4310
4310.00
4320.00
4380.00
4410.00
4420.00
4430.00
44301
4430.2
4430.4
44305
4431.00
4433.00
4510.00
45101
4510.2
4510.3
4520
4570.00
4580.01
4580.00
4580.02

3110.00

3431.00
3610.00
3690.00
3690.3
3690.5

mt.nu-umcnmu‘r(.nmmmmmmwmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

1 Month(s) Ended 9 Month(s) Ended Budget Variance
September 30, 201 September 30, 2017

734.22 10,312.65 10,886.94 574.29
0.00 917.75 0.00 (817.75)
0.00 2,049.00 3,074.94 1,025.94
0.00 998.00 0.00 (998.00)
0.00 0.00 3,749.94 3,749.94
390.82 465393 5,335.47 681.54
0.00 138.75 3,899.97 3,761.22
0.00 74.00 0.00 (74.00)
10.00 20.00 0.00 (20.00)
86.03 681.01 1,288.97 598.96
0.00 61.71 22.50 (39.21)
0.00 360.00 412.47 52.47
0.00 0.00 8,303.22 8,303.22
0.00 0.00 900.00 900.00
68.76 458.66 1,057.50 598.84
578.05 3,484 41 4,462 .47 978.06
67.18 396.88 772.47 375.59
1,174.65 10,931.85 11,297.25 365.40
371.65 6,832.04 7,499.97 667.93
178.87 2,565.01 0.00 (2,565.01)
100.80 907.20 1,042.47 135.27
0.00 0.00 168.75 168.75
535.00 3,466.00 5,024.97 1,558.97
2,028.00 16,862.00 2,437.47 (14,424.53)
31.00 301.00 412.47 111.47
761.36 7,527.45 7,187.94 (339.51)
832.33 7,937.77 8,745.97 1,812.20
71.08 639.72 749.97 110.25
7948 397.45 0.00 (397 .45)
9147 1,160.43 1,504.44 344.01
0.00 0.00 3,745.94 3,749.94
545.00 3,802 .44 2,399.94 (1,402.50)
3,822.60 38,315.14 38,737.44 422.30
0.00 89.00 74.97 (14.03)
958.95 7,970.96 8,135.19 164.23
13,517.36 134,322.21 144,341.01 10,018.80
16,584.50 157,567 43 156,775.50 791.93
16,554.50 157,567.43 156,775.50 791.93
3,077.14 23,245.22 12,434.49 10,810.73
20.90 40.94 0.00 40.94
0.00 0.00 59.94 (59.94)
780.89 4.343.42 5,924 97 (1,581.55)
0.00 8.16 0.00 8.16
0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00
801.79 4,892.52 5,984.91 (1,092.39)
801.79 4,892.52 5,984.91 (1,092.39)
3,878.93 28,137.74 18,419.40 9,718.34

Report Criteria PHA 02 Project: '001'

Inciude Unapproved: False Include Zero Balance: False Include Full Yeasr Budget: False Show Variance Percenlage: False

SUBMITTED BY PENNY PIERATT, COMPTROLLER



10/16/2017 03:05 PM

AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY

Budgeted Income Statement
NORTH CENTRAL HEIGHTS
NORTH CENTRAL HEIGHTS I

Page 1

Fiscal Year End Date: 12/31/12017

Operating Revenues and Expenses
Operating Expenses

Nontechnical Salaries 02
Legal Expense 02
Accounting Fees 02
COMPUTER SUPPORT/LICENSING 02
Audit Fees 02
Employee Benefits Cont - Admin 02
Sundry 02
Advertising and Marketing 02
Telephone 02
Postage 02
Eviction Costs 02
Contract Costs - Admin 02
Ten Services - After School Program 02
Water 02
Electricity 02
Sewer 02
Labor 02
Maintenance Materials 02
Contract Costs 02
Contract Costs-Pest Control 02
Contract Costs - Lawn 02
Contract Costs - AC 02
Contract Costs - Plumbing 02
Garbage and Trash Collection 02
Emp Benefit Cont - Maintenance 02
Insurance - Property 02
Insurance - Workers Comp 02
Other Insurance-Crime Auto, Direct& O 02
Insurance - Liability 02
Bad Debts - Other 02
Bonneville Interest 02
Other General Expense 02
Management Fees 02

Total Operating Expenses
Operating Revenues

Dwelling Rent 02
Total Operating Revenues

Total Operating Revenues and Expenses

Other Revenues and Expenses
Other Revenues and Expenses

INTEREST - RESTRICTED 02
Investment Income - Unrestricted 02
Other Income - Tenant 02
Other Income - Non Tenant 02

Total Other Revenues and Expenses
Total Other Revenues and Expenses

Total Net Income (Loss)

ACCOUNT

002

002
002
002

002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002

002

002
002
002
002

4110.00
4130.00
4170.00
41702
4171.00
4182.00
4190.00
4190.08
4190.2
4190.3
4190.4
4190.9
4220.20
4310.00
4320.00
4380.00
4410.00
4420.00
4430.00
44301
4430.3
44304
4430.5
4431.00
4433.00
4510.00
45101
4510.2
4510.3
4570.00
4580.01
4590.00
4590.02

3110.00

3431.00
3610.00
3690.00
3690.3

U'ILJ’!LHLH(J'!U\U'IUI0‘1U\UWU\U!(J?LHW(J\U!LHLHO\LNU\LHUIU!U!U!MUVU\U‘CH

1 Month(s) Ended 8 Month(s) Ended Budget Variance
September 30, 201" September 30, 2017

604.66 849272 8,723.97 231.25
0.00 917.75 2,624.94 1,707.189
0.00 3,446.00 3,074 94 (371.08)
0.00 651.00 0.00 (651.00)
0.00 0.00 2,999.97 2,999.97
321.85 3,832.57 4,295.97 463.40
0.00 61.25 749.97 688.72
0.00 74.00 0.00 (74.00)
0.00 86.03 337.50 251.47
0.00 61.71 18.72 {42.99)
0.00 360.00 0.00 {360.00)
0.00 0.00 2,624.94 2,624.94
0.00 0.00 749.97 749.97
18.47 288.91 303.75 14.84
61.27 843.54 930.69 87.15
40.30 113.10 71.19 (41.91)
1,174.69 10,931.82 11,297.25 365.43
506.85 5,934.29 5,752 44 (181.85)
505.83 1,765.81 0.00 (1,765.81)
79.20 712.80 817.47 104.67
1,622.00 12,438.00 1,769.94 (10,668.06)
0.00 1,130.00 1,575.00 445.00
0.00 2,455.00 1,267.47 (1,187.563)
35.50 122.50 427.50 305.00
761.30 7.526.80 7,187.94 (338.86)
915.04 7,502.28 7,499.97 (2.31)
64.33 578.97 835.47 256.50
B7.39 436.95 0.00 (436.95)
100.56 1,055.24 1,125.00 69.76
226288 7,018.44 2,512 44 (4,506.00)
3,457.98 34,660.46 35,039.97 379.51
0.00 70.80 74.97 417
1,042.13 9,850.26 10,675.44 825.18
13,652.23 123,419.00 115,364.79 (8,054.21)
13,240.00 126,000.85 128,625.75 (2,624.90)
13,240.00 126,000.85 128,625.75 (2,624.90)
(412.23) 2,581.85 13,260.96 (10,679.11)
16.72 32.76 48.68 (15.93)
1.69 23.92 22.50 1.42
1,343.76 6,931.91 4.815.00 2,116.91
0.00 18.74 374.94 (356.20)
1,362.17 7,007.33 5,261.13 1,746.20
1,362.17 7,007.33 5,261.13 1,746.20
949.94 9,589.18 18,522.09 (8,932.91)

Report Criteria PHA: 02 Project: 002

Include Unapproved False Include Zero Balance: False Include Full Year Budgel False Show Variance Percentage: False

SUBMITTED BY PENNY PIERATT, COMPTROLLER



10/16/2017 03:05 PM AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY Fegs 4

Budgeted Income Statement
CORNELL COLONY
CORNELL COLONY LLC

Fiscal Year End Date: 12/31/2017 ACCOUNT 1 Month(s) Ended 9 Month(s) Ended Budget Variance
September 30, 201" September 30, 2017

Operating Revenues and Expenses
Operating Expenses

Nontechnical Salaries 03 001 411000 5 0.00 0.00 7,304.22 7,304.22
Legal Expense 03 001 413000 5 0.00 1,014.00 0.00 (1,014.00)
Staff Training 03 001 414000 5 0.00 0.00 374.94 374.94
Accounting Fees 03 001 4170.00 5 0.00 1,784.00 2,624 .94 840.94
Computer Support/Licensing Fees 03 001 417020 5 0.00 2,008.50 0.00 (2,008.50)
Audit Fees 03 001 417100 5 0.00 0.00 2,999.97 2,999.97
Employee Benefits Cont - Admin 03 001 418200 5 0.00 0.00 2.974.50 2,874.50
Sundry 03 001 419000 5 0.00 660.75 9,000.00 8,338.25
Advertising and Marketing 03 001 419008 5 0.00 74.00 0.00 (74.00)
Bank Fees 03 001 4190.19 5 0.00 10.00 0.00 (10.00)
Telephone/Communications 03 001 4190.20 5 184.51 1,362.08 749.97 (612.11)
Postage 03 001 4180.30 5 0.00 0.00 59.94 59.94
Eviction Costs 03 001 41980.40 5 0.00 360.00 0.00 (360.00)
Water 03 001 431000 5 30.00 177.29 5,197.50 5,020.21
Electricity 03 001 4320.00 5 65.97 1,733.24 3,035.97 1,302.73
Sewer 03 001 4390.00 5 0.00 222.60 5,197.50 4,967.90
Labor 03 001 4410.00 5 0.00 0.00 10,358.00 10,359.00
Materials 03 001 4420.00 5 198.56 1,949.65 3,749.94 1,800.28
Contract Costs - Pest Control 03 001 443010 5 158.00 1,422.00 0.00 (1,422.00)
Contract Costs-Lawn 03 001 4430.30 5 2,300.00 15,022.88 0.00 (15,022.88)
Garbage and Trash Collection 03 001 443100 5 41.00 581.26 149.94 (431.32)
Emp Benefit Cont - Maintenance 03 001 4433.00 5 0.00 0.00 7,679.25 7679.25
Property Insurance 03 001 4510.00 5 1,725.58 18,147.42 7,499.97 (10,647 .45)
Workers Comp 03 001 4510.10 5 43.25 389.25 1,499.94 1,110.69
Insurance - General Liability 03 001 451030 5 288.60 2,741.59 2,684.25 (57.34)
Bad Debts - Other 03 001 4570.00 5 1,317.00 6,912.67 0.00 (6,912.67)
Management Fees 03 001 4590.01 5 1,069.68 16,258.79 12,054.69 (4,204.10)
Total Operating Expenses 7,422.15 72,838.97 85,196.43 12,357.46
Operating Revenues
Dwelling Rent 03 001 3110.00 5 20,985.86 196,261.61 200,910.69 (4,649.08)
Total Operating Revenues 20,985.86 196,261.61 200,910.69 (4,649.08)
Total Operating Revenues and Expenses 13,563.71 123,422.64 115,714.26 7,708.38
Other Revenues and Expenses
Other Revenues and Expenses
Investment Income - Restricted 03 001 3610.00 5 0.00 1.43 0.00 1.43
Other Income - Misc Other Revenue 03 001 3680.00 5 2,775.58 6,758.89 0.00 6,758.89
Leave with no Notice 03 001 3690.16 5 0.00 300.00 0.00 300.00
Other Income - Community Center Re 03 001 3680.50 5 0.00 125.00 0.00 125.00
Contract Costs 03 001 4430.00 5 0.00 (280.00) 0.00 (280.00)
Other General Expense 03 001 459002 5 (3,180.00) (9,828.00) 0.00 (9,828.00)
Interest on Loan - Heartland National 03 001 5610.00 5 (4,765.04) (50,185.40) {61,032.69) 10,847.25
Total Other Revenues and Expenses {5,173.46) {53,108.08) (61,032.69) 7,924.61
Total Other Revenues and Expenses (5,173.46) (53,108.08) (61,032.69) 7,924.61
Total Net Income (Loss) 8,380.25 70,314.56 54,681.57 15,632.99

Report Criteria PHA® 03 Project: '001'
Include Unapproved False Include Zero Balance: False Include Full Year Budgel: False Show Vanance Percenlage False

SUBMITTED BY PENNY PIERATT, COMPTROLLER



10/16/2017 03:05 PM

AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY Page 1
Budgeted Income Statement

RIDGEDALE
RIDGEDALE APARTMENTS LLC
Fiscal Year End Date: 12/31/2017 ACCOUNT 1 Month(s) Ended 9 Month(s) Ended Budget Variance

Operating Revenues and Expenses
Operating Expenses

Nontechnical Salaries 07
Staff Training 07
Travel 07
Accounting Fees 07
COMPUTER SUPPORT/LICENSING | 07
Audit Fees 07
Employee Benefits Cont - Admin 07
Sundry 07
Postage Q7
Advertising 07
Other General Expense 07
Bank Fees 07
Administrative Contracts 07
Telephone 07
Eviction Costs 07
Contract Costs - Admin 07
Tenant Services 07
Water 07
Electricity 07
Sewer 07
Labor 07
Maintenance Materials 07
Contract Costs 07
Pest Control 07
Contract Costs-Lawn 07
Contract Costs-Air Conditioning 07
Contract Costs-Plumbing 07
Garbage and Trash Collection 07
Emp Benefit Cont - Maintenance 07
Insurance - Property 07
Insurance - Workers Comp 07
Other Insurance-Crime, Auto, Direct&0 07
Insurance - Liability o7
Payment in Lieu of Taxes or
Bad Debts - Other 07
Interest on Notes Payable-Centennial 07
Management Fees 07
Other General Expense 07

Total Operating Expenses
Operating Revenues

Dwelling Rent 07
HAP Subsidy 07
Total Operating Revenues

Total Operating Revenues and Expenses

Other Revenues and Expenses
Other Revenues and Expenses

Interest - Restricted 07
Investment income - Unrestricted 07
Other Income - Tenant 07
Other Income/Laundry 07

Total Other Revenues and Expenses
Total Other Revenues and Expenses

Total Net Income (Loss)

September 30, 201" September 30, 2017

002 411000 & 647.85 9,099.38 9,901.44 802.06
002 4140.00 5 0.00 1,483.00 0.00 (1,483.00)
002 4150.00 5 536.00 1,269.00 0.00 (1,269.00)
002 4170.00 5 0.00 1,873.50 2,624.94 751.44
002 41702 & 0.00 769.00 0.00 (769.00)
002 4171.00 5 0.00 0.00 3,524.94 3,5624.94
002 4182.00 5 34483 4,106.42 4,828.50 722.08
002 4190.00 5 0.00 49154 2,662.47 2,170.93
002 4190.03 5 0.00 760.25 37.44 (722.81)
002 4190.08 5 0.00 222.00 0.00 (222.00)
002 4190.10 5 225.00 237.50 0.00 (237.50)
002 4190.18 5 402 50.86 0.00 (50.86)
002 4190.19 5 0.00 50.00 0.00 (50.00)
002 41902 5 105.98 1,002.18 1,312.47 310.29
002 41904 5 0.00 0.00 149.94 149.94
002 41908 5 0.00 300.00 4,705.47 4,405.47
002 4220.00 5 0.00 0.00 45.00 45.00
002 4310.00 5 890.23 6,198.89 5,062.50 (1,136.39)
002 4320.00 5 184.78 2,518.44 2,527.47 9.03
002 4390.00 5 1,048.30 8,610.92 8,249.94 (360.98)
002 4410.00 5 2,248.08 26,457.38 36.326.97 9,869.59
002 4420.00 5 1,010.17 7.157.10 3,899.97 (3.257.13)
002 4430.00 5 19,080.00 42,248.95 712494  (35124.01)
002 4430.1 5 122.00 1,098.00 1,499.94 401.94
002 44303 5 495.00 4,105.00 3,375.00 (730.00)
002 44304 5 265.00 1,906.00 374.94 (1,531.08)
002 44305 5 0.00 650.00 374.94 (275.06)
002 4431.00 5 642.10 5,193.62 5,024.97 (168.65)
002 4433.00 5 756.19 4.691.54 11,772.72 7,081.18
002 4510.00 5 785.96 6,930.52 7,499.97 569.45
002 45101 5 185.58 1,670.22 749.97 (920.25)
002 45102 5 75.06 375.30 0.00 (375.30)
002 45103 5 86.37 1,084,69 2,682.00 1,597.31
002 452000 5 0.00 0.00 749.97 749.97
002 4570.00 5 18.00 173.55 9,749.97 9,576.42
002 4580.03 5 3,075.05 31,110.02 49,784.94 18,674.92
002 4590.00 5 530.05 22,582.07 23,375.25 793.18
002 4590.01 5 0.00 80.40 5,249.97 5,169.57
33,361.60 196,557.24 215,248.95 18,691.71

002 3110.00 5 239.50 12,089.07 32,71419  (20,625.12)
002 3110.01 5 3,492.00 3,492.00 250,723.44  (256,231.44)
3,731.50 15,581.07 292,437.63  (276,856.56)

(29,630.10)  (180,976.17) 77,188.68  (258,164.85)

002 3431.00 5 16.05 207.10 337.50 (130.40)
002 3610.00 5 2.04 28.30 37.44 (9.14)
002 3690.00 5 700.32 3,138.24 5,167 44 (2,029.20)
002 36907 & 0.00 1,151.92 824.94 326.98
718.41 4,525 56 6,367.32 (1,841.76)

718.41 4,525.56 6,367.32 (1,841.76)

(28,911.69)  (176,450.61) 83,566.00 (260,006.61)

Report Criteria PHA. 07 Project: '002'

Include Unapproved: False Incluge Zero Balance: False Include Full Year Budget False Show Variance Percentage. False

SUBMITTED BY PENNY PIERATT, COMPTROLLER



10/16/2017 03:05 PM

AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY

Budgeted income Statement

PBRA

LAKESIDE PARK | - PBRA

Page 1

Fiscal Year End Date: 12131/2017

Operating Revenues and Expenses
Operating Expenses
Telephone/Communications
Water
Electricity
Sewer
Maintenance Materials
Contract Costs - Pest Control
Contract Costs-Lawn
Garbage and Trash Collection
Total Operating Expenses

Operating Revenues

Dwelling Rent
Total Operating Revenues

04

Total Operating Revenues and Expenses

Other Revenues and Expenses

Other Revenues and Expenses
Investment Income - Restricted
Other Income - Tenant
Contract Costs
Other General Expense
TRANSFER IN

Total Other Revenues and Expenses

Total Other Revenues and Expenses

Total Net Income (Loss)

ACCOUNT

001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001

001

001
001
001
001
001

4180.20
4310.00
4320.00
4380.00
4420.00
4430.10
4430.30
4431.00

3110.00

3610.00
3690.00
4430.00
4590.02
8110.00

Lo n

Lo

1 Month(s) Ended 9 Month(s) Ended Variance
September 30, 201" September 30, 2017

191.92 191.92 0.00 (191.92)
2584 25.84 0.00 (25.84)
296.53 296.53 0.00 (296.53)
42.00 42.00 0.00 (42.00)
130.55 130.55 0.00 (130.55)
58.55 58.55 0.00 (58.55)
270.00 270.00 0.00 (270.00)
22.50 22.50 0.00 (22.50)
1,037.88 1,037.89 0.00 (1,037.89)
(258.00) (258.00) 0.00 (258.00)
{258.00) (258.00) 0.00 (258.00)
(1,295.89) (1,2585.89) 0.00 (1,295.89)
0.03 0.03 0.00 0.03
879.51 879.51 0.00 879.51
(152.49) (152.49) 0.00 (152.49)
(0.20) (0.20) 0.00 (0.20)
3,100.00 3,100.00 0.00 3,100.00
3,826.85 3,826.85 0.00 3,826.85
3,826.85 3,826.85 0.00 3,826.85
2,530.96 2,530.96 0.00 2,530.96

Report Criteria PHA' 04 Project: '001

Include Unapproved: False Include Zerc Balance False Include Full Year Budget False Show Variance Percentage: False

SUBMITTED BY PENNY PIERATT, COMPTROLLER



10/16/2017 03:05 PM

AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY

Budgeted Income Statement

Page 1

Fiscal Year End Date: 12/31/2017

Operating Revenues and Expenses
Operating Expenses
Bank Fees
Telephone/Communications
Electricity
Maintenance Materials
Contract Costs - Pest Control
Contract Costs-Lawn
Garbage and Trash Collection
Total Operating Expenses

Operating Revenues

Dweliing Rent
Total Operating Revenues

ACCOUNT

04 002
04 002
04 002
04 002
04 002
04 002
04 002

04 002

Total Operating Revenues and Expenses

Other Revenues and Expenses
Other Revenues and Expenses

Investment Income - Restricted
Other Income - Tenants
Interest on Loan
TRANSFER IN
Total Other Revenues and Expenses

Total Other Revenues and Expenses

Total Net Income (Loss)

04 002
04 002
04 002
04 002

4190.18
4190.20
4320.00
4420.00
4430.10
4430.30
4431.00

3110.00

3610.00
3690.00
5610.00
9110.00

(SN NN N, ]

(S8 04,16

PBRA
LAKESIDE PARK Il - PBRA
1 Month(s) Ended 9 Month(s) Ended Budget Variance
September 30, 201 September 30, 2017

0.00 15.00 0.00 (15.00)
25.94 25.94 0.00 (25.94)
682.00 682.00 0.00 (682.00)
263.50 263.50 0.00 (263.50)
23050 230.50 0.00 (230.50)
1,063.00 1,063.00 Q.00 (1,063.00)
30.00 30.00 0.00 {30.00)
2,294.94 2,309.94 0.00 (2,308.94)
2,217.00 2,217.00 0.00 2,217.00
2,217.00 2,217.00 0.00 2,217.00
(77.94) {92.94) 0.00 (92.94)
0.07 0.07 0.00 0.07
25.00 25.00 0.00 25.00
{180.34) (180.34) 0.00 (180.34)
12,210.00 12,210.00 0.00 12,210.00
12,054.73 12,054.73 0.00 12,054.73
12,054.73 12,054.73 0.00 12,054.73
11,876.79 11,961.79 0.00 11,961.79

Report Criteria PHA' 04 Project: '002'

Include Unapproved False Include Zero Balance False include Full Year Budge! False Show Vanance Percenlage: False

SUBMITTED BY PENNY PIERATT, COMPTROLLER



10/16/2017 03:06 PM

AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY

Budgeted Income Statement

PBRA

DELANEY HEIGHTS - PBRA

Page 1

Fiscal Year End Date: 1213172017
Operating Revenues and Expenses
Operating Expenses

Maintenance Materials
Contract Costs - Pest Control
Contract Costs-Lawn

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Revenues

Dwelling Rent
Total Operating Revenues

Total Operating Revenues and Expenses

Other Revenues and Expenses
Other Revenues and Expenses

Investment Income - Restricted
TRANSFER IN

Total Other Revenues and Expenses
Total Other Revenues and Expenses

Total Net Income (Loss)

ACCOUNT 1 Month(s) Ended 9 Month(s) Ended Variance
September 30, 201 September 30, 2017
04 003 442000 5 226.12 226.12 0.00 (226.12)
04 003 4430.10 5 180.95 180.95 0.00 (180.95)
04 003 4430.30 5 667.00 667.00 0.00 (667.00)
1,074.07 1,074.07 0.00 (1,074.07)
04 003 3110.00 5 2,876.00 2,876.00 0.00 2,876.00
2,876.00 2,876.00 0.00 2,876.00
1,801.93 1,801.93 0.00 1,801.93
04 003 3610.00 5 0.06 0.06 0.00 0.06
04 003 911000 5 §,680.00 9,690.00 0.00 9,690.00
9,690.06 9,690.06 0.00 9,690.06
9,690.06 9,690.06 0.00 9,690.06
11,491.99 11,491.99 0.00 11,491.99

Report Criteria PHA 04 Project. '003'

Inciude Unapproved False Include Zero Balance False Include Full Year Budgel False Show Variance Percentage. False

SUBMITTED BY PENNY PIERATT, COMPTROLLER



10/16/2017 03:06 PM

AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY

Budgeted Income Statement

cocc
coccC

Page 1

Fiscal Year End Date: 12/131/2017

Operating Revenues and Expenses
Operating Expenses

Legal Expense 05
Sundry 05
Telephone/Communications 05
Contract Costs - Copier 05
Materials 05

Total Operating Expenses
Total Operating Revenues and Expenses

Other Revenues and Expenses
Other Revenues and Expenses

Other Income - Rent for Tulane Ave B 05
TRANSFER IN 05
Total Other Revenues and Expenses

Total Other Revenues and Expenses

Total Net Income (Loss)

ACCOUNT

001
001
001
001
001

001
001

4130.00
4190.00
41980.20
4190.60
4420.00

3690.13
8110.00

oo o

1 Month(s) Ended 9 Month(s) Ended Variance
September 30, 201 September 30, 2017
170.50 170.50 0.00 (170.50)
207.88 207.88 0.00 (207.88)
6586.92 686.92 0.00 (686.92)
90.44 90.44 0.00 (90.44)
305.38 305.38 0.00 (305.38)
1,461.12 1,461.12 0.00 (1,461.12)
(1,461.12) {1,461.12) 0.00 (1,461.12)
750.00 750.00 0.00 750.00
0.00 150,000.00 0.00 150,000.00
750.00 150,750.00 0.00 150,750.00
750.00 150,750.00 0.00 150,750.00
(711.12) 149,288.88 0.00 148,288.88

Report Criteria PHA 05 Project. '001"

Include Unapproved False Include Zero Balance. False Include Full Year Budget: False Show Variance Percenlaga False

SUBMITTED BY PENNY PIERATT, COMPTROLLER



AVON PARK
HOUSING AUTHORITY

FISCAL YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2017

CONSOLIDATED

Financial Statements

lune 30, 2017




AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY

FINANCIAL STATEMENT SUMMARY

PUBLIC HOUSING
INCOME

1. Total income is down by (834,929). Total tenant rental revenue is down by (86,964). Other tenant revenue is down by (3488).
EXPENSES

2. Total operating expense are down by (820,327) compared to the budgeted amount.

3. Administrative expenses are down by ($7,962).

4. Maintenance expenses are down by ($1 0,735).

5. Utility expenses are down by (8629).

6. Total insurance expense is up by $2,784,

7. Total General expense is down by (83,520).

Public Housing's projected net income is scheduled YTD to be $17,284. Current net income is $10,181.

NORTH CENTRAL HEIGHTS I

INCOME

1. Total income is up by $2,527 compared to budgeted amounts. Total tenant revenue is up by $1,891.
EXPENSES

. Total operating expense is down by (85,622) compared to the budgeted amount.

- Administrative expenses are down by (89,826).

- Maintenance expenses are up by $7,603.

- Utitlity expense is down ($1,865).

- Total insurance expense is down by ($1,091).

- Total General expense is up by $157.

North Central Heights I projected net income is scheduled YTD to be $12,279. Current net income is $19,527.

b B = S, B O P Y



AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY

FINANCIAL STATEMENT SUMMARY

NORTH CENTRAL Height IT

INCOME

1. Total income is down by ($1 59) compared to budgeted amounts. Total tenant revenue is down by ($1,112),
EXPENSES

. Total operating expensc is up by $5,533, compared to the budgeted amount.

- Administrative expenses are down by ($3,890).

- Maintenance expenses are up by §7,451.

- Utitlity expense is up by $27.

- Total insurance expense is down by (8236).

- Total General expense is up by $2,680.

North Central Heights 11 projected net income is scheduled YTD to be $12,348. Current net income is $6,655.

NS s W

RIDGEDALE

INCOME

1. Total income is down by ($186,401) compared to budgeted amounts. Total tenant revenue is down by ($11,594).
Grant subsidy is down compared to budgeted amounts by ($173,149). Other revenue is up by $13.

EXPENSES

- Total operating expense is down by ($34,657) compared to the budgeted amount.

- Administrative expense is down by (83,644).

[

- Maintenance expenses are down by (88,736).
- Utitlity expense is up $24.
- Total insurance expense is down by (8627).

~N SN U e

- Total General expense are down by ($21,644).
Ridgedale's projected net income is scheduled YTD to be $55,703. Current net income is $57,947,



BRI2017 3.48 PM

120,000

100,000

80,000

60,000

40,000

20,000

Avon Park Housing Authority

57,947

Year to Date Net Income



AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY

SCHEDULE OF CASH/INVESTMENT ACCOUNT BALANCES

PUBLIC HOUSING
1111.01 GENERAL FUND CHECKING
1111.40 FSS ESCROW
1111.06 UTILITY DEPOSIT ESCROW FUND
1111.09 S8 FUNDS
1114.00 SECURITY DEPOSITS
1117.00 PETTY CASH
116210 INVESTMENTS - CD HIGHLANDS BNK
1162.01 LAKESIDE PARK 1 ESCROW
116202 LAKESIDE PARK I RESERVES
1162.60 NEW INVESTMENT ACCOUNT

TOTAL
OTHER BUSINESS ACTIVITY
1111.3 APHDC--OBA
1111.50 LAKE SIDE PARK - RAD
TOTAL

CORNELL COLONY
1111.40 GENERAL FUND-CORNELL COLONY
111160 CORNELL COLONY - OP DEF RESERVES
1114.00 CORNELL COLONY - SECURITY DEPOSITS
1162.10 ESCROW INSURANCE & TAXES
1162.12 ESCROW REPLACE RESERVE
TOTAL

GRAND TOTAL CASH ACCOUNTS

Y2017 348 P

AS OF June 30, 2017

29,108
8,691
3,000

23,795

100
43,438
663
21,140
1,145,070

1,175,006

139,271
100

139,37

82,273

13,201
8,800
5,288

109,562

NORTH CENTRAL HEIGHTS |
1111.01 GENERAL FUND CHECKING
1114.00 SECURITY DEPOSITS
1162.1 ESCROW -BONNEVILLE-TAXES
1162.11 ESCROW-BONNEVILLE-INSURANCE
1162.12 ESCROW-BONNEVILLE-REPL RS

TOTAL

NORTH CENTRAL HEIGHT 11
1111.01 GENERAL FUND CHECKING
1114.00 SECURITY DEPOSITS
1162.1 ESCROW-BONNEVILLE-TAXES
116211 ESCROW-BONNEVILLE - INSURANCE
1162.12 ESCROW-BONNEVILLE-REPL RES
TOTAL

RIDGEDALE
1111.01 GENERAL FUND CHECKING
1114.00 SECURITY DEPOSITS
1162.05 ESCROW MIP
116206 ESCROW RESERVE REPLACEMENT
1162.07 ESCROW INSURANCE
1162.08 RESIDUAL RECEIPTS RESERVERS
TOTAL

2,044,818

54,841
13,900
30,244

6,384
66,864

172,233

36,811
10,100
24,302

8,057
53,504
132,773

51,590
6,657
3,841

79,828
3,627

170,332
315,874

!)



AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY

SCHEDULE OF UNRESTRICTED NET POSITION

NORTH CENTRAL HEIGHTS I

AS OF June 30, 2017

NORTH CENTRAL HEIGHTS II

UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS 132,403 UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS
YEAR TO DATE EARNINGS 19,527 YEAR TO DATE EARNINGS
TOTAL 151,931 TOTAL
PUBLIC HOUSING RIDGEDALE
UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS 1,399,440 UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS
YEAR TO DATE EARNINGS 10,181 YEAR TO DATE EARNINGS
TOTAL 1,409,622 TOTAL
OTHER BUSINESS CAPITAL FUND 2016
UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS 89,094 UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS
YEAR TO DATE EARNINGS 101,541 YEAR TO DATE EARNINGS
TOTAL 190,636 TOTAL
CORNELL COLONY CAPITAL FUND 2015
UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS (32,984) UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS
YEAR TO DATE EARNINGS 42,569 YEAR TO DATE EARNINGS
TOTAL 9,585 TOTAL
TOTAL RESERVE BALANCES 1,922,349

B/32017 348 PM

68,826
6,655

75,481

27,147
57,947

85,094



APHA CONSOLIDATED

1,200,000 :
1,073,873 1,082,295

1,000,000

800,000

600,000

400,000

238,421 248,704

200,000

S

L EXPENSES OPERATING NET CASH FLOW
TRANSFERS

T T

TOTAL REVENUES

TOTA

8/312017 3:48 PM

DACTUAL
BBUDGET



APHA CONSOLIDATED- STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

ASSETS
Current Assers;
Cash
m Unrestescred
115 Cash - Restricted for Payment of Current Linbilities
112 Cash - Restricted Mod and Development
13 Cash - Other restricted
14 Cash - Tenant Secunty Depasits
100 Toral Cash
121 Accounts Recewable - PHA Projecrs
123 Accounts Recervable - HUD Qther Projecrs
124 Accounts Receivable - Other Gavernment
125 Accounts Reccivable - Miscellineous
126 Accounts Recervable - Tenants Dwelling Renes
1261 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts - Dwelling Rents
126.2 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts - Other
127 Nortes and Morrgages Receivable - Curcent
128 Fraud Recovery
1281 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts - Fraud
129 Accrued Interest Receivable
120 Total Receivables - Net of Allowances for doubiful accts
131 lavesmments - Unrestricred
135 Investments - Restricted for Payments of Current Liabilines
132 Investmenrs - Resmricted
142 Prepaid Expenses and Other Assers
143 Inventorics
1431 Allowance for Obsolete Inventory
144 Interprogeam Duc From
15 Assets Held for Sale
146 Amounts To Be Provided
Total Other Current Assets
150 Total Current Assets
Non-current Assets:
Eixed Assers
161 Land
168 Infrastructure
162 Buildings
163 Furmiture, Equipment & Machinery- Duwellings
164 Furaiture, Equipment & Machinery - Administranon
165 Leasehald Improvements
166 Accumulated Depreciation
167 Construction m Progress
160 Total Fixed Assets - Net of Accumulared Depreciation
171 Notes, Leans, Morgages Recewvable - Non Current
172 Notes, Loans, Morgages Receivable - Non Current - Past Due
173 Grants Receivable - Non Current
174 Other Assers
176 Invesmments i Joinr Ventures
Total Non-Current Assets
Total Assets
200 Defersed Outflows of Resources - Peasion Plan

87017 348 PM

Toral Assets & Deferred Ouviflows of Resnurces

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities:

abile =90 Days Past Due
e/ Payeoll Taxes Payable
Accrued Compensated Absences - Cuerent Portion

Accounts Payable - HUD PHA Programs

ayable - PHA Projects
Accounts Payable - Other Government

Current Portion of Long-rerm Debt - Capital Projects
Current Portion of Long-term Debt - Operating Borrowmgs

Total Current Liabilities
Long-rerm Db, Net of Current - Capital Projects
Accrued Compensated Absences - Non Current
Total Noncurrent Liabilities
Total Liabilities
CES
Deferred Inflows of Resources - Pension Related liems

Investment m General Fixed Assets

Long:-term Debt - HUD Guacanteed

Total Contributed Capital

Fund Balince Reserved for Encumbrances/
Fund Balance Reserved for Capital Activities

Total Reserved Fund Balance
Undesignited Fund Balance/Retamed Earnings

Total Equity

in Bank Overdraft
1482602 312 Accounts Payable <= 90 Days
11,691 313 Accounts p:
83802 3N Accrued
35,801 o
67,653 324 Accrued Contingency Liabiliry
1,683,699 325 Accrued Interesr Payable
33
332
- i3
255,136 341 Tenant Security Deposits
29,249 342 Unearned Revenue
2130 343
(1365 344
- 348 Loan Liabiliry - Current
16,000 345 Other Curtent Lubilities
340 Accrued Luabilities - Other
- M7 Interprogram Due To
F 310
301,150 Non-current Liabilities:
B
- Net Pension Laability & OPEB
36119 Loan Lubiity - Non Current
192372 353 Noncurrent Liabilities - Other
as0
- 300
34110 FLOWS OF RESOLL
- 4K
- EQUITY;
587,601 k]
2,572,450 Conuibuted Capital
502 Project Notes (HUID)
503
1,492,993 54 Net HUD PHA Contributions
358,482 505 Orcher HUD Contribunons
18043934 507 Other Conteibutions
49935 308
508 1 Ner Investment in Capital Assers
(6,148,818)
6,322,308 Reserved Fund Balance:
20,331,494 50
Designared Fund Balance
- 510
- sn
A1 Restricted Net Position
- 512
22,903,944 5121 Unrestacted Net Position
- 513
22,903,944 (11

Total Liabilities and Equity

P

12,657

30,372
67,653

53476

34,110
204,259

21,266,268
8.601

21,274,960
21,479,219

(1,041,207

|

482,873

1,983,150
1,424,726
22,903,945




LINE ACCT

IIEM # DESCRIPTION
REVENUE
OPERATING INCOME
03 3110 GROSS POTENTIAL RENT

NET TENANT REVENUE
3401 TENANT REVENLUIE - OTHEI
3404 TENANTRE
3430 TENANT REV
3450 TENANT REVENLIE - LA
3431 NET OPERATING REVENUE

06 HUD PHA OPERATING GRANT CEP
708 OTHER GOVERNMENT GRANTS
m INVESTMENT INCOME - LINRESTRICTED

MANAGEMENT FEE INCOME
BOOKKEEPING FEE INCOME
ASSET MANAGEMENT £
714 FRAUD RECOV
ns OTHER REVENL!

24

720 INVESTMENT INCOME - RESTRICTED

700 TOTAL REVENUES
OPERATING EXPENDITURES
ADMINISTRATIVE
911 4110 ADMINISTRATIVE SALARIES
912 4182 EBC- ADMIN
4171 AUDITING FEES
MANAGEMENT FEES
BOOKKEEPING FEES
ADVERTISING & MARKETING

916 4190 OTHER

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE
TENANT SERVICES

921 4210 SALARIES

923 4222 EBC-TNTSVCS

924 4230 OTHER
TOTAL TENANT SERVICES
UTILITIES

931 4310 WATER

932 4320 ELECTRICITY

933 4330 NATURAL GAS

938 4390 SEWER AND OTHER
TOTAL UTILITIES

0 am

APHA CONSOLIDATED

NCOME

CURRENT  CURRENT % OF YEAR YEAR % OF BUDGET
MONTH MONTH MTD TO DATE TO DATE YTD ANNUAL BALANCE
ACTUAL BUDGET DIFE BUDGET  ACTUAL BUDGET DIFE BUDGET BUDGET  REMAINING

66,272 70210 3937 94% 402,173 121,257 (19.084) 95% 842,514 440,341
—L6202 70200 ____(3.93%) 4% __ 402073 __ 421257 _ (19.084)  95% ____ 842514 _ 44041
1.889 2330 (441) 81% 12468 13,980 (1,512) 89% 27960 15492

68,162 72540 (+.378) 94% 414,640 435,237 (20,597 95% 870,474 453,834

50,018 51,556 (1,538) 7% 210618 309,334 (98,716) 68% 18667 408,049

2 28858 (28.858) (15 ] 173,149 (173,149 0% 346,298 346,298

157 213 56) 1% 996 1275 2719 78% 2,550 1,554

2,288 5.386 (3.098) 42% 27,840 32319 (4,478) B6% 64,637 36,797

15,846 30,380 (4.333) 78% 115,900 122,278 (6.377) 95% 244,355 128,655

2 47 (26) 45% 173 283 (110 61% 565 302

— 136492 178979 ____ (42.487) 6% _T20J68 __LO73873 __ (303.705) 2% . 2J47046 _ L3TZER
19.914 22485 (2.571) 89% 127,669 134,909 (7,240) 95% 269818 142,349

6,552 8347 (1,796) 78% 52,769 50,084 2,685 105% 100167 4739

- 2683 (2,683) A - 16,100 (16,100) 0% 32,200

15,154 027 9127 251% 40,706 36,161 4,546 113% 72,321 31615

22 320 320 (320)

11,828 12,146 317 97% 47.418 72875 (25,457) 65% 145,750 98,332
—-33670 _ 51688 ____ 1982 104% 268862 __ 310428 ___ (41,246) Yo 620,256 ___ 351374
233 (233) % - 1,395 (1,395) 0% 2790 2,790

i 233 233) 0% : 1,395 1,395} 0% 2790 2790

1,005 1,554 (459) 7P 5835 9323 (3,488) 63% 18,645 12810

4,873 3,627 1246 134% 18,909 21,765 (2.855) 8% 43,329 24,620

86 94 ® 91% 480 565 (85) 85% 1,130 650

1.696 2006 (400) 81% 8,888 12578 (3.689) n% 25155 16,267

2751 1372 329 108% 34012 44230 Q0U7) % .. BBAS® 54347




LINE ACCT
ITEM # DESCRIPTION
ORDINARY MAINT & OPERATIONS

941 4410 LABOR

945 4433 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS - MAINTENANCE

943 4420 MATERIALS

943 GARBAGE & TRASH
COOLING / AIR CONDITIONING
ELEVATOR MAINTENANCE
LANDSCAPE & GROUNDS
UNIT TURNAROUNDS
ELECTRICAL
PLUMBING
EXTERMINATION
JANITORIAL
ROUTINE MAINTENANCE

943 4430
TOTAL ORDINARY MAINT & OPER
PROTECTIVE SERVICES

4480 PROT
PROTECTIVE SERVICES OTHER
TOTAL PROTECTIVE SERVICES
INSURANCE
961 4510 PROPERTY
GENERAL LIABILITY

OTHER INSURAN
969 TOTAL INSURANCE EXPENSES
GENERAL EXPENSES

962 4590 OTHER GENERAL ENPENSES
COMPENSATED ABS| S
PAYMENTS IN LIEU OF TANES
BAD DEBTS
INTEREST EXPENSE
TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES

969 TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES
970 CASH FLOW FROM OPERATIONS
OTHER FINANCIAL ITEMS-SOURCES & (USES)
OPERATING TRANSFERS IN
OPERATING TRANSFERS OUT
DEBT SERVICE PAYMENT -
DEBT SERVICE PAYMEN

REST
PRINCIPAL

971 4610 EXTRAORDINARY MAINTENANCE
CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
973 4N5 HOUSING ASSISTANCE PAYMENTS
OTHER ITEMS
TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES
900 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

DEPRECIATION ADD BACK
NET CASH FLOW

v 3

OTHER MISCELLANEOUS CONTRACT COSTS

RVICES CONTRACT COSTS

APHA CONSOLIDATED

CURRENT CURRENT % OF YEAR YEAR % OF BUDGET
MONTH MONTH MTD TO DATE TO DATE YID ANNUAL BALANCE
ACTUAL BUDGET DIFF BUDGET  ACTUAL BUDGET DIEE BUDGET BUDGET  REMAINING

10,083 13,614 (3.531) 4% 70,30 81,682 (11,290) 86% 163,363 92972

3ns 6,047 {2329 61% 28,025 36,283 (8.258) 1% 12,365 44,540

2481 429 (1.810) 58% 20934 25,745 4811) 81% 56,490 35,556

1.555 1177 379 132% 7,748 7,060 688 110% 14,120 6372

1,951 1525 426 128% 5,192 9,150 (3.958) 57% 18,300 13,108

12975 2843 10,132 456% 41,003 17,055 24,038 241% 34,110 (6.983)

- 389 (389) % 3108 2333 773 133% 4,665 1560

930 1 19 112% 5,580 5465 115 102% 10,930 5350

10890 (10,890) ¥ 435 65,343 (64,908) 1% 130,685 130,250

- 792 (792) 0% 1,859 4,750 (2.891) 3% 9,500 7,641

33,692 42,477 (8.786) 79% 184,362 254,864 (70.502)  22% 514728 330,366

5 = - w = s - .

6,884 6501 383 106% 43,061 39,005 4056 0% 8010 34,949

855 497 158 172% 7228 2,983 4,246 242% 5965 {1.263)

1123 1,160 oD 97% 6,737 6,958 (221 97% 13916 7,179

1,605 596 1,009 269% 3.334 35717 (243) 93% 7,154 3820

10,467 8,754 1,713 120% 60,360 52,523 7,837 115% 105,045 ﬂj,ﬁi

4.206 1475 21 285% 17370 8,850 8,520 196% 17,700 330

1,483 (1.483) % - 8897 (8.897) 0% 17,793 17,793

3,677 2287 1391 161% 11,570 13,720 (2150 84% 27440 15870

17,938 20511 (2572) 87% 109,078 123,064 (13,985) 89% 246,127 137,049
—25822 2575 . 67  100% ____13RO19 __ 154530 ___ (1651  89% —309.060 ___ 171041
—li40l 136278 __ (4877)  26% 685234 ___ 817.660 (131.93%)  84% 1630338 954,604
— 5091 42701 (37.600)  [2% __ 84433 __ 256204 __ (170771)  33% ___ S07408 ___ 420975
B 1,250 (1.250) % - 7.500 (7,500) 0% 15,000 15000

42,854 42,854 3 1007 257126 257,126 - 100% 514,252 257,126
(31,759 (31.759) (153,988) (153,988) - . 153,088
11,005 44,104 (33,009} 25% 103,138 264,626 (161488)  39% 529252 __ 426114

— 142496 ___180.383 ____ (37,886) I _ 788872 __L082.205 ___ (293423) 3% ___ 2169590 ___1380.718
— 42851 4288 _ - 100% __ 257096 __ 250026 . 100% 54252 257,126
36,850 41,451 {4,600) 80% 238421 _ 248704 __ (10283) 26% 492408 _ 253,087




APHA CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNT DETAIL

LINE ACCT
IIEM # DESCRIPTION
INCOME

HUD PHA GRANTS

340101 CAPITAL FUND REVENUE - SOFT COSTS

3401.1 CFP CAPITAL EXPE DITURES
3410 SECTION B HAP INC
ADMINISTRATIVE F

3410.1
34102 PORT IN ADMINISTR/
TOTAL HUD PHA GRANTS
EXPENSES
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE EXPENSES
4130 LEGAL
4140 STAFF TRAINING
4150 TRAVEL
4170 ACCOUNTING
4190 SUNDRY
4190.2 TELEPHONE/COMMUNICATIONS
41903  POSTAGE
4190 OFFICE SUPPLIES
4190 CONTRACT COST COPIER/SECURITY
4190 EVICTION COST
41909 CONTRACT COST - ADMIN

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE

TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES
4590  OTHER GENENERAL EXPENSE
4590 FSS$ CONTRIBUTION
4590.5 ASSET MANAGEMENT FEE
4590.6 OTHER FEES

TOTAL OTHER GENERAL EXPENSES

2017 JasEu

ARNEL

CURRENT  CURRENT % OF YEAR YEAR % OF BUDGET
MONTH MONTH MTD TO DATE TO DATE YTD ANNUAL BALANCE
ACTUAL BUDGET DIFE BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET DIFE BUDGET BUDGET REMAINING

50018 51,55 (1,538 97% 210,018 309,334 (98.716) 8% 618,667 408,049
28858 (28,858) 0% - 173,149 {173,149) 0% 346,298 346,298

30018 ___ 80414 __ (30,396) 62% 210618 482,483 271,865 —154,347
47 679 (633) % 359 4075 (3,716) 9% 8,150 7,791

417 450 (33 93%, 1,838 2,700 (863) 68% 5,400 1,563
489 538 151 128% 2,529 3,225 (696) 78% 6,450 3,921
6,248 1,833 4415 1% 15,571 11,000 4,57 142% 22,000 6,429
1,035 1,950 (915) 53% 5,876 11,700 (5,824) 50% 23,400 17,524
1513 1,352 162 112% 7836 8,110 (274) 97% 16,220 8384
1,568 1,321 247 119% 4,826 7,928 3,101) 61% 15,855 11,029
126 83 43 151% m 500 271 154% 1,000 229

o1 S0 1 120% 1,234 300 934 411% 600 (634)

: 146 (146) [t 720 875 (155) 82% 1,750 1,030

125 3,744 3.619) % 5,562 23463 (16,900) 25% 44,925 39,363
11,782 11,467 35 103% 46,762 68,800 (22,038) % 137,60 90,838
150 1,073 (923) 14% 4913 6,435 (1,520) 76% 12,871 7,956
2,982 1,826 1,156 163% 12217 10,955 1,262 112% 21,910 9,693
2,106 1423 682 148% 6,160 8,540 (2,380) 72% 17,080 10,920
5.237 4,322 215 LRin 23200 25930 —(2,638) 0% 51861 __ 28569

1



AVON PARK
HOUSING AUTHORITY

FISCAL YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2017

CONSOLIDATED

Financial Statements

P 24 4 ¥ T B
] é 1 g %7 N i P {
AT N X

e Ty —  T—— - S
D SVE———: ————————— —— s



AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY

FINANCIAL STATEMENT SUMMARY

PUBLIC HOUSING

INCOMIY

L. Toral income is down by (543,501). Total tenant rental revenue is down by (88,146). Other renant revenuce is down by ($396)
2. Total operating expensc are down by (527,71 0) compared to the budgeted amount,

3. Administrative expenses are down by (S14,300).
4. Maintenance expenses are down by (513,885).
Utility expenses are up by $56.

- Total insurance expense is up by $4,015,

~N oo,

- Total General expense is down by (83,287).
Public Housing's projected net income is scheduled YTD to be $20,165. Current net income is $13,124.

NORTH CENTRAL HEIGHTS I

INCOMIY

1. “Total income is up by $709 compared to budgeted amounts. Total tenant revenuc is up by $1,561.
LEXPENSES

2. Total operating expense is down by (86,267) compared to the budgeted amount.

3. Administrative expenses are down by (1 1,425).

4. Maintenance expenses are up by $10,157.

5. Utitlity expense is down (§1,992).

6. Total insurance expense is down by (81 ,350).

7. Total General expense is down by (8956).

North Central Heights I projected net income is scheduled YTD to be $14,326. Current net income is $21,428.



AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY

FINANCIAL STATEMENT SUMMARY

NORTH CENTRAL Height I1
INCOMIE

1. Total income is down by (5481) compared to budgeted amounts. T'otal tenant revenue is down by (51,229).
EXPENSES

2. Total operating expense is up by 56,358, compared to the budgeted amount.

3. Administrative expenses are down by (84,639).

4. Maintenance expenses are up by $9,838.

5. Udtlity expense is up by S14.

6. Total insurance expensc is down by (5119).

7. Total General expense is up by $1,847,

North Central Heights I1 projected net income is scheduled YTD to be $14,405. Current net income is $7,566.

RIDGEDALE

INCOMIE

1. Total income is down by ($218,833) compared to budgeted amounts. Toral tenant revenue is down by (§14,773).
Grant subsidy is down compared to budgeted amounts by (8202,007). Other revenue is down by S173.

2. Totl operating expense is down by (839,729) compared to the budgeted amount.

3. Administrative expense is down by (81,692).

4. Maintenance expenses are down by (812,101).

5. Uttlity expense is up $591.

6. Total insurance expense is down by ($708).

7. Total General expense are down by ($25,784)

Ridgedale's projected net income is scheduled YTD to be $64,987. Current net income is $70,905.



Avon Park Housing Authority

120,000
107,263

100,000

80,000

60,000

40,000

18,982

20,000

Year to Date Net Income

10/17/2017 2.55 PM



AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY

SCHEDULE OF CASH/INVESTMENT ACCOUNT BALANCES

PUBLIC HOUSING
HILOT GENERAL FUND CHECKING
1111.40 kS8 i
HTLO6 UTILITY DEPOSIT ESCROW FUNID
HTTLO9 88 FUNDS
111400 SECURITY DEPOSITS
TTL7.00 PEEITY CASH
6240 INVESTMENTS - CD HIGHLANDS BN
116201 LAKESIDE PARK 1 BESCROW
T162.02 LAKESIDE PARK | RESEERVES
1162.60 NEW INVESTMENT ACCOUNT

TOTAI
OTHER BUSINESS ACTIVITY
T3 APHDC--OBA
TTTLS0 LAKE SIDE PARK - RAD
TOTAL

CORNELL COLONY
HTLA0 GENLERAL FUND-CORNIILL COLONY
160 CORNELL COLONY - OP DEF RESERVES
1114.00 CORNELL COLONY - SECURITY DEPOSITS
116210 ESCROW INSURANCE & TAXIS
116212 ESCROW REPLACE RESERVI

TOTAL

GRAND TOTAL CASH ACCOUNTS

101772017 255 PM

AS OF July 31, 2017

24,083
9,568
3,000

23,545
10t
43,460
1,612
21,940
232 404

359,712

159,788
1t

159 888

305,281

13,201
9,900
7,932

336,514

NORTH CENTRAL HEIGHTS I
HIL0T GENERAL FUND CHECKING
1T14.00 SECURTTY DEPOSITS
11621 ESCROW -BONNEVILLI-TAXES
16211 ESCROW-BONNEVILLI-INSURANCE
116212 ESCROW-BONNEVILLE-REEPL RS

TOTAI

NORTH CENTRAL HEIGHT 11
HTTLOT GENERAL FUND CHECKING
400 SECURTTY DEPOSITS
11621 FSCROW-BONNEVILLETAXES
116211 ESCROW-BONNEVILLE - INSURANCIE
116212 ESCROW-BONNEVILL-REPL RES
TOTAL

RIDGEDALE
HTLOT GENERAL FUND CHECKING
400 SECURTTY DEPOSITS
16205 LSCROW MIP
116206 ESCROW RESERVE REPLACEMENT
TH62.07 ESCROW INSURANCLE
6208 RESIDUAL RECETLS RESERVERS
TOTAL

1,473,356

35,547
10,450
25,120
9,842
54,393
135,352

101,583
6,657
4,220
81,124
4,656
107,632

305,872



AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY

SCHEDULE OF UNRESTRICTED NET POSITION

NORTH CENTRAL HEIGHTS 1
UNRESTRICTED NIET ASSETS
YEARTO DATE EARNINGS

PUBLIC HOUSING
UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS
YEAR TO DATE EARNINGS

OTHER BUSINESS
UNRESTRICTED NIYI ASSETS
YEAR TO DATE EARNINGS

CORNELL COLONY
UNRESTRICTED NET ASSIVTS
YEAR TO DATE EARNINGS

132,403 UNRESTRICTED NET ASSITS
21,428 YEARTO DATE EARNINGS
TOTAL 153,831 TOTAL
RIDGEDALE
1,399,440 UNRESTRICTED NE'T ASSETS
13,124 YEARTO DATE EARNINGS
TOTAL 1,412,564 TCYTAL
CAPITAL FUND 2016
89,004 UNRESTRICTED NE'T ASSITS
107,263 YEARTO DATE EARNINGS
TOTAL 196,357 TCYIAL
CAPITAL FUND 2015
(32,984) UNRESTRICTED NIT ASSETS
51,965 YEAR TO DATE EARNINGS
TOTAL 18,982 TOTAL
Ty Al SNTTYVOY
TOTAL RESERVE BALANCES 1,956,179

1011772017 255 PM

AS OF July 31, 2017

NORTH CENTRAL HEIGHTS II

68,820
1,560

76,393

27,147
70,905

98,052



APHA CONSOLIDATED

1,400,000

1,262,852 1,262,678

1,200,000

879,507 | 907,236
1,000,000 PR

800,000

600,000

400,000

200,000

WW'

TOTAL EXPENSES

OPERATING NET CASH FLOW
TRANSFERS

TOTAL REVENUES

10172017 2:55 PM

DACTUAL

BBUDGET



APHA CONSOLIDATED- STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

LIABILITIES

1t

131
135
i
142
3
1431
44
145
Ho

150

0

H1TI2017 255 PM

Current Assets:

Cash

Uneestricred

Cash - Restricred for Payment of Current Lubilines
Cash - Restnicted Mad and Developmenr

h - Other cestncted
Cash - Tenant Securiry Deposirg
Toral Cash

Accounts Re ble - PFIA Projects
Aceounts Recewable - HUL Other Projecrs

Accounts Recewable - Orher Government
Accounts Recewable - Miscellancous

Accounts Receivable - Tenants Dwelling Rents

Miowance for Doubtful Accouns - Dawelling Renes
Alowance for Doubtful Accounts - Other

Notes and Marrgy,
Fraud Recovery
Allowance for Doubrful Accounes - Friud

es Recewable - Current

Acerued Inrerest Recevable
Toral Receivables - Net of Allowances for doubtful accts

s - Unrestacted

Investmenes - Restracred for Pavmenrs of Current Liabilinies

Invesemenrs - Restncted
Prepaid Expenses and Orher Assers
Iventorice
Mlowance for Obsalere Liventory
Interprogram Duc From
Assers Held for Sale
Amounts To Be Provided
Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assers
Non-current Asse

vl
Infeastrucrure
Buildings

Furmture, Equipment & Machmery- Dyellings

Furnirure, Fgquipment & Machiners - Adminiseration
Leaschold Improvements

Accumulated Depreciation

Consimy

tion in Progress
ixed Assets - Net of Aceum

Fotal red Deprecianon

Notes, Loans, Morrgages Receivable - Non Current

Notes, Loans, Morgages Recer

Granes Recenable - Non Current

Other A
fvesmenes w ot Venrures

Total Non-Current Assets

Total Assets

- Non Current - Past Due

s

Deferred Ouiflows of Resources - Pension Plan

Total Axsets & Deferred Outflows of Resources

958,123
12,368
89,355
1584
67,203

1,168,633

1799
1.365)

16,000
306,819

304,723
994,632

20,894

1,320,249
2,804,701

1492993

18443934
49935

(6.148.418)
6,322,398

20,331,494

23,136,196

23,136,196

Current Liabilities:
Bank Overdraft
\ecounts Payable

90 Days
Aceounts pavable >0 Days Past Due
\eerued Wage/Paveoll Tases Pavable

cd Absences - Cuoreent Pornon

Aeerued Compensa
Aeerued Contgeney: Liabuling

Neerued Interest Pavable

Awcauns Pavable - HUD PHA Programs

Aceowmrs Pavable - PHA Progecrs

Accounrs Payable - Cther Govemnment

Fenant Securiy Deposars

1nearned Revenue

Cutrent Portion of Long-temn Debr - Capatal Projects

w Borrowangs

Current Portion of Lowg-tenm Deht - Oper,
Fasan Laabiliey - Current
Orrher Careent Liabilines
Necared Liabihries - Orher
Interprogram Due 1o
Toual Current Liabilities

Non-current Liabilities:
Longererm Debr, Ner of Cureeor - Caprial Projees
et Peision Labihe & OPEB
Neerued Compensared Asences - Non Currenr
Laoan Laabaliny - Non Carrent
Noncurrent Liabilitnes - Other
Total Noncurrent Liabilities
Total Liabilities

400

EQuITY;

St

502
a3
3
505
507

S

0.1

B

bl
SiE

Al
a2
Hod
13
(LY

Deferred Inflows of Resources - Pension Relaed liems

Invesmme Genenal Fixed Assers
Project Notes (HUTY

Logeterm Debt - HUD Guaraareed
Ner HUD PHA Conrmbunons
Orther HULY Contrilunons

Oher Conrbunons

Toral Contributed Capiral

Nerlnvesiment m Capiral Assers

Reserved Fund Balance:
Fund By
Designared Fund Balanee

wmee Reserved for Encumbranees/

Aenvines
al Reserved Fund Balance

Fund Balance Rescrved for Capt

Restoered Ner 1

o
Undesigmated Fund Balance/Reraned 1 AArnmgs
Uarestacred Net Posinon

Total Equiry
Toral Lisbilitics and Equity

6,072

S0

20,804
196,601

2LA2.504

9568

21512072

21,708,673

|

(990,141)

H

435,402

2013237




LINE ACCT

ITEM

REVENUE

my

706
o8
m

T4
715
0

#

DESCRIPTION

OPERATING INCOME

310

M
3y
3430
3450
3431

GROSS POTENTIAL RENT

NET TENANT REVENUE

< - ENi

w - MAJ NANCE
2 LATE CHARGES
REVENUE

HUD PHA OPERATING GRANT CFP
"GRANTS

ML

i FEE INCOME
MANAGEMENT FEE INCOME
ALD RECOVERY

OTHER REVENI)

INVEST NT INCOME - RESTRICTED

7% TOTAL REVENUES
OPERATING EXPENDITURES
ADMINISTRATIVE

o
2

M6

4110
4182
4171

4190

ADMINISTRATIVE SALARIES
EBC - ADMIN

AUTRITING
MANAGEMENT I
BOOKKEEPING
ADVERTISING &
OFF by si
LEGAL EXPENSE
TRAVEL

OTHER

IS

MARKETING

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE
TENANT SERVICES

4210 SALARIES
4222 EBC-TNTSVES
4230 OTHER
TOTAL TENANT SERVICES
UTILITIES
436 WATER
4320 ELECIRICITY
4330 IRAL GAS
4390 SEWER AND OTHER

TOTAL UTILITIES

W 2eseu

APHA CONSOLIDATED

S8 UTIITY

UNRESTRICTED

CURRENT  CURRENT Y OF YEAR YEAR % OF BUDGET
MONTH MONTH MTD TO DATE TO DATE YTD ANNUAL BALANCE
ACTUAL BUDGET DIFF BUDGET  ACTUAL BUDGET DIEE BUDGET BUDGET  REMAINING

63,942 T0.210 {6.268) 1% 466,114 491,467 95% 842514 376,400
63,942 70.210 (6,268 91%, 466,114 491,467 (25,352) 8% _____ 842514 ____ 376400
1401 2330 {929 o 13868 16310 (2.442) B 27960 14092
(3,342 72,540 (7.197) Rl 479,983 507.777 (27.794) 95% 87474 300,491
33,797 51,550 (17.759) [ 244415 360,889 (116,474) 68" 618.667 374252

s 28858 (28.858) < 202,007 (202,007 e 146,208 346,208

14 3 (78) L1 1,488 a7 " 2550 1440
7767 3,380 2381 14475 33608 3705 (2007) 64,637 29,020
2209 20380 (18.081) 118,199 142,657 (24.458) 244,555 126,356
20 47 [k3)} 193 330 (137) : 565 32

— 109390 __178,079 (02639 Gl S70507 __L2S2852 __ (373344)  I0% __ 2047746 1208239
19,748 22485 .73 8% H7417 4 260818 122401
6,308 8347 6% 59,137 58431 e, 100,167 41,030

i 2,683 a - 18743 Wy 32,200 32,200

84855 6.027 47" 49,501 12187 "

2as pec) 542 542 (342)
4448 12,140 (7.698%) 3 51.866 85.021 (33.155) 61" 145,750 93.884
39,641 51,688 (12,047) Yo 308,523 361,816 (53,293} Y 620,256 311,733
233 (233) [ 1628 (1.628) o 2790 2,790

= 233 (233} = 1,628 (1.628) 1% 2,790 2,790

1253 1554 (o1 B 7088 (3.789) 63 18645 11,557
4187 3027 Bl 23.000 2 (2.290) 91 13,520 20433
85 94 oy 364 5 (93) B0 : 566
1689 2096 (i7) 81 10,577 14674 4097 2% 25,135 14578
7,213 7,372 (158) 41,325 51,601 {10,276) 0% 88,459 47,134




APHA CONSOLIDATED

CURRENT  CURRENT % OF YEAR YEAR % OF BUDGET
LINE ACCT MONTH MONTH MTD TO DATE TO DATE YTD ANNUAL BALANCE
TEM  # DESCRIPTI ACTUAL BUDGET DIEE BUDGET  ACTUAL BUDGET DIFE BUDGET BUDGET  REMAINING
ORDINARY MAINT & OPERATIONS
941 4410 LABOR 10170 13614 {34448 T3% 80,561 95.265 (1475 163,363 82802
M5 4433 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS - MAINTENANCE 647 (2.326) 02 31,746 42330 (10,384) 72,565 40,819
043 4420 MATERIALS 4291 083 1235, 26,209 3036 (3.826) 56,490 30,281
943 GARBAGE & TRASH 1,570 kUX] 133% 92319 8237 1142 14,120 48M
COOLING / AIR CONDITIONING 8% {1,140 259, 5577 10,675 5.008) 18300 127123
ELEVATOR MAINTENANCE - - -
LANDSCAPE & GROUNDS 8524 2843 X 40,617 19,808 20719 240 M0 (15,507)
UNIT TURNAROUNDS = A : i
ELECTRICAL - " i =
PLUMBING 389 (389 i 3,108 272 384 1147 4,665 1.560
EXTERMINATION 930 o1 1 12 GAM0 6376 134 e 10,930 4420
IANITORIAL g .
ROUTINE MAINTENANCE - 10,390 (10890 (Y 435 76,233 1" 130,685 130,250
943 30 OTHER MIs ANEOUS CONTRACT COSTS - 792 793 1w, 1859 5542 (3,083 3 9500 7641
TOTAL ORDINARY MAINT & OPER 30,576 42,477 (11,902) 2% 214,937 297,341 (82,404) 2% 514,728 299,791
PROTECTIVE SERVICES
80 i 81
TOTAL PROTECTIVE SERVICES - % & - = - - e e
INSURANCE
061 4310 PROPERTY 6,884 6.501 83 16" 49,945 43,5006 4439 e 8010 28,065
GENERAL LIABILITY 855 497 338 1720 8083 3480 4604 232 5,965 (2.118)
WORKER'S COMPENSATION 1,123 1,160 (4N n7"% 7860 B.118 (258) 7™ 13916 6,056
ALTO INSURANC s .
OTHER INSURANCI 1,605 59 11419 . 4938 4,173 765 RIER 7,154 2216
969 TOTAL INSURANCE EXPENSES 10,467 8,754 1,713 120% 70,827 61,276 9,551 6% 105,045 34,218
GENERAL EXPENSES
962 4390 OTHE nx GHENERAL EXPENSI:S 3108 1475 1633 211% 201478 10325 10,153 198" 17.700 (2778
1,483 (1.483) wo 10,379 (1,379 17,793 17793
(158) 2,287 (2.443) 16,007 (4.594) 27,440 16,028
ST ENPENSE 13,697 20511 (4.814) 143.574 (18, 799) 246,127 121,352
TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES 18,646 25755 (2.109) 180,285 (23,620} 309,060 152,395
969 TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES 106,543 136,278 953,947 (161,670) 83v . LG40.338 848060
70 CASH FLOW FROM OPERATIONS 2,796 42,701 (39,904) 298,905 {211,675} 29% 408 0,178
OTHER FINANCIAL ITEMS-SOURCES & (USES)
OPERATING TRANSFERS IN
OPERATING TRANS SO0
DEBT SERVICE PAYMENT - INTEREST
DEBT SERVICE PAYMENT - PRINCIPAL . - . -
9T 4610 TRAORDINARY MAINTENANCE 1250 (1,230 ", . 8750 (8.730) " 15,000 15,000
CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 42,854 42854 - 1, 209,980 209,980 . e 514,252 214272
973 4715 HOUSING ASSISTANCE PAYMENTS . : 5 - - -
OTHER [TEMS (31,034) (31.034) {185,022) - (183.1122) - 185,022
TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES 11,820 44,104 (32,284) 7% 114,958 08,730 (193.772) 3% 529,252 414,294
200 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 118,364 180,383 (62,019 % 907,236 1 678 (355442 2% .. 2169590 __ 1262354
DEPRECIATION ADD BACK 42,854 42,854 - 1007 299,980 299,980 - 100% 514,252 214,272
NET CASH FLOW 33,830 41,451 (7,620) 82% 272,252 290,155 17 2 13) 94% 492 408 220,156

o 2ssem



APHA CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNT DETAIL

CURRENT  CURRENT % OF YEAR YEAR % OF BUDGET
LINE ACCT MONTH MONTH MTD TO DATE TO DATE YTD ANNUAL BALANCE
ITEM  # DESCRIPTION ACTUAL BUDGET DIFF BUDGET  ACTUAL BUDGET DIEE BUDGET  BUDGET REMAINING
INCOME
HUD PHA GRANTS
3H0LOT CAPITAL FUND REVENUE - SOFT COSTS 33797 51,550 (17,759) 66% 244415 360,889 (116,474 68 618,667 374,252
0L CFPCAPITAL EXPENDITURIES - - ; =
3410 SECTION 8 HAP INCOMIE 28,858 (2H.838) ey 202,007 {202007) (L8 346,208 346,298
34100 ADMINISTRATIVE FEES EARNED . :
34102 PORT IN ADMINISTRATIVE FEES EARNEL ! i ; : 5 -
TOTAL HUD PHA GRANTS — 33797 ___ 80414 (46,617) 420 244415 562896 (318,48 43% 964,963 720,550
EXPENSES
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE EXPENSES
4130 LEGAL 1.836 679 1,150 TP 2194 4754 8150 5,056
4140 AFIF TRAINING 1601 430 {200 W% 1998 3,050 5400 3,403
4150 TRAVE]L 236 538 (302) 4% 2765 3703 6,450 3,085
4170 ACCOUNTING A 1,833 11,833 o 12,813 22,000 6,429
4190 SUNDRY 596 1930 {1,354) 1L 6,472 13,630 23400 16,028
41902 TELEPHONE/COMMUNICATIONS 1,020 1352 [331) 75" K850 9462 [605) 16,220 7,364
4103 POSTAGE 178 1,321 (1,143) 13% 5,004 0,249 4244 15,855 10,851
41010 OFFICE PPLIES 126 B3 43 151 K7 341 4 1,00 103
4190 CONTRACT COST-COPIER/SECURITY 246 a0 196 191" 1479 351 1129 6iH) (879)
4190 EVICTION COST 146 {16} 0" 720 L2l (307} 1,750 130
41909 CONTRACT COST - ADMIN 30 3,744 (3.694) 1" 5012 26,200, (20,594 44925 39313
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE 2,612 11467 (8,854) 23% 49,374 80,267 (30,892) 137,600 88,226
TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES
4530 OTHER GENENERAL ENPENSI 1,982 1073 Y0 185% 6,807 7308 (6140 12,871 5974
4590 FSS CONTRIBUTIONS 1,162 1,826 (664} [ 13,379 12,781 508 21,910 8531
45905 ASSET MANAGEMENT VEE 286 1,423 (1,137) At 6,440 9903 (3,518) (3% 17,080 10,634
43906 OTHER FEES -
TOTAL OTHER GENERAL EXPENSES 3,430 4,322 (892) 9%, 26,722 30,252 (3,530) 88% 51,861 25,139
11

117017 248 P



AVON PARK
HOUSING AUTHORITY

FISCAL YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2017

CONSOLIDATED

Financial Statements

August 31, 2017




AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY

FINANCIAL STATEMENT SUMMARY

PUBLIC HOUSING

INCOMI

1. Total income is down by (850,220). Total tenant rental revenue is down by (810,796). Other tenant revenue is down by ($395).
LEXPENSES

- Total operating expense are down by (536,060) compared to the budgeted amount.

- Administrative expenses are down by (520,806).

Maintenance expenses are down by (816,413).

s

Utility expenses are up by $1,630.

6. "l'otal insurance expense is up by $5,264.

7. Total General expense is down by ($5,364).

Public Housing's projected net income is scheduled YTD to be $23,045. Current net income is $18,885,

NORTH CENTRAL HEIGHTS 1

INCOMI,

1. Total income is down by ($174) compared to budgeted amounts. Total tenant revenue is down by (S87).
EXPENSES

2. Total operating expensc are down by ($7,499), compared to the budgeted amount,

3. Administrative expenses are down by ($14,031).

4. Maintenance expenses are up by $13,037.

5. Uttlity expense is down by (§1,967).

6. Total insurance expense is down by (51,610).

7. Total General expense is down by (82,128).

North Central Heights I projected net income is scheduled YTD to be $16,372. Current net income is $24,259.



AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY

FINANCIAL STATEMENT SUMMARY

NORTH CENTRAL Height II
INCOME

1. Total income is down by (S605) compared to budgeted amounts. Total tenant revenue is down by ($2653),
LEXPENSES

2. Toral operating expense is up by $7,219, compared to the budgeted amount.

3. Administrative expenses are down by (56,248).

4. Maintenance expenses are up by $11,580.

5. Utitlity expense is down by (S25).

6. Total insurance expense is down by (83).

7. Total General expense is up by $2,582.

North Central Heights II projected net income is scheduled YT'D to be $16,463. Current net income is $8,639.

RIDGEDALE

INCOMIE

1. Total income is down by (8249,948) compared to budgeted amounts. T'otal tenant revenue is down by (§19,385).
Grant subsidy is down compared to budgeted amounts by (§230,865). Other revenue is up by $303.

EXPENSIIS

2. Total operating expensc is down by ($28,138) compared to the budgeted amount.

3. Administrative expense is down by (85,318).

4. Maintenance expenses are up by $6,867.

5. Uttlity expense 1s up $1,125.

6. Total insurance expense is down by ($790).

7. Total General expense are down by (S29,982).

Ridgedale's projected net income is scheduled YTD to be $74,271. Current net income is $8,976.



10/23/2017 3:44 PM

25,000

20,000

15,000

10,000

5,000

Avon Park Housing Authority

Year to Date Net Income



AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY

SCHEDULE OF CASH/INVESTMENT ACCOUNT BALANCES

AS OF August 31, 2017

PUBLIC HOUSING
HTLOT GENERAL FUND CHECKING 42311
11140 FSS ESCROW 8,783
1111.06 UTILITY DEPOSIT ESCROW FUND 3,000
1111.09 S8 FUNDS -
1114.00 SECURITY DEPOSITS 23545
1117.00 PETTY CASH 100
6210 INVESTMENTS - CD HIGHLANDS BNK 43,482

1162.01 LAK

DEPARK 1 ESCROW 2,087
ok S 22340
162,60 NEW INVESTMENT ACCOUNT 147,363

FOTAL 293,012
—_— s T

OTHER BUSINESS ACTIVITY

1111.3 APHDC--OBA 54,901
11150 LAKE SIDE PARK - RAD 100

FOTAL 55001
—_—

CORNELL COLONY
HTLAG GENERAL FUND-CORNELL COLONY 144,273
11160 CORNELL COLONY - OP DEF RESERVES -
1114.00 CORNELL COLONY - SECURITY DEPOSITS 14,101
1162.10 ESCROW INSURANCE & TAXES 11,000
1162.12 ESCROW REPLACE RESERVE 10,575

TOTAL 179,949
——

LAKESIDE PARK 1
1111.00 GENERAL FUND-LAKESIDE PARK | 60

TOTAL o)

DELANEY HEIGHTS LLC
HITLO0 GENERAL FUND-DELANEY HEIGHTS LLC 131

TOTAL 131
—_—

GRAND TOTAL CASH ACCOUNTS

10232017 342 PI

NORTH CENTRAL HEIGHTS [
11101 GENERAL FUND CHECKING
TTH4.00 SECURITY DEPOSITS
1162.1 ESCROW -BONNEVILLE-TAXES
116211 CROW-BONNEVILLE-INSURANCE
1162.12 ESCROW-BONNEVILLE-REPL RS

TOTAL

NORTH CENTRAL HEIGHT II
111.01 GENERAL FUND CHECKING
1114.00 S RITY DEPOSITS
1162.1 ESCROW-BONNEVILLE-TAXES
1162.11 ESCROW-BONNEVILLE - INSURANCE
116212 ESCROW-BONNEVILLE-REPL RES
TOTAL

RIDGEDALE
TTLOT GENERAL FUND CHECKING
1114.00 SECURITY DEPOSITS
1162.05 ESCROW MIP
1162.06 ROW RESERVE REPLACEMENT
1162.07 ESCROW INSURANCE
1162.08 RESIDUAL RECEIPTS RESERVERS
TOTAL

LAKESIDE PARK I1
111100 GENERAL FUND-LAKESIDE PARK 11

TOTAL

cocce
THLO0 GENERAL FUND-COCC

TOTAL

1270897

55,853
14,000
32,270

9,334
690806

180,542

34,339
10,500
25,938
11,628
55.282
137,680

38.340
6,657
4,399

82,422
5,085

107,639

265,342

2,174

0,174

150,000

150,000



AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY
SCHEDULE OF UNRESTRICTED NET POSITION
AS OF August 31, 2017

NORTH CENTRAL HEIGHTS I

NORTH CENTRAL HEIGHTS II

UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS 132,403 UNRESTRICTED NET ASSITTS 68,826
YEAR TO DATE EARNINGS 24,259 YEAR TO DATE EARNINGS 8,639
TOTAL 156,662 TOTAL 77,465
PUBLIC HOUSING RIDGEDALE
UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS 1,399,440 UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS 27,147
YEAR TO DATE EARNINGS 18,885 YEAR TO DATE EARNINGS 8,976
TOTAL 1,418,326 TOTAL 36,123
OTHER BUSINESS CAPITAL FUND 2016
UNRESTRICTED NIST ASSETS 89,004 UNRESTRICTED NIEET ASSETS
YEAR TO DATE EARNINGS 6,191 YEAR TO DATE EARNINGS
TOTAL 95,285 TOTAL, -
CORNELL COLONY CAPITAL FUND 2015
UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS (32,984) UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS
YEAR TO DATE EARNINGS 61,924 YEAR TO DATE EARNINGS
TOTAL 28,941 TOTAL -
T HIOYYT Y N el
TOTAL RESERVE BALANCES 1,812,802

10/23/2017 344 PM



APHA CONSOLIDATED

1,800,000 1,662,696

1,600,000

1,400,000

1,200,000

1,000,000

| BACTUAL
. DBUDGET

800,000

600,000

400,000

200,000

TOTAL REVENUES TOTAL EXPENSES OPERATING NET CASH FLOW
TRANSFERS

101252017 3:44 PM i



APHA CONSOLIDATED- STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

1

121
122
124
125
126
126.1
1262
127
128
1281
129

120

M

161
168
162
163
164
165
166
167
160
17
172
173
174
176

10232017 344 PM

Current Assets:
Cash
Unrestncred
Cash - Restnicted for Payment of Current Liabilines
Cash - Restricted Mod and Development
Cash - Other restncted
Cash - Tenant Secuniry Deposits

Total Cash
Reseivables
Accounts Recervable - PHA Progects
Accounts Recenwvable - HUDR Other Projecrs
Accounts Receivable - Other Government
Accounts Recewable - Miscellaneous
Accounts Receivable - Tenants Dwelling Rents
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts - Dwelling Rents
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts - Other
Notes and Mortgages Receivable - Carrent
Fraud Recovery
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts - Fraud
Acerued Interest Receivable
Total Receivables - Net of Allowances for doubtful acets

Investments - Unrestricted

Invesmments - Payments of Current Lialulitics

Invesmaents -
Prepand Expenses and Other Assers
Inventories
Allowance for Obsolere Inventory
Interprogram Due From
Assers Held for Sale
Amounrs To Be Provided
Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets
Non-current Assets:
Fixed Assers
Land
Infrastructure
Buildings
Furnirure, Equipment & Machmery- Dwellings

Furniture, Equipment & Machinery - Adsmmistration

Leaschold Improvements
Aceumulared Depreciation

Construcnon in Progress

Toral Fixed Assets - Net of Accumulated Deprecianon

Notes, Loans, able - Non Current

Martgages Re

Notes, Loans, Morrgages Receivable - Non Current - Past Due

Grants Receivable - Non Current
Orcher Assers
Invesmments w Jont Ventures
Total Non-Current Assets
Total Assets

3l Resources - Peasion

Deferred Ouiflow:
Total Assets & Deferred Outflows of Resources

TF40,426
11,7835
92847
46,002
068,803

959,863

749
7922
(1.363)
16,000

315,881

311,035
1,073,246

12,161

1,396,442
2,672,185

1492993

(0.148.818)
6.860.959
20,870,056

23,542,241

23,542,241

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities:
Bank Overdraft

Accon

Payable )
Accounts pavable >90 Days Past Duc
Accrued Wage/Payroll Taxes Payable
Accrued Compensated Absences - Current Porrion

Accrued Contingeney Liabiliry

Acerucd Tnterest Pagable
Accounts Payable - HUD PHA Programs
Accounts l’a.\a!\lt' - PHA Projects

Accounts Payable - Other Government

Tenant Security Deposits

Unearned Revenue

Current Pornion of Long-term Debt - Caputal Projeets
Current Portion of Long-term Dbt - Operating Borrowings

Loan Liability - Current
Orher Current Liabilines
Accrued Liabihnes - Other
Interprogram Due To

Total Current Liabilities

Non-current Liabilities:
351 Long-term Debt, Net of Current - Caparal Projects
352 Net Pension Luabihry & OPEB
354 Acerued Compensated Absences - Non Current
355 Loan Laaluliry - Non Corrent
333 Noncurrent Liabiities - Other
350 Total Noncurrent Liabilities
300 Total Liabilities

CEERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
HK Deferred Inflows of Resources - Pension Kelaied Tems
TY:

LU Investment i General Fised Assers

Conri Capi
502 Project Nores (HU'D)
503 Long-term Debr - HUD Guaranteed

S04 Net HUD PHA Contnbunions

505 Other HUD Contributions

su7 Other Contributions

508 Total Contributed Capital
5081 Net lovesmment in Capital Asscrs

Reserved Fund Balance:

B Fund Balance Reserved for Encumbrar
Designated Fund Balance
510 Fund Balance Reserved for Capital Activities
a1 Total Reserved Fund Balance
5111 Restricred Net Posinon
512 Undesignated Fund Balace/Rerained Earnings
3121 Unrestricted Net Position
513 Total Equity
G Toral Liabilities and Equity

0,004

12,657

30372
68,803

594
46,177

12,161
176,770

21,894,050
8.785

21,902.83
22,079,604

|

(1,003,348)

|

440.884

2,016,100
1,462,037
23,542,241




LINE ACCT

ITEM &

REVENUE

DESCRIPTION

OPERATING INCOME

T3 3110
3401
3404
3430
3450
3431

oo

F08

m

T4

T3

T20

GROSS POTENTIAL RENT

N

T TENANT REVENUE

FENANTRE
TENANTR]

WVENUE 3
TENANT REVENUE - LATE CHARC
NET OPERATING REVENUE
HUD PHA OPERATING GRANT CFP
OTHER GOVERNMENT GRANTS
INVESTMENT INCOME - UNRESTRICTED

NME
EE INCOME

INVESTMENT INCOME - RESTRICTED

700 TOTAL REVENUES
OPERATING EXPENDITURES

ADMINISTRATIVE
911 4110 ADMINISTRATIVE SALARIES
912 4182 EBC - ADMIN
4171 AUDITING FEES
MANAGEMENT S
BOOKKEEPING FIEES
IRTISING & MARKETING
A SIE
. EXPENSE
916 4190 OTHER
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE
TENANT SERVICES
921 4210 SALARIES
923 4222 ENRC NTSVCS
924 4230 OTHER
TOTAL TENANT SERVICES
UTILITIES
931 4310 W7
032 4320 ECTRICITY
933 4330 NATURAL GAS
938 4390 SEWER AND OTHER
TOTAL UTILITIES

10202017 344 Pl

APHA CONSOLIDATED

CURRENT CURRENT % OF YEAR YEAR % OF BUDGET
MONTH MONTH MTD TO DATE TO DATE YTD ANNUAL BALANCE
ACIUAL  BUDGET DIFF  BUDGET ACTUAL  BUDGET DIFF  BUDGET BUDGET  REMAINING

64,268 70,210 (5.942) 2% 530,382 561,676 (31.294) 0% 842,514 312132

64,268 70,210 (5942)  92% 530,382 561,676 (31204)  94% 842,51 312,132

1,826 2,330 (3u4) 8% 15,694 18,640 (2.0406) 84% 27,960 12266

66,003 72,540 (6,446} U_l o 546,070 580316 (34.240) 24% 870474 324,398

35,682 80,414 (4.732) 445 280,097 643,310 (363.213) 447 964,905 684,868

- 28,858 (28.858) 0% - 230,865 (230,805) [ 346,298 346,298

47 213 (166} 1,157 1,700 (543) 68% 2,550 1,393

2265 5,386 (3122 42% 37872 43.0m (5.219) 84%0 64,637 26,765

75,300 20,380 54921 193,500 30,463 119% 244,555 51,055

16 47 (31) 209 (168) 565 308
179,403 207,837 (28.434) 1,058,910 1 {603,786) 04" 2,494,044 35,08

28,41 22,485 5556 125% 175457 179,879 (4421) 8% 269,818 94,301

2,571 8,347 (776) 1% 66,708 66,778 [¢V] LU 100,167 33459

- 2,683 0% - 21,467 (21467) [ 32200 32200

3,500 6,027 58% 53,061 48,214 4847 110% 72321 19,260

542 542 . (542)

6,123 11,425 (5.302) 4% 55,069 91400 {36.331) 60% 137,1 82,031

— 45235 ___ 50967 __ (5732) U 350,838 ____407737 ___ (56.899) 0% 61L606 __260.768

. (233) u 1860 (1.860) w 2,790 2,79

- (233) 0% < 1,860 A860) 0% 2,790 2,790

1,279 1.554 82% 8,366 12,430 (4.064) 10279

5447 3,027 1507 28,543 29,019 (476} 14.986

78 9% (16) 83% 643 753 (1n 487

1,711 2896 (385) 82% 12,289 16770 (4481} v 5 12,866

8,515 2322 L3 L6 _ 49841 58973 __ (9.32) 85% __ RG4S0 _ 3RAIY




LINE ACCT
ITEM # DESCRIPTION
ORDINARY MAINT & OPERATIONS
041 4410 LABOR
945 4433 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS - MAINTENANCE
943 4420 MATERIALS
Al
943 GARBAGE & TRASH
COOLING / AIR CONDITIONING
ELEVATOR MAINTENANCE
LANDSCAPE & GROUNDS
UNIT TURNAROUNDS
ELECTRICAL
PLUMBING
EXTERMINATION
JANITORIAL
ROUTINE MAINTENANCE
943 4430 OTHER MISCELLANEOUS CONTRACT COSTS

TOTAL ORDINARY MAINT & OPER

PROTECTIVE SERVICES
4480 PRC
PROT

CONTRACT COSTS
& SOTHER
TOTALPROTECTIVE SERVICES

INSURANCE

961 4510 PROPERTY
GLED AL LIABILITY
WORKER'S COMPENSATION
AUTO INSURANCE
OTHER INSURANCE
969 TOTAL INSURANCE EXPENSES
GENERAL EXPENSES

262 4590 OTHER GENERAL EXPENSES
COMPENSATED ABSENCES
PAYMENTS IN LIEU OF TAXES
BAD DE|
INTEREST EXPENSE
TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES
969 TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES
970 CASH FLOW FROM OPERATIONS
OTHER FINANCIAL ITEMS-SOURCES & (USES)
OPERATING TR. RS IN
OPERATING TRANSFERS OU1

DEBT SERVICE PAYMENT - INTEREST
DEBT SERVICE PAYMENT - PRINCIPAL

971 4610 EXTRAORDINARY MAINTENANCE
CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

973 4715 HOUSING ASSISTANCE PAYMENTS
OTHER ITEMS

TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES
90 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

DEPRECIATION ADD BACK
NET CASH FLOW

R 304 P0

APHA CONSOLIDATED

CURRENT CURRENT % OF YE, YEAR BUDGET
MONTH MONTH MTD TO DATE TO DATE ANNUAL BALANCE

18,010 13,614 4,397 08,571 108,909 163,363 64,792

5,205 6,47 (752) 37,641 48377 72,565 35,524

2482 4,291 {1.809) 28,692 34,327 56,490 27,798

1,600 1177 424 136% 10,919 0413 1506 116% 14,120 3201

325 1,525 (1.200) 21% 5,902 12,200 (6.298) 8% 18,300 12398
8,366 2843 5524 204% 57,983 22,740 35,243 34110 (23.873)

¥ 380 (389) e 3,103 3,110 (3) 100% 4,665 1,560

930 911 19 2 7440 7.287 153 102% 10,930 3,490

321 10,890 (7.679) . 3646 87,123 (83477) 130,685 127,039
21,590 792 20,798 2727% 23.49 6,333 17.116 9.500 (13.949)

61,810 42477 19,333 146%% 276,747 339,819 (63.071) %o 514,728 237.981

6,884 6,501 383 1% 56,829 52,007 4.822 109% 78,010 21,181

855 497 358 172% 8,939 3977 4962 2 5,965 (2974)

1123 1160 37 97 8,983 92217 97 13916 4,933

1,605 596 1,009 269% 6,543 4,769 1,774 137% 7.154 611

10467 8754 L713  f20% 81204 _ 70030 1264 6% 105045 ___ 23751

397 1475 (1.078) 2% 20,875 11.800 Q075 177% 17,700 (3175

= 1483 (1.483) % - 11862 (11,862) [ 17,793 17,793

2990 2287 653 14,352 18,293 (3041 8% 27440 13,088

14,372 20,511 (6,139) 139,146 164,085 (24.938) 5% 246,127 106,981

— 12709 __ 25735 (8.046) vo 174374 206040 ___ (316G6)  B5% ___ 309060 __ 134,68
— 143736 __136567 ___ RJ7S 106% —L084.459 3 86% 1631688 698,595
35,667 72,280 (36,613} 49% 125817 578,237 (452,421 220 862356 736490
(150,000) - (150,000 (150,000) - (150,000) - 150,000
150,000 - 150,000 150,000 130,000 (130,000)

- 1,250 (1.250) 0% - 10,000 (1,000} 0% 15,000 15,000

42,854 42,854 1% 342,835 342,835 1% 514252 171417
(28,507) (28,507) (136,515) 3 (136,515) 5 156,515
—ld347 44404 ___ (20757) 3 186,320 352835 __ (166.515) Ve 520282 ___ 342,932
— 138,083 _179662 ____ (21,579 o LUDSI3 1437293 __ (317.880)  78% __ 2160940 __ 1041507
42,854 42.854 : o 342,835 342,835 - b 514,252 1713417
—GLl7d 71030 ____ (6.856) A% 282332 568,237 _ (285.906) 0 847,356 __5G4.075



APHA CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNT DETAIL

CURRENT  CURRENT % OF YEAR YEAR % OF BUDGET
LINE ACCT MONTH MONTH MTD TO DATE TO DATE YTD ANNUAL BALANCE
ITEM # DESCRIPTION ACTUAL BUDGET DIFF BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET DIFF BUDGET BUDGET El Y
INCOME
HUD PHA GRANTS
3401.01 CAPITAL FUND REVENUE - SOFT COSTS 35,082 51,356 {15,874 69% 280,097 412,445 (132,348) 68% 618,667 338,570
34011 P CAPITAL ENPENDITURES - - - s 2 - - -
3410 SECTION 8 HAP INCOMIE - 28,858 (28,838) [ 230,865 (230,865) 0% 346,208 346,298
34101 ADMINISTRATIVE ARNED g : ¢ : z 4
34102 PORT IN ADMINISTRATIVE FEES EARNE] - - - - -
TOTAL HUD PHA GRANTS 35,682 80,414 (44,732) 44% 280,097 643,310 (363.213) 4% 964,965 684,868
EXPENSES
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE EXPENSES
4130 LEGAL 368 721 (153) 79% 3,487 5767 2,279) 60% 5,630 5,103
4140 STAFE TRAINING 510 408 102 125% 1,782 3,267 (1,485) 4900 3018
4150 TRAVE] 15 338 (323) 3% 2,780 4,300 (1,520 63% 3,670
4170 - 2125 (2,125) 0% 13,929 17,000 82% 11,572
4190 2,837 2950 (113) %% 15,351 23,600 (8.24%) 65" 35,400 20,049
1190.2 EPHONE/COMMUNICATIONS 2,091 1143 948 183% 10,061 9,147 914 110% 13,720 3,630
41903 POSTAGE - 328 (328) 0% 2325 2623 (298) 9% 3,935 1610
4190 15 : 15 15 . 15 - (13)
1190 OPIER/SECURITY 115 50 65 22%% 1,594 400 1,194 3982, 600 (994)
4190 EVICTION COS] - 146 (146) e 1,080 1167 930, 1,750 670
#1909 CONTRACT COST - ADMIN 540 3737 (3,197 14 6,152 29,897 (23.745) 21% 4845 38693
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE 6,123 11,425 (5,302) 34% 55,069 91,400 (36.3 60% 137,100 82,031
TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES
4590 OTHER GENENERAL EXPENSE 1,073 (1.073) [ 13,545 £,580 1,965 158% 12,870 ©75)
4590 CONTRIBUTIONS 397 403 ©) 99% 7,330 3,220 4110 228% 4830 (2.300)
45905 MANAGEMENT FEL . -
43906 OTHER FEES ) i - - - = -
TOTAL OTHER GENERAL EXPENSES 397 1475 (1,078) 27% 20,875 11,800 9,075 177% 17,700 (3.175)




COAN & LYONS

ATTORNEYS AT LAW
SUITE 600
1100 CONNECTICUT AVENUE, N.W, CARL A. 5. COAN, JR. (1934 - 2013}
WASHINGTON, DC 20036
CARL A.S.COAN, 1] TELEPHONE (202) 728-1070 OF COUNSEL
SHEILA C. SALMON FACSIMILE (202) 293-2448 RAYMOND K. JAMES

October 3, 2017

Dear Executive Director:

Coan & Lyons is the law firm handling the lawsuits against HUD seeking
money damages because of HUD's allocation adjustment to the 2012 operating
subsidy. We won the first lawsuit and the Government did not appeal that

decision. We are now coordinating a second and identical lawsuit.

Many housing authorities have joined the second lawsuit. However,
many others, particularly the small agencies, have told us they want to join the
lawsuit but they do not have any non-federal funds to pay the flat fee of $1,000
for agencies with fewer than 250 public housing units, or $3,000 for agencies
with 250 or more public housing units. As a result, almost $100 million in

potential money damages could go unclaimed.

In order to address the problem that many housing authorities cannot
raise non-federal funds, we are offering to waive our up-front, flat fee for 200
housing authorities. Pursuant to this offer, we will pay any required filing fees
out of our funds and bear all litigation risks. Those housing authorities that

become plaintiffs under this no-fee, no-risk initiative will in turn pay Coan &



Lyons ten percent of any money damages they are awarded and receive
through the litigation of the second lawsuit.

If more than 200 housing authorities respond to this offer, a priority in
selection will be given to small authorities (fewer than 250 public housing
units) over large authorities (250 or more public housing units). Within each
group (small or large), a priority will be given to the authorities with the highest

money damages.

If you wish to participate in this offer, please sign the attached Retainer
Agreement and return it by email (/oo nvons.com, fax (202-293-
2448}, or mail to the address above, as soon as possible. Please note that we
have a firm deadline of October 27 to receive your signed Agreement.
This deadline is necessary in order to assure that a Complaint in the second

lawsuit is filed before the statute of limitations prevents the filing of the second

lawsuit.
Please let me know if you should have any questions.
Sincerely,

Carl A. S. Coan, III



RETAINER AGREEMENT

Name of Housing Authority (“Housing Authority™):

PHA No.:

Address of Housing Authority:

Name and Title of Person Authorized to sign this Agreement and Bind Housing Authority to its terms:

Telephone Number and Email Address of the Authorized Person:

AGREEMENT

This Agreement is by and between Coan & Lyons and Housing Authority. Coan & Lyons is coordinating a lawsuit
in the United States Court of Federal Claims (“Claims Court™) against the United States for the breach by the
United States Department of Housing and Urban Development (“HUD”) of the Annual Contributions Contracts
between Public Housing Agencies (“PHASs") and HUD based on HUD's failure to prorate the public housing
operating subsidies for which PHAs were eligible in accordance with the Public Housing Operating Fund Formula
in 2012. For its representation of PHAs in this lawsuit, Coan & Lyons is charging an up-front, flat fee of $1000
if a PHA has fewer than 250 public housing units and $3000 if a PHA has 250 or more public housing units. In
consideration of Coan & Lyons waiving its up-front, flat fee for Housing Authority to participate as a plaintiff in
this lawsuit, Coan & Lyons will represent Housing Authority for a contingency fee of ten percent of the amount
of damages which Housing Authority is awarded and receives through a judgment, settlement or otherwise. This
contingency fee is the only fee that Housing Authority will have to pay for the litigation of the lawsuit in the
Claims Court. Coan & Lyons will be responsible for the payment of any costs of the lawsuit, including any
required filing fee. This Agreement shall be effective after it is signed by both parties.

APPROVED: HOUSING AUTHORITY COAN & LYONS

By: By:

Date: Date:




COAN & LYONS

ATTORNEYS AT LAW
SUITE 600
1100 CONNECTICUT AVENUE, N.W. CARL A. 5. COAN, JR. (1934 - 2013}
WASHINGTON, DC 20036
CARL A.S.COAN, 111 TELEPHONE (202) 728-1070 OF COUNSEL
SHEILA C, SALMON FACSIMILE (202) 293-2448 RAYMOND K, JAMES

October 3, 2017

Dear Executive Director:;

Coan & Lyons is the law firm handling the lawsuits against HUD seeking
money damages because of HUD’s allocation adjustment to the 2012 operating
subsidy. We won the first lawsuit and the Government did not appeal that

decision. We are now coordinating a second and identical lawsuit.

Many housing authorities have joined the second lawsuit. However,
many others, particularly the small agencies, have told us they want to join the
lawsuit but they do not have any non-federal funds to pay the flat fee of $1,000
for agencies with fewer than 250 public housing units, or $3,000 for agencies
with 250 or more public housing units. As a result, almost $100 million in

potential money damages could go unclaimed.

In order to address the problem that many housing authorities cannot
raise non-federal funds, we are offering to waive our up-front, flat fee for 200
housing authorities. Pursuant to this offer, we will pay any required filing fees
out of our funds and bear all litigation risks. Those housing authorities that

become plaintiffs under this no-fee, no-risk initiative will in turn pay Coan &



Lyons ten percent of any money damages they are awarded and receive
through the litigation of the second lawsuit.

If more than 200 housing authorities respond to this offer, a priority in
selection will be given to small authorities (fewer than 250 public housing
units) over large authorities (250 or more public housing units). Within each
group (small or large), a priority will be given to the authorities with the highest

money damages.

If you wish to participate in this offer, please sign the attached Retainer

Agreement and return it by email (lawclerk@coanlyons.com), fax (202-293-

2448), or mail to the address above, as soon as possible. Please note that we
have a firm deadline of October 27 to receive your signed Agreement.
This deadline is necessary in order to assure that a Complaint in the second
lawsuit is filed before the statute of limitations prevents the filing of the second

lawsuit.
Please let me know if you should have any questions.
Sincerely,
(LG S ComTT

Carl A. S. Coan, III



RETAINER AGREEMENT

Name of Housing Authority (“Housing Authority”):

PHA No.:

Address of Housing Authority:

Name and Title of Person Authorized to sign this Agreement and Bind Housing Authority to its terms:

Telephone Number and Email Address of the Authorized Person:

AGREEMENT

This Agreement is by and between Coan & Lyons and Housing Authority. Coan & Lyons is coordinating a lawsuit
in the United States Court of Federal Claims (“Claims Court”) against the United States for the breach by the
United States Department of Housing and Urban Development (“HUD”) of the Annual Contributions Contracts
between Public Housing Agencies (“PHAs"”) and HUD based on HUD’s failure to prorate the public housing
operating subsidies for which PHAs were eligible in accordance with the Public Housing Operating Fund Formula
in 2012. For its representation of PHAs in this lawsuit, Coan & Lyons is charging an up-front, flat fee of $1000
if a PHA has fewer than 250 public housing units and $3000 if a PHA has 250 or more public housing units. In
consideration of Coan & Lyons waiving its up-front, flat fee for Housing Authority to participate as a plaintiff in
this lawsuit, Coan & Lyons will represent Housing Authority for a contingency fee of ten percent of the amount
of damages which Housing Authority is awarded and receives through a judgment, settlement or otherwise. This
contingency fee is the only fee that Housing Authority will have to pay for the litigation of the lawsuit in the
Claims Court. Coan & Lyons will be responsible for the payment of any costs of the lawsuit, including any
required filing fee. This Agreement shall be effective after it is signed by both parties.

APPROVED: HOUSING AUTHORITY COAN & LYONS

By: By:

Date: Date:




COAN & LYONS

ATTORNEYS AT LAW
SUITE 600
1100 CONNECTICUT AVENUE, N.W. CARL A. 5. COAN, JR. (1934 - 2013)
WASHINGTON, DC 20036
CARLA. S. COAN, I1I TELEPHONE (202) 728-1070 OF COUNSEL
SHEILA C. SALMON FACSIMILE (202) 293-2448 RAYMOND K. JAMES

October 3, 2017

Dear Executive Director:

Coan & Lyons is the law firm handling the lawsuits against HUD seeking
money damages because of HUD's allocation adjustment to the 2012 operating
subsidy. We won the first lawsuit and the Government did not appeal that

decision. We are now coordinating a second and identical lawsuit.

Many housing authorities have joined the second lawsuit. However,
many others, particularly the small agencies, have told us they want to join the
lawsuit but they do not have any non-federal funds to pay the flat fee of $1,000
for agencies with fewer than 250 public housing units, or $3,000 for agencies
with 250 or more public housing units. As a result, almost $100 million in

potential money damages could go unclaimed.

In order to address the problem that many housing authorities cannot
raise non-federal funds, we are offering to waive our up-front, flat fee for 200
housing authorities. Pursuant to this offer, we will pay any required filing fees
out of our funds and bear all litigation risks. Those housing authorities that

become plaintiffs under this no-fee, no-risk initiative will in turn pay Coan &



Lyons ten percent of any money damages they are awarded and receive
through the litigation of the second lawsuit.

If more than 200 housing authorities respond to this offer, a priority in
selection will be given to small authorities (fewer than 250 public housing
units) over large authorities (250 or more public housing units). Within each
group (small or large), a priority will be given to the authorities with the highest

money damages.

If you wish to participate in this offer, please sign the attached Retainer

Agreement and return it by email (lawclerk@coanlyons.com), fax (202-293-
2448), or mail to the address above, as soon as possible. Please note that we
have a firm deadline of October 27 to receive your signed Agreement.
This deadline is necessary in order to assure that a Complaint in the second
lawsuit is filed before the statute of limitations prevents the filing of the second

lawsuit.
Please let me know if you should have any questions.
Sincerely,
(Ll G X GomTIT

Carl A. S. Coan, III



RETAINER AGREEMENT

Name of Housing Authority (“Housing Authority”):

PHA No.:

Address of Housing Authority:

Name and Title of Person Authorized to sign this Agreement and Bind Housing Authority to its terms:

Telephone Number and Email Address of the Authorized Person:

AGREEMENT

This Agreement is by and between Coan & Lyons and Housing Authority. Coan & Lyons is coordinating a lawsuit
in the United States Court of Federal Claims (“Claims Court™) against the United States for the breach by the
United States Department of Housing and Urban Development (“HUD”) of the Annual Contributions Contracts
between Public Housing Agencies (“PHAs”) and HUD based on HUD's failure to prorate the public housing
operating subsidies for which PHAs were eligible in accordance with the Public Housing Operating Fund Formula
in 2012. For its representation of PHAs in this lawsuit, Coan & Lyons is charging an up-front, flat fee of $1000
if a PHA has fewer than 250 public housing units and $3000 if a PHA has 250 or more public housing units. In
consideration of Coan & Lyons waiving its up-front, flat fee for Housing Authority to participate as a plaintiff in
this lawsuit, Coan & Lyons will represent Housing Authority for a contingency fee of ten percent of the amount
of damages which Housing Authority is awarded and receives through a judgment, settlement or otherwise. This
contingency fee is the only fee that Housing Authority will have to pay for the litigation of the lawsuit in the
Claims Court. Coan & Lyons will be responsible for the payment of any costs of the lawsuit, including any
required filing fee. This Agreement shall be effective after it is signed by both parties.

APPROVED: HOUSING AUTHORITY COAN & LYONS

By: By:

Date: Date:




Avon Park Housing Authority

Accounting Policies and Procedures Manual



Avon Park Housing Authority

Accounting Policies and Procedures Manual

Introduction

Division of Duties

Cash Receipts Procedures
Cash Disbursements Procedures
Reconciliations

Petty Cash Fund
Purchases

Fixed Asset Management
Payroll

Financial Reporting
Grant Compliance

Fiscal Policy Statements

Annual Meeting Checklist

Table of Contents

Computer System Backup Procedures



Introduction

This manual has been prepared to document the internal accounting procedures for the
Avon Park Housing Authority. Its purpose is to ensure that assets are safeguarded, that
financial statements are in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles, and
that finances are managed with responsible stewardship.

All personnel with a role in the management of Avon Park Housing Authority’s fiscal
operations are expected to uphold the policies in this manual. It is the intention of Avon
Park Housing Authority that this accounting manual serve as our commitment to proper,
accurate financial management and reporting.

Revised 3/1/2011



Division of Duties

The following is a list of personnel who have responsibilities within the accounting
department:

ExeentiveLirectorChief Executive OfficerChief Executive Officer:

1. Reviews and approves all financial reports.

2. Reviews and approves annual budget.

3. Reviews the payroll summary for the correct payee, hours worked and check amount.
4. Reviews all vouchers and invoices for those checks which require his or her signature.
5. Reviews and approves all contracts for goods and services that will exceed $5,000

over the year.
6. Authorizes all interfund transfers.
7. Reviews all bank reconciliations.
8. Approves all reimbursements.
9. Approves all vouchers, invoices and checks.
10. Acts as seecend-signator on checks.
11. Reviews all vouchers and invoices for those checks which require his or her signature.
12. Develops first draft of department budgets.
13. Accountability to approved departmental budgets in purchasing decisions and in
preparing check request vouchers with the proper account code.
14. Processes credit card payments for member dues and conference registration fees.

Comptroller:

1. Approves all vouchers, invoices and checks.

2. Receives unopened bank statements.

3. With the Fiscal Manager, and input from the PresidentCEO and Program Directors,
develops the annual budget.

Reviews and approves all financial reports.

Reviews and approves list of pending check disbursements.

Reviews the payroll summary for the correct payee, hours worked and check amount.
Manages the assets accounts.

Processes all receipts and disbursements.

10. Processes the payroll, including payroll tax returns.

11. Submits requests for interfund transfers.

12. Maintains and reconciles the general ledger monthly.

13. Prepares all financial reports, including requests for reimbursements.

14. Manages the petty cash fund.

15. Reconciles the bank accounts.

16. Reconciles the statement of credit card deposits and service charges.

el e o

. .



17. Doublechecks all reimbursement requests against receipts provided.
18. Processes bi-weekly check runs and prepares checks for signature.

Processing Clerk:
Receives and opens all incoming mail, except the bank statements.

Processes invoices.

Prepares cash receipts log and invoice log.
Mails all checks for payments.

Processes credit card payments for publications.

DB

Designated Board Members (Currently the Chair and Vice Chair)

1. Check signing authority on all Avon Park Housing Authority accounts.

2. Authorizes expenditures in excess of $5,000, except preapproved capital expenditures
| which might exceed $5,000 and preapproved monthly debt service pavments.-




Cash-ReceiptsAccounts Receivable Procedures

The Processing Clerk receives all incoming mail. All checks received by the Receptionist
or Processing Clerk should be recorded on a cash receipts log which states the department
to which the income is attributed. and stamped Afor deposit only@.

Next, the Processing Clerk prepares a deposit slip and deposits the funds into the proper
account. The validated deposit slip should be attached to the Comptroller’s cash receipts
log and filed. All check copies should be filed according to month received in the bank
reconciliation file,

A deposit not forwarded or mailed to the bank should be locked in the accounting
department’s lock box. No deposit should be locked in the file cabinet for more than 72
hours. If the funds are mailed to the bank, the Comptroller should indicate the date mailed
and received on the cash receipts log. The Comptroller should make a copy of each check
mailed and file them in the bank reconciliation file.

No single account should contain more than $100,000 - or the amount over which the
FDIC will not insure.

No cash payments are accepted by APHA.

Funds Received by Wire Transfer:

The Exeentive BireeterChief Executive Officer will request a wire transfer of funds. This
request will be prepared by the Comptroller and should be signed by the Executive
BPireeterChief Executive Officer.

Where appropriate - as in reimbursement of federal funds - the Comptroller should forward
a project financial statement to the Exeeutive DireetorChief Executive Officer who

prepares a request for reimbursement or advance and files or mails the necessary
documents, providing a copy to the Comptroller.

Next, the Comptroller will monitor the transfer of funds and maintain the appropriate
records of this transaction.

As soon as the funds are credited to the Avon Park Housing Authority savings account, the
bank should send a credit memo to the Comptroller. The Comptroller should reconcile
these credit memos to the total cash received at the end of the month.

In the absence of the Exeentive PireeterChief Executive Officer, the PresidentComptroller
or, in dire emergencies, the Freasurera member of the Board of Directors who has check
signing authority, should authorize wire transfers.

Inter-Fund Transfers:




The Avon Park Housing Authority operating checking account should not exceed $10,000 - { Formatted: Highlight

at any time. All funds received should be deposited into the savings account. It will be
necessary to transfer funds from the savings account into the checking account. In order to
transfer funds from the savings into the checking account, the following procedures should
be followed:

The Comptroller should monitor the balance in the checking account, and determine if
there are adequate funds to pay the daily expenses. The Comptroller should prepare a
transfer memo for signature by the Exeeutive DirecterChief Executive Officer to transfer

the necessary amounts from the savings account to the checking account, as long as the
remaining balance does not exceed $10,000. These transfers will occur concurrently with
the associated disbursements.




Cash-DisbursementsAccounts Pavable Procedures

Incoming invoices will be logged in by the Office Assistant (naming the staff person
responsible for ordering the product or service) and delivered to the responsible staff
person. for his/her approval and to prepare a check request voucher prior to
disbursement dates.

The staff person responsible for ordering the product or service will check the
validity of the invoice against proposals/bids, etc. and work accomplished/delivered
and prepare a check request voucher prior to disbursement dates.

: heliday)-eash-disbursementsEvery other Monday payables should be
prepared by the Fiscal Manager for signature by authorized Avon Park Housing
Authority officials for expenses, debts and liabilities of Avon Park Housing
Authority.

The Comptroller is responsible for the preparation of disbursements. All
disbursements are to be made by check unless the item is considered a petty cash
item.

A check request voucher should then be completed by the purchasing staff person
and attached to the original vendor invoice. and/or any other supporting
documentation. The voucher should include the account codes to which the expense
will be applied. Approval for an expense by the Exeeutive PirectorChief Executive
Officer must be indicated on the check request voucher.

After inputting all the check requests, the Comptroller will prepare a master list of all
checks to be paid for approval by the Exeentive BireeterChief Executive Officer. If
there are any questions or concerns about the amounts, the Comptroller should
provide necessary information prior to running any disbursements. If there are any
items removed from the batch, the totals on the payment summary form should be
corrected, initialed and dated by the Exeeutive BireeterChief Executive Officer.

The Comptroller should then run an aging accounts payable, which is generated by
the accounting software. A total of the disbursements to be paid will be recorded on
the form and sent to the Exeeutive DirectorChief Executive Officer for approval,
along with the current balance in any and all cash accounts.

Once the amount to be disbursed has been received, the Comptroller should print the
checks from the computer system. The checks should be attached to the invoice, and
other supporting documentation, being paid and submitted for signatures. A check
register should be run and filed together with the disbursement transmittal form.




10.

11.

13.

14.

- - re-Once checks are prepared they are to
be submitted, with all the necessary back up and invoices and the check register. to
the Chief Executive Officer for final approval and signature.

All checks will be mailed as soon as this process is completed_unless other
arrangements have been made for the delivery or pick up of the check with the

vendor.
Supporting documentation should be filed by the Comptroller in appropriate vendor
files.

The Comptroller will utilize the paid invoice files to respond to any discrepancies
which arise with vendors or other payees.

Once monthly, the Comptroller will check the invoice log to determine if there are
any outstanding invoices which have not yet been paid. If so, the Comptroller will
investigate the nonpayment of these invoices with the responsible staff member.



Reconciliations

Cash Flow:

Avon Park Housing Authority is to maintain a minimum of ten percent (10%) of the | Formatted: Highlight
operating budget between its operating and savings bank accounts at all times. In the event

that balances fall below that amount the President and Treasurer should be notified
immediately.

Bank Reconciliations:

1.

Bank statements are to be received unopened by the Exeeutive BirectorChief | Formatted: Highlight

Executive Officer. The receiving party should review the contents for inconsistent
check numbers, signatures, cash balances and payees and endorsements at a
minimum. After this cursory review is conducted, the official should initial and date
the bottom, right hand corner of the first page of each bank statement reviewed. The
reviewed bank statement should then be forwarded to the Comptroller (an individual
without check signing rights) to reconcile the bank accounts using the approved
reconciliation form.

The person charged with this responsibility should reconcile each account promptly
upon receipt of the bank statements. All accounts will be reconciled no later than 7
days after receipt of the monthly bank statements. In the event it is not possible to
reconcile the bank statements in this period of time, the Exeeutive DirectorChief
Executive Officer should be notified by a written memo from the Comptroller.

When reconciling the bank accounts, the following items should be included in the
procedures:

a. A comparison of dates and amounts of daily deposits as shown on the bank
statements with the cash receipts journal.

b. A comparison of inter-organization bank transfers to be certain that both sides
of the transactions have been recorded on the books.

An investigation of items rejected by the bank, i.e., returned checks or deposits.
d. A comparison of wire transfers dates received with dates sent.

e. A comparison of canceled checks with the disbursement journal as to check
number, payee and amount.

f. Anaccounting for the sequence of checks both from month to month and within
a month.

g Anexamination of canceled checks for authorized signatures, irregular
endorsements, and alterations.

h. A review and proper mutilation of void check.

_g—



Investigate and write off checks which have been outstanding for more than six
months.

4. Completed bank reconciliations should be reviewed by the Executive DireetorChief
Executive Officer and initialed and dated by the reviewer.

5. The Comptroller upon receipt of the completed bank reconciliations, prepares any
general ledger adjustments.

6.  Copies of the completed bank reconciliations will be forwarded to the Treasurer for
his/her review.

Reconciliations of Other General Ledger Accounts:

| 1. Each month the Comptroller and Exeeutive-DireetorChief Executive Officer should
review the ending balance shown on balance sheet accounts such as the cash
accounts, accounts receivable, accounts payable and deferred revenue. The

| Comptroller and Exeeutive DireetorChief Executive Officer should review the bank
reconciliations, schedules of accounts receivable and deferred revenue and the aging
of accounts payable to support the balances shown on the balance sheet.

2. Assets - These accounts will include cash, petty cash, prepaids, property, equipment
and fixtures, security deposits, and intangible assets.

a.

Cash - The balances in cash accounts should agree with the balances shown on
the bank reconciliations for each month.

Petty Cash - The balance in this account should always equal the maximum
amount of all petty cash funds. The current amount equals $100.00.

Prepaids - The amounts in these accounts should equal advance payments paid
to vendors at the end of the accounting period.

Property, Equipment & Fixtures - The amounts in this account should equal the
totals generated from the audited depreciation schedules. When additional
purchases are made during the year, the balances in the accounts may be
updated accordingly.

Security Deposits - The balance in this account should equal amounts paid in
escrow to landlords and lessors and should not change frequently, but should be
updated as applicable.

3. Liabilities - These accounts are described as accounts payable, payroll tax liabilities,
loans and mortgages payable, and amounts due to others.

a.

Accounts Payable - The balance in this account should equal amounts owed to
vendors at the end of the accounting period and the aging report.

Payroll Tax Liabilities - The amounts in these accounts should equal amounts
withheld from employee paychecks as well as the employers portion of the
expense for the period, that has not been remitted to the government authorities.

Ssan { Formatted: Highlight




¢.  Dueto Others - If there are any amounts owed to others at the end of the period
they should be recorded and the correct balance maintained in the general
ledger accounts.

Income/Expenses - These accounts are described as income from membership,
contributions, publications, and other expense line items such as salaries, consulting
fees, etc.

a.  Income - The amounts charged to the various cash accounts should be
reconciled with funding requests, funders reports, draw down schedules, etc.

b.  Gross Salary Accounts - The balances in the gross salary accounts should be
added together and reconciled with the amounts reported on quarterly payroll
returns.

¢.  Consulting - The amounts charged should be reconciled to the contracts.

Ty



(%]

6.

10.

Petty Cash Fund

The petty cash fund should never exceed $100.00.

The Comptroller is the custodian of the petty cash fund.

The petty cash fund shall be operated on an impress basis. This means that when it is
time to replenish the petty cash fund. the Comptroller shall total out the expenses
made and identify those expenses by general ledger account number. When the
check request is submitted for payment it should indicate the total amount needed to
bring the fund back up to $100.00. Also, the check request should breakdown the
various expense accounts being charged and the amount charged to each.

When a request for petty cash reimbursement is made to the Comptroller, the item
will be listed on the Petty Cash Fund Reconciliation Sheet. A description of the item
charged should be recorded together with the amount. A vendor receipt must be
received by the Comptroller for the amount of the request in order for the request to
be approved.

The recipient of the petty cash funds must sign the sheet to indicate receipt of the
funds. The paid receipt should be attached to the sheet. All paid information should

remain in the locked petty cash box until it is time to replenish the fund. At that time,

the Petty Cash Fund Reconciliation Sheet and associated receipts are attached to the
check request voucher.

The petty cash box is to be locked at all times when the Comptroller is not disbursing
or replenishing the fund. The locked petty cash box is to be kept in the locked file
cabinets within the finance office.

At least once annually, the Exeeutive DireetorChief Executive Officer should
conduct a Asurprise(@ review of the fund. When this is done, he/she should count,
while the Comptroller is in attendance, the total monies on hand and the total amount
of receipts in the petty cash box. The two amounts should equal exactly $100.00.
Any discrepancies should be discussed and resolved immediately.

It is a policy of Avon Park Housing Authority not to cash checks of any kind through
the petty cash fund.

The Avon Park Housing Authority postage meter is not to be used for personal
mailings under any circumstances. Staff may use the UPS service provided they
indicate that the mailing is personal and reimburse Avon Park Housing Authority at
the time the appropriate invoice is paid.

—11-

{ Formatted: Highignt




Purchases

To Prompt a Purchase:

1.

When the normal cash disbursement procedure of invoice, etc., is not appropriate,
(i.e., postage, petty cash, etc.) a check request should be completed and forwarded
with any order form or other documentation to the Exeeutive DirectorChief
Executive Officer for approval. If the check is made out to either the Exeeutive
DireeterChief Executive Officer, that individual cannot approve the check request
voucher.

Approved check requests should be sent to the Comptroller for payment.

In the absence of backup materials, receipts for the purchase must be provided to the
Comptroller for attachment to the check request within two weeks from the check
date.

Credit Card Purchases:

1|

Only the Exeewntive BireetorChief Executive Officer carries corporate credit cards in
his or her name. The purchase of airline tickets and other authorized business

expenditures may be made by other employees or board members using the corporate

credit card. In every case of credit card usage, the individual charging an Avon Park
Housing Authority account will be held personally responsible in the event that the
charge is deemed personal or unauthorized.

Authorized uses of the credit card include:

a.  Airline or rail tickets (at coach class or lower rates) for properly authorized
business trips. Avon Park Housing Authority’s designated travel agency will
require that employees supply the travel agency with an account code in order

to charge to the Avon Park Housing Authority American Express. The account

code will help reconcile the costs of travel with the proper Avon Park Housing
Authority program to be charged. The travel agency will provide Avon Park
Housing Authority a monthly report of all travel charged to the American
Express.

b.  Lodging and meal charges that do not exceed the authorized reimbursement rate

for persons traveling on official Avon Park Housing Authority business

¢.  Car rental charges (for mid-size or smaller vehicles) for properly authorized
business trips

d.  Properly authorized expenditures for which a credit card is the only allowed
method of payment (such as monthly internet access)

e.  Business telephone calls

.



4.

f.  Properly authorized entertainment at a rate which is consistent with the
employee=s level of responsibility within, or on behalf of, Avon Park Housing
Authority and within the limits of the approved budget.

Receipts should be compiled and submitted with an expense report on a weekly basis.
Unauthorized use of the credit card includes:
a.  Personal or non-business expenditures of any kind.
b.  Expenditures which have not been properly authorized.
c.  Meals, entertainment, gifts or other expenditures which are prohibited by:
1. Avon Park Housing Authority budget and/or policies
2. Federal, state, or local laws or regulations

3. Grant conditions or policies of the entities from which Avon Park
Housing Authority receives funds.

Proper Documentation for all Purchases, including Avon Park Housing Authority Credit

Card Purchases:

Every instance of credit card or other purchase use must be documented with travel
authorizations, receipts, individuals paid for, nature of business, etc. before the expense
will be considered authorized and will be approved for reimbursement. See details below.

A.

Lodging - Provide an itemized receipt from the hotel detailing every charge and the
name of the person(s) for whom lodging was provided.

Meals/Entertainment - Provide a receipt showing separately the cost for
food/beverage and gratuities, and including the names of every person for whom
food or beverage was provided and the specific business purpose which was
furthered by the expenditure. For example, ALuncheon Meeting with Nancy Neville,
president of the Des Moines Economic Development Corporation, and Reginald
Burke, exeeutive-direeterChief Executive Officer of the lowa Housing Partnership, to
finalize the speakers and program for the November 10-12, 1996 Avon Park Housing
Authority annual conference in Des Moines.@

Other Expenditures - A receipt from the vendor detailing every individual good or
service purchased (including class of service for commercial transportation)
accompanied by an explanation of the specific business purpose which was furthered
by each expenditure. For example, ARound trip coach flight Washington to Des
Moines for Conference Director Susie Reed to review hotel proposals and facilities
for the 1996 Avon Park Housing Authority annual conference.@

The Comptroller will doublecheck all reimbursement requests against receipts provided
and run a calculator tape which will be attached to the reimbursement form.

Capital Expenditures:

—13



For all major expenditures such as computers, furniture, audit services, printing services,
etc., three bids must be obtained before a purchasing decision is made. If the annual
amount will exceed $2,000, a bidding process and review will be conducted. All bids,
including phone quotes, must be recorded and kept on file.

Consultants:

Contracts with consultants will include rate and schedule of pay, deliverables, time frame,
and other information such as workplan, etc. Justification for payment should be
submitted to file. For example, if Avon Park Housing Authority hired a writer to create a
publication, a copy of the final version should be included in the file.

Contracts:.

Contracts for purchasing products or services, similar to a purchase order, should be
created and maintained for the file whenever appropriate. All contracts to exceed $10,000
over the course of the year should be approved by the Exeeutive DireeterChief Executive
Officer.

=14 =



Fixed Asset Management

A permanent property log or database is to be maintained by the Comptroller for ali
fixed assets purchased by Avon Park Housing Authority.

The log should contain the following information:
a date of purchase
b.  description of item purchased

received by donation or purchased

a o

cost or fair market value on the date receipt

e.  donor or funding source, if applicable

]

funding source restrictions on use or disposition
g.  identification/serial number (if appropriate)

h.  depreciation period

i.  vendor name and address

j.  warranty period

k. inventory tag number (all fixed assets should be tagged with a unique
identifying number)

I. number of the Avon Park Housing Authority check used to pay for the
equipment

At least annually, a physical inspection and inventory should be taken of all Avon
Park Housing Authority fixed assets and reconciled to the general ledger balances.
Adjustments for dispositions should be made.

The Comptroller should be informed, in writing, via an interoffice memorandum of
any material changes in the status of property and equipment. This should include
changes in location, sale of, scrapping of and/or obsolescence of items and any
purchase or sale of real estate.

All capital items which have a cost greater than $250.00 will be capitalized and
depreciated.

L



Payroll

Personnel:
1. The Comptroller is charged with the responsibility of maintaining personnel files on
staff persons.
2. Each personnel file should contain the following information, at a minimum.
a.  Employment application or resume
b. A record of background investigation
c. date of employment
d.  position, pay rates and changes therein
e.  authorization of payroll deductions
f.  earnings records for non-active employees
g.  W-4 Form, withholding authorization
h.  1-9 Immigration Form
I.  termination data, when applicable
3. All personnel records are to be kept locked in a locking file cabinet in the Exeeutive

PireetorChiel Executive Officer’s’s office. Access to these files other than by the
Comptroller, Exeeutive BireetorChief Executive Officer, or the auditor should be
requested in writing to the Exeeutive BireeterChief Executive Officer.

Payroll Preparation and Timekeeping:

1.

Timesheets are to be prepared by all staff persons and submitted semi-monthly on the
15th and last day of each month. Time should be input on a daily basis and. if in
writing, completed in ink. Correction fluid should never be used in preparing
timesheets. If an error needs to be corrected, a line should be drawn through the item
and the corrected information recorded, and initialed by the person who made the
correction.

Timesheets are to include specific time spent on each grant/project.
Timesheets are to be signed by the staff person and his/her supervisor.

All approved timesheets should be submitted to the Comptroller, who will verify the
hours worked against his/her record.

The Comptroller should then process the time and report the information to the
payroll service bureau. The information reported should include:

a.  hours worked, by cost center

= T



b.  changes in pay rates or employment status
c.  vacation, sick or personal hours used and earned

The Executive BirectorChief Executive Officer should review the payroll summary
page of the payroll service report for inappropriate payees or unusual hours.

Paychecks should be distributed by the Comptroller on the designated day and hour,
one week after the end of the pay period according to a prearranged schedule
distributed by the Comptroller. In the event that a paycheck is picked up by a
designated person other than the staff person, a memo should be received in writing
from the staff person and proper identification should be requested from the party
picking up the pay check.

As an employee benefit, Avon Park Housing Authority offers direct deposit through
the employee=s own financial institution. Through direct deposit, payroll is
deposited as cash into the employee=s account on payday.

— 1T



Financial Reporting

Monthly Reports:

The Comptroller should prepare a set of monthly financial reports for distribution to the
Exeecntive DireeterChief Executive Officer and the Board Members. The reports should
include: a balance sheet and a statement of income and expenses for each department
(operating, project); a consolidated balance sheet and consolidated income and expense
report which show all departments combined; a budget-to-actual report for all accounts
included in the annual operating budget; a list of deferred and receivable funds, and a cash
flow projection. In addition, the monthly reports for the quarterly periods (December,
March, June, September) will be submitted to the full board for their review and
acceptance at the following board meeting.

The monthly statements should be reviewed by the Executive BirectorChief Executive
Officer prior to distribution to the Board Members for initial comments. After the
Exeentive DireetorChief Executive Officer’s approval, the statements will be mailed to the
Budget and Finance Committee every month and to the full board as stated above. The
monthly statements will be finalized by the conclusion of the month following the
statement period.

Year-End Report/Audit:

At fiscal year-end, and in time for the winter retreat of the Board of Directors, a year end
Audit report should be prepared summarizing the total income and expense activity for the
year. A balance sheet should be prepared as of September 30 and should be attached to the
income and expense report. This report will be initially reviewed by the Exeeutive
DireeterChief Executive Officer, prior to distribution at the annual meeting.

Bids for an independent auditor to conduct this review will be accepted between
September 1 and October 15. In accordance with Avon Park Housing Authority policy, at
least three proposals will be considered. The auditing process will begin on or about
November 1.

~ [E=



Grant Compliance

When a new grant is received or renewed, a copy of the executed grant must be
forwarded to the Exeeutive BireeterChief Executive Officer.

The Exeeutive DirectorChief Executive Officer should set up a permanent file for the
grant and maintain the contract along with any other financial correspondence
regarding the grant.

It is the responsibility of the Exeeutive-BireetorChief Executive Officer to review
the grant contract and extract any fiscal items which must be complied with by Avon
Park Housing Authority. Typically, for government grants, reference will be made to
various publications put out by the Office of Management and Budget (OMB) and
the Comptroller General=s Office to which Avon Park Housing Authority is
responsible for adhering.

Currently, the publications include:

OMB Circular A-110 AGrants and Agreements with Institutions of Higher
Learning, Hospitals and Other Non-Profit
Organizations@

OMB Circular A-122 ACost Principles for Non-Profit Organizations(@

OMB Circular A-133 AAudits of Institutions of Higher Learning & Other Non-

Profit Organizations@

Governmental Generally Accepted Accounting Principles:

4.

6.

It is a policy of Avon Park Housing Authority to adhere to any restrictions imposed
by its funders, both governmental and private. Therefore, Avon Park Housing
Authority employees are expected to bring to the attention of management, any
instances of non-compliance.

When Avon Park Housing Authority is expending federal funds, prior written
approval from the funder agency is required for the purchase of:

a.  Capital expenditures for land or buildings
b.  Insurance and indemnification expenses
c.  Preaward costs

d.  Public information service costs

e.  Publication and printing costs

f.  Rearrangement and alteration costs

Avon Park Housing Authority will never request federal funds to pay for the

following costs:

S T



=

€.

f.

Bad debt expense

Contingencies

Contributions or donations to others
Entertainment expenses

Fines and penalties

Interest, fundraising and other financial costs

Federal funds received in advance will be deposited into a separate federally insured

bank account. Any interest earned from those monies will be submitted to the funder
agency. [It is Avon Park Housing Authority=s current policy to receive federal funds
only on a reimbursement basis.]

e



6.

12.

Fiscal Policy Statements

All cash accounts owned by Avon Park Housing Authority will be held in financial
institutions which are federally insured and have received a favorable CRA
(Community Reinvestment Act) rating.

All capital expenditures which exceed $250.00 will be capitalized on the books and
records of Avon Park Housing Authority.

Employee paychecks and/or personal checks will not be cashed through the petty
cash fund of Avon Park Housing Authority.

No salary advances will be made under any circumstances.

No travel cash advances will be made except under special conditions and
preapproved by the Treasurer of the Board of Directors. Reimbursements will be
paid upon full expense reporting using the official Avon Park Housing Authority
form within the normal disbursement schedule.

Any item whose value exceeds $50.00, received via donation, will be recorded in the
books and records of Avon Park Housing Authority.

Fiscal Management personnel are required to take annual vacation which will not
interfere with fiscal procedures. Variances to this policy shall be made in special
circumstances, with written permission from the President.

All volunteer time which exceeds $50.00 shall be recorded in the books and records
of Avon Park Housing Authority.

It is the policy of Avon Park Housing Authority to reimburse out of pocket expenses
only when supporting documentation has been presented for approved costs incurred.

It is the policy of Avon Park Housing Authority to establish pay rates which equal or
surpass the federal minimum wage.

It is the goal of Avon Park Housing Authority to maintain a minimum of ten percent
(10%) of the operating budget between its operating and savings bank accounts at all
times. In the event that balances fall below that amount the Exeecutive DirecterChief
Executive Officer should be notified immediately.

All funds received by Avon Park Housing Authority for each project will be
segregated into separate project accounts in the general ledger to avoid any
possibility of commingling project monies with general operating funds. A full
computerized ledger accounting system will be maintained. Monthly financial
statements including Balance Sheet and Statement of Revenues and Expenses will be
produced for each project as a separate Department.

The ExeentiveBirectorChief Executive Officer are signators of all Avon Park
Housing Authority bank accounts. A third signator will consist of the Avon Park
Housing Authority Director with the most seniority. Two signatures are required for

-21-



15.

16.

all disbursements and any disbursements exceeding $10,000 must be authorized in
writing by one of the Board of Directors with signature authority, currently the Chair,
Vice-Chair, and Treasurer.

Bank statements will be reconciled monthly in order to account for any outstanding
or lost checks.

Expense reports will be maintained which will disclose the nature of expenses, and
the dates incurred.

Separate files will be maintained for each bank account and each vendor. Files will
be kept separately for each fiscal year.

The services of a Certified Public Accountant will be engaged to prepare a formal
financial audit of the Avon Park Housing Authority fiscal year-end.

Correction fluid should never be used in preparing timesheets or any accounting
documents.

e



Annual Meeting Checklist

During each annual meeting, the following procedures will be performed.

1:
2.
3.

The board of directors shall approve new signers to each bank account.
The board of directors shall approve any new and necessary bank accounts.

As required, new signers shall complete the appropriate signature card and corporate
resolutions.

Name, address and telephone directory of new board of directors officers will be
obtained for the Fiscal Manager.

A review of the current operating procedures should be made with the chairperson
and treasurer and reaffirmed or revised.

All financial institutions should be notified of any changes to the authorized signers
of the accounts within three (3) business days following the annual meeting.

-2



6.

Computer System Backup Procedures

The Comptroller is responsible for backing up the hard drive of the accounting
system at the close of business each day.

Avon Park Housing Authority uses a five (5) day tape rotation and back up system.
There should be five (5) tapes numbered A1" through AS5". Each label should also
contain the date of backup.

Each day the next sequentially ordered tape should be used to back up the accounting
files. Complete, not modified, backups should be done.

When a tape is ready to be replaced, a newly formatted tape should be labeled with
the day=s date. The old tape should be discarded.

The Comptroller should lock up the tape in a fire proof safe overnight. All tapes
should be kept in a fire proof safe at all times. The following day, the tape will be
placed at the end of the tapes to be rotated.

At monthend, backup tapes should be produced and stored off premises by the Fiscal
Manager for safeguarding.

Annual tapes should be compressed and stored in a fire proof safe.

=



